Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the agenda or the
order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
STUDENT PRESENTATION

None

Agenda Item 3.

CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached. '

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $263,971.60

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $35,374.43

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Employee Payroll Earnings Prelist
AUGUST PRELIST

Pay Cycle: 08 Cycle Type: R W-Date: 08/30/2019
75 Northern United Humboldt Pay Cal: CEMEND, CLMEND Fiscal Year:
Payroll Totals - District 75
Total Employees Paid 18 First Time Paid Employees 0 STRSP/U 6.0 B/IO 0.0 REG 0.0 RET
NWP/U 0.0 B/O 0.0 REG 0.0
Receiving Warrants 0 DNP Payout only 0 PERSPIU 8.0 B/O 0.0 REG 0.0 RET
NWP/U 4.0 BlO 0.0 REG 0.0
EFT Payments 18 EFT/Prenote Restriction 0 Non-Mem 0.0 ARS 0.0
EFT/Prenote (Receiving Warrant) 0
Salary Totals
Position Longevity Shift Oth Base Tot Base Non-Base GROSS
73,442.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 73,442.32 6,659.00 80,101.32
Totals By Pty
P POSITION- MAGIC 72,996.15 PA POSITICN ADJ 0.00 PD POSITION DOCK . 0.00
PR POSITION- RETRO 0.00 PX GENERATED ADJ 44617 PY GENERATED ADJ 2 0.00
Pz GENERATED ADJ 3 0.00 PT GENERATED ADJ 4 0.00 PU GENERATED ADJ 5 0.00
PV GENERATED ADJ 8 000 PK POSITION DOCK % 000 O OTHER BASE EARN 0.00
OA OTHER BASE ADJ 0.00 OD OTHER BASE DOCK 000 M MANUAL PAY LINE 6,659.00
MD MANUAL DOCK 000 R RATE PAY LINE 000 C CASH INLIEU 0.00
CA CASH INLIEU ADJ 0.00
Totals By Earn Type
ADD1  ADD EARN/PERS-STRS C 0.00 DNP DNP *“*DO NOT 0.00 LONG LONGEVITY - PAID MON 0.00
MAST MASTER STIPEND 0.00 NML NORMAL PAY 80,101.32 NMLS FULL TIME IN ANOTHER 0.00
NMLF  FURLOUGH DAYS DOCK 0.00 STP1 STIPEND/PERS & STRS 0.00 STP2 STIPEND/PERS & STRS 0.00
STP3  STIPEND/PERS-NO/STRS 0.00 sus SUBSTITUTE 0.00 VACP VACATION PAYOFF-LUMP 0.00
VACT  VACATION PAYCFF - TE 0.00
Total Hours 387.5000 Total Days 0.0000
Employee Deductions
T403B 0.00 STRS GR 38,600.66 FICA GR 40,710,33 FIT 5,707.77 HW DED 9,515.85 SUBJ DNP 0.00
T457B 0.00 STRS 3,956.55 FICA 2,524.02 AFIT 400.00 VOL DED 0.00 DNPIN 0.00
5125 790.33 PERS GR 41,500.66 MEDI GR 79,310.8¢ SIT 2,219.892 INVDED 0.00 DNP OUT 0.00
NTX GR 0.00 PERS 2,905.04 MEDI 1,150.01 ASIT 400.00 R403B 0.00 DNP PROJ 0.00
NTX RET 6,861.58 ARS GR 0.00 SiB 0.00 EIC 0.00 SDIGR 0.00 DNP YTD 0.00
FIT GR 72,449.40 SIT GR 72,449.40 ARS 0.00 HSA 0.00 SDI 0.00 NET PAY 50,531.83
Employer Costs
STRS 6,600.70 PERS 8,184.35 PERS B/O 0.00 ARS 0.00 FICA 2,524.02 MEDI 1,150.01 HSA 0.00
WG 808.97 Sui 39.64 HW 16,066.74 SUI GR 79,310.99 WC GR 79,310.92 TOTAL 35,374.43

BIZA/2019 12:133:57 AM

2020

08/30/2019
08/24/2019

Page 18



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings
Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Printed 8/15/2019 4:04:33 PM
District 20
Logon ereinhart
Fiscal Year 2020
Options
Report Type PostList
Filters
Production Run 414
District 75

PN



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 08/15/2019 | EFTs Dated:

Production Run ID: 414
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor Vendor Name

074941 030091-01 AT&T

074942 030118-01 CDW GOVERNMENT

074943 030114-01 PIERSON'S BUILDING CENTER
074944 030038-01 RENAISSANCE INTERNET
074945 030219-01  SCOTTY'S CUTTERS EDGE
074946 030076-01 THE HARTFORD

074947 030056-01 WALSH, VALERIE

8/15/2019 *14:38 PM

(

Transmittal: 20000008-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 2

Reference

PV200070-001
PV200071-001
PV200072-001

PV200062-001
PV200063-001

PV200064-001

PV200065-001
PV200066-001
PV200067-001

PV200069-001

PV200068-001

PV200073-001

PV200061-001

Warrant Totals:

Transmittal Total:

Ln

1
1
1

_ N =N -

Y

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5809-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4445-000-0000
62-4610-0-1193-8100-5560-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-4445-000-0000
62-4610-0-1193-8100-5560-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-5881-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-050-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-015-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2420-5922-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-4400-000-0000

62-0000-0-0000-7200-5300-000-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-5209-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-5205-000-0000

Warrant Count: 7

Warrant/EFT Count: 7

Invoice #
70726882085223
70726889825332
861949337
Warrant Amount

THM4094
THM4094
SXQ0713
SXQ0713
SXF4191
Warrant Amount

INV 820783
INV 821724
INV 820489
Warrant Amount

AUG 2019
Warrant Amount

DESC 525 LST
Warrant Amount

ACCT 15517717
Warrant Amount

EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
201.75
162.45

2.58
366.78

484.88
10.00
12,121.88
250.00
5,180.00
18,046.76

40.67
12.56
16.68
69.91

42.95
42.95

368.89
368.89

1,690.00
1,690.00

24476
541.91
401.27
1,187.94

21,773.23
21,773.23

21,773.23
21,773.23

Page 2



Production Run ID: 414
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor Vendor Name

074948 030052-01 CITY OF ARCATA

074949 030014-01 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO
074950 030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
074951 030026-01 PG&E

074952 030064-01 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
074953 030044-01 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY
074954 030146-01 SHRED AWARE

074955 030096-01 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

074956 030015-01 SUDDENLINK

074957 030220-01 ZAHLER, TIARA

81512019 *'14:38 PM
,_,

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 08/15/2019 | EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000009-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P

Reference
PV200083-001

PV200078-001

PV200082-001

P\200084-001

PV200079-001

PVv200074-001

PV200075-001

PV200080-001

PV200081-001

PV200085-001

PV200076-001
PV200077-001

Ln

-

-

—_

=W AN =

O =

-

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-050-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-050-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5637-050-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-8039

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000

62-0000-0-11/10-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-010-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-040-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-030-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-050-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-034-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-034-0000

Invoice #

000, 001

000, 001
Warrant Amount

INV 82197, 82364
INV 82197, 82364
INV 82197, 82364
Warrant Amount

5168
Warrant Amount

23002688671
Warrant Amount

INV 2628212
INV 2628212
Warrant Amount

060777177
Warrant Amount

INV 23880
Warrant Amount

6846, 6847, 8427
6846, 6847, 8427
6846, 6847, 8427
INV 3420228654
Warrant Amount

722639001
722639001
722639001
722639001
Warrant Amount

INV 1,23
INV4,5 8

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
130.46
70.13
200.59

48.00
24.00
16.00
88.00

230.02
230.02

64.44
64.44

76.50
552.16
628.66

111.73
111.73

164.98
164.98

430.66
104.51
45.36
67.81
648.34

280.63
275.62
280.62
290.62
1,127.49

285.00
285.00

Page 3



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 08/15/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Production Run ID: 414 Fiscal Year: 2020
75 Northern United Humboldt Transmittal: 20000009-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P
Warrant Vendor Vendor Name Reference Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt Invoice # Amount
(Continued...)
Warrant Amount 570.00
Warrant Totals: Warrant Count: 10 Total 3,834.25
Fund 62 Total 3,834.25
Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Count: 10 Total 3,834.25
Fund 62 Total 3,834.25
District Totals: Warrant/EFT Count: 17 Grand Total 3 25,607.48
Fund 62 Total 25,607.48

8/15/2019 “-14:38 PM y Page 4

{



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings

Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Printed 8/19/2019 4:04:56 PM

District 20

Logon ereinhart

Fiscal Year 2020

Options

Report Type PostList

Filters

Production Run 416

District 75



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 08/19/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Production Run ID: 416
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor Vendor Name

075237  030111-01 ADVANGCED SECURITY SYSTEMS
075238  030162-01 CENGAGE LEARNING

075239  030222-01 DAVID L MOONIE & CO LLP
075240 030048-01 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
075241 0301985-01 GALL, TRAVIS

075242  030058-01 HUMBOLDT BAY INN

075243  030148-01 JOSTENS SCHOOL ANNUAL
075244  030223-01 LINDE, CRYSTAL

075245 030143-01 NCS PEARSON INC

075246 030114-01 PIERSON'S BUILDING CENTER
075247  030059-01 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER
075248 030191-01 SCHOLASTIC

075249 030043-01 SPECK, LYNDA

8/19/2019 4:04:57 PM

Transmittal: 20000010-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 8/16/19

Reference
PV200101-001

PV200092-001

PV200089-001

PV200102-001

PV200093-001

PV200100-001

PV200087-001

PV200097-001

PV200099-001

PV200086-001

PV200098-001

PV200080-001

PV200094-001
PV200095-001

Ln
1

N =

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-050-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-010-0000

62-0000-0-0000-7200-5822-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5861-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

62-0000-0-0000-7200-5209-000-0000
62-0000-0-0000-7200-5209-000-0000
62-0000-0-0000-7200-5209-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-030-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-030-0000

62-6500-0-5770-1190-4310-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5950-000-0000

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4312-015-0000

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000

Invoice #
INV 481396
Warrant Amount

67542417
Warrant Amount

INV FOR AUDITING
Warrant Amount

INV 398636
Warrant Amount

MAT & SUP
Warrant Amount

04, 06, 072019
04, 06, 072019
04, 06, 072019
Warrant Amount

1189475
Warrant Amount

EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
Warrant Amount

5643057
Warrant Amount

818343
Warrant Amount

POSTAGE
Warrant Amount

M6754211
Warrant Amount

MILEAGE
MILEAGE REIMB

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
81.00
81.00

1,309.26
1,309.26

2,600.00
2,600.00

49.00
49.00

31.56
31.56

367.98

215.40
157.06
740.44

587.67
587.67

334.08
334.08

695.52
695.52

32.50
32.50

600.00
600.00

217.56
217.56

85.72
85.72

Page 2



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Production Run ID: 416
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor
(Continued...)

Vendor Name

075250 030096-01 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
075251 030221-01 THE GILDER LEHRMAN INSTITUTE
075252  030042-01 WATERMAN, APRIL

8/19/2019 4:04:57 PM

Warrants Dated: 08/19/2019 / EFTs Dated:
Transmittal: 20000010-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 8/16/19

Reference Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

PV200091-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-010-0000

PVv200088-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5801-036-0000

PV200096-001 1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000

Warrant Totals: Warrant Count: 16
Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Count: 16

District Totals: Warrant/EFT Count: 16

Invoice #
Warrant Amount

INV 3420789314
Warrant Amount

110619.21
Warrant Amount

REIMBURSEMENT
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Grand Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
171.44

116.24
116.24

530.00
530.00

90.48
90.48

8,186.75
8,186.75

8,186.75
8,186.75

8,186.75
8,186.75

Page 3



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings

Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Printed 8/29/2019 4:36:23 PM

District 20

Logon ereinhart

Fiscal Year 2020

Options

Report Type PostList

Filters

Production Run 423

District 75



Production Run ID: 423

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 08/29/2019 / EFTs Dated:

75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant
076345

076346

076347

076348

076349

076350

Vendor
030128-01

030061-01

030075-01

030074-01

030070-01

030224-01

8/29/2019 4:36:30 PM

Vendor Name
FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV

JIVE COMMUNICATIONS

RENAISSANCE LEARNING

REPUBLIC INDEMNITY

STUDIES WEEKLY

Transmittal: 20000011-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 8/26/19

Reference

PV200107-001
PV200108-001
P\V200108-001

PV200111-001

PV200103-001

PV200106-001

PV200105-001

PV200104-001

Warrant Totals:

Transmittal Total:

Ln

1
1
1

—

—y

1

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-015-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-015-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-015-0000

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000

62-0000-0-0000-0000-9542-000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

Warrant Count; 6

Warrant/EFT Count: 6

Invoice #
525855

525834

525845

Warrant Amount

25309243, 253262
25309243, 253262
Warrant Amount

IN6000135838
IN6000135838
INB000135838
Warrant Amount

4498249
Warrant Amount

ACCT 455717997
Warrant Amount

270943
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
488.95
220.60
272.13
981.68

243.91
243.92
487.83

434.04
474.40
474.40
1,382.84

7,858.75
7,858.75

36,103.00
36,103.00

445.12
445.12

47,259.22
47,259.22

47,259.22
47,259.22

Page 2



Production Run ID: 423

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor

076351 030091-01
076352 030128-01
076353 030046-01
076354 030021-01
076355 030227-01
076356 030063-01
076357 030228-01
076358 030026-01
076359 030064-01
Q76360 030096-01
076361 030224-01

8/29/2019 4:36:30 PM

Vendor Name
AT&T

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

HUMBOLDT HOUSE CLEANING

JOHNNY'S FLOORING & WINDOW COV

LOVETT, SHARI

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY LLC

PG&E

RAY MORGAN COMPANY

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

STUDIES WEEKLY

Reference
PV200117-001
PV200120-001

Pv200121-001

PV200119-001
PV200123-001

PV200113-001
PV200130-001

PV200114-001
PV200131-001
PV200116-001
PV200125-001
PV200124-001
PV200126-001
PV200127-001

PV200128-001

PV200129-001

PV200115-001

Ln

(O CRPO N Q= Gy

Warrants Dated: 08/29/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000012-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 8/28/3019

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-050-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-050-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-015-0000

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-070-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-010-0000

62-4610-0-0000-3700-4396-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000

62-4610-0-1192-2700-4400-050-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-010-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-010-0000
62-4610-0-1110-2700-4351-060-0000
62-4610-0-1110-2700-4351-060-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-010-0000

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

Invoice #
70782256617080
287287933630
Warrant Amount

525845F
Warrant Amount

7079239532071103
7076293634071518
Warrant Amount

INV 181809
181822
Warrant Amount

INV 11890
Warrant Amount

REIMBURSEMENT FO
Warrant Amount

ORD 697788846
Warrant Amount

56853370569
Warrant Amount

2582165
Warrant Amount

3421574068
3421574069, 3421
34215740869, 3421
3421731325, 3422
3421731325, 3422
3421574070
Warrant Amount

INV 274685

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
. 132.73
23.55
156.28

79.03
79.03

189.63
278.03
467.66

810.00
720.00
1,530.00

2,971.12
2,971.12

1,247.52
1,247.52

228.96
228.96

524.83
524.83

4,566.75
4,566.75

125.41
139.36
22.63
796.62
436.38
182.70
1,703.10

164.86

Page 3



Production Run ID: 423
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor
(Continued...)

076362 030015-01

076363 030225-01

076364 030226-01

8/29/2019 4:36:30 PM

Vendor Name

SUDDENLINK

TCI BRINGS LEARNING ALIVE

YREKA MOTORS

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 08/29/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000012-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 8/28/3019

Reference Ln
PV200118-001 1
PV200122-001 1

PV200112-001

SN =

FuRs Y Goal Func Chj Sch Mgmt

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-050-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4312-030-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-6400-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-6400-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-6400-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-6400-000-0000

Warrant Totals: Warrant Count: 14

Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Count: 14

District Totals:

Warrant/EFT Count: 20

Invoice #
Warrant Amount

722626701
Warrant Amount

QUOTE 00029957
Warrant Amount

KKB47222-225
KKB47222-225
KKB47222-225
KKB47222-225
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Grand Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
164.86

12.67
12.67

9,008.25
9,008.25

29,817.41
29,817.41
29,817.41
29,817.41
119,269.64

141,930.67
141,930.67

141,930.67
141,930.67

189,189.89
189,189.89

Page 4



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings

Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Printed 9/5/2019 4:19:02 PM

District 20

Logon ereinhart

Fiscal Year 2020

Options

Report Type PostList

Filters

Production Run 425

District 75



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Production Run ID: 425
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor Vendor Name

077013  030232-01 ACSA

077014 030004-01 AMBROSINI, DENNIS
077015 030189-01 BAKER, MARIAN

077016 030230-01 BAKER, MARVIN

077017  030005-01 CAMPTON PLAZA
077018  030118-01 CDW GOVERNMENT
077019  030169-01 CITY OF EUREKA
077020  030006-01 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH
077021 030008-01 DAGGETT, PETER JAY
077022  030101-01 GOMES, SARAH

077023 030007-01 HADLEY FAMILY TRUST
077024 030002-01 KATZ, DAVID

077025 030223-01 LINDE, CRYSTAL

9/5/2019 4:19:05 PM

Warrants Dated: 09/05/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000013-0 AUDIT - APRIL 8/30/19

Reference
PV200143-001

PV200145-001

PV200132-001

PV200140-001

PV200146-001

PV200134-001
PV200142-001

PV200144-001

P\V200147-001

PV200148-001

PVv200135-001

PV200149-001

PV200150-001

PV200138-001

Ln
1

_—y

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5300-000-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-060-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-036-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000

62-0000-0-1192-2700-4351-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-4445-040-0000

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5831-000-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-030-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-050-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-030-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-070-0000

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

Invoice #
0152
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

INV 2
Warrant Amount

EMPLOYEE REIMB M
EMPLOYEE REIMB M
EMPLQOYEE REIMB M
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

TPW5996
TQX6758
Warrant Amount

FA-0516
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

REIMB/BUILDING M
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

MAT & SUPP REIMB

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
1,088.00
1,088.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

150.00
150.00

34.85
20.25
82.36
137.46

4,838.00
4,838.00

39.09

349.75
388.84

170.00
170.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

3,500.00
3,500.00

156.15
156.15

400.00
400.00

950.00
950.00

79.99

Page 2



Production Run ID: 425

75 Northern United Humboldt
Warrant Vendor Vendor Name
(Continued...)

077026 030063-01 LOVETT, SHARI
077027 030229-01 RINEHART, SHANNON
077028 030231-01 WATERMAN, MARK
077029 030012-01 YUROK TRIBE

9/5/2019 4:19:05 PM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 09/05/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000013-0 AUDIT - APRIL 8/30/19

Reference

PV200136-001

PV200137-001

PV200139-001

PV200141-001

PV200151-001
PV200152-001

Warrant Totals:

Transmittal Total:

Ln

WO =

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

62-0000-0-1110-2700-4393-000-0000
62-0000-0-0000-7200-5201-000-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-4393-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-4393-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-040-0000
62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-040-0000

Warrant Count: 17

Warrant/EFT Count: 17

Invoice #
Warrant Amount

REIMBURSE PROF D
EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
Warrant Amount

EMPLOYEE REIMB
Warrant Amount

MILEAGE FOR LUNC
Warrant Amount

SEPT 2019 RENT
SEPT 2019 RENT
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
79.99

444,85
316.68
19.99
76.68
858.20

71.80
71.80

22.62
22.62

400.00
3,500.00
3,900.00

23,211.06
23,211.06

23,211.06
23,211.06

Page 3



Production Run ID: 425

75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor
077030 030118-01

9/5/2019 4:19:05 PM

Vendor Name
CDW GOVERNMENT

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 09/05/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000014-0 AUDIT - APRIL 8/30/19

Reference Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
PV200133-001 1 62-4610-0-1192-2700-4445-000-0000
Warrant Totals: Warrant Count: 1

Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Count: 1

District Totals: Warrant/EFT Count: 18

Invoice #
TGK0170
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Grand Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
3,640.17
3,640.17

3,640.17
3,640.17

3,640.17
3,640.17

26,851.23
26,851.23

Page 4



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings
Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Printed 9/9/2019 4:29:14 PM
District 20
Logon ereinhart
Fiscal Year 2020
Options
Report Type PostList
Filters
Production Run 428

District 75



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Warrants Dated: 09/09/2019 / EFTs Dated:
Production Run ID: 428

Fiscal Year: 2020
75 Northern United Humboldt

Transmittal: 20000015-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 9/6/19

Warrant Vendor

Vendor Name Reference Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt Invoice # Amount

077328 030091-01 AT&T PV200170-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 ACCT'S 707268898 162.04
2 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 ACCT'S 707268898 253.63

Warrant Amount 415.67

077329 030052-01 CITY OF ARCATA PV200169-001 1 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-050-0000 ACCT 020753-000, 214.60
2 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-050-0000 ACCT 020753-000, 70.28

Warrant Amount 284.88

077330 030233-01 HI MARIN HEADLANDS PV200153-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5801-000-0000 CONF 4017714 1,800.00
Warrant Amount 1,800.00

077331 030234-01 HUMBOLDT COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PV200157-001 1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5884-000-0000 GO BONDS ASMT # 15.65
Warrant Amount 15.65

077332 030215-01 KERR, WENDY PV200164-001 1 62-0001-0-1500-3110-5201-000-0000 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 27.61
Warrant Amount 27.61

077333 030026-01 PG&E PV200168-001 1 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000 ACCT 2300268867- 63.68
Warrant Amount 63.68

077334 030175-01 PITNEY BOWES INC PV200159-001 1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5623-000-0000 1013599523 113.11
’ Warrant Amount 113.11

077335 owoomw-ol_ PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER PV200161-001 1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5950-000-0000 RESERVE ACCT 403 500.00
Warrant Amount 500.00

077336 030064-01 RAY MORGAN COMPANY PV200158-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-2420-4310-050-0000 2634199 107.42
Warrant Amount 107.42

Q77337 030204-01 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS PV200167-001 1 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4351-030-0000 INV# INV13218952 1,403.99
Warrant Amount 1,403.99

077338 030235-01 SECURLY PV200166-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5800-000-0000 2018-101010 8,508.50
Warrant Amount 8,508.50

077339 030077-01 SILVERNALE, DANA PV200165-001 1 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 40.60
" Warrant Amount 40.60

077340 030096-01 STAPLES >D<>z.._.ymm CM200001-001 1 62-4610-0-1110-2700-4351-000-0000 INV 3422604324, (297.71)
CM200002-001 1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000 INV 3420789313 C (45.36)

9/9/2019 4:29:17 PM

Page 2



Production Run ID: 428
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant Vendor
(Continued...)

Vendor Name

077341 030056-01 WALSH, VALERIE
077342 030097-01 WARD'S SCIENCE
9/9/2019 4:29:17 PM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 09/09/2019 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000015-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 9/6/19

Reference
PV200154-001
PV200155-001

PV200156-001
Pv200160-001

PV200163-001

PVv200162-001

Warrant Totals:

Transmittal Total:

District Totals:

Ln

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000

Warrant Count: 15

Warrant/EFT Count: 15

Warrant/EFT Count: 15

Invoice #

3422560120
3422679222
3421658476
3422679223
Warrant Amount

EMPLOYEE MILEAGE
Warrant Amount

INV'S 8087410700
INV'S 8087410700
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Grand Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount

50.43
11.31
193.95
284.14
196.76

489.52
489.52

123.47
45.39
168.86

14,136.25
14,136.25

14,136.25
14,136.25

14,136.25
14,136.25

Page 3



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants; NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $106,089.42

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $13,838.68

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYNAME: D4324

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TOTALS

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

o LR S L

flezlis

J7354 PAYS10 L.00.17 08/22/19 PAGE 5
PAY DATE: 08/23/2019 END DATE: 08/15/2019

RECEIVING WARRANTS 5 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0
APD TO CU 0 TERMTNATED GETTING BAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
AFD TO CHECKING 0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000
ATD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION:
..... GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0
TOTAL GETTING PATD 5
PAYROLL TOTALS
SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
ML 4,658.34 NML 0.00 NML 2,038.50 NML 2,038.50 ML 6,656.84
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 DT 0.00 ADJ 0.00 2D5 0.00
ADJ NML 4,656.34%  ADJ NML 0.00%  ADJ NML 2,038.50*  ADJ NML 2,038.50% ADT NML 6,696.84%
TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00%  TOTAL OT 0.00*
NON-NML 0.00*  NON-NML 0.00%  NON-NML 0.00%  NON-NML 0.00% NON-NML 0.00%
TOTAL 4,658.3a%% TOTAL 0.00%* TOTAL 2,038, 50%* TOTAL 2,038.50%* TOTAL 5,696.84%%
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 109.50 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS  FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
6,696.84 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 49576 6,201.08 487.53 125.00
SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS 0ASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
117.36 0.00 4,238.50 262.79 6,656.84 97.12 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN sDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS DERS SUBJ PERS DED
.00 .00 0.00 2,458.34 251.98 3,482.50 243.78 48.45
NET ADT (+) anT (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMFR PERS EMPR
5,062.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (©) STRS (P) STRS {0} PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0)
0.00 6,201.08 251.98 0.00 0.00 243.78 0.00 0.00
STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0O) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0} STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBES
2,458.34 0.00 9.00 3,482.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 08/22/

2019 11:14:48



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYNAME: D4324

PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST
DISTRICT TOTALS

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FCR DISTRICT

RECEIVING WARRANTS
APD TO CUO

APD TO CHECKING
APD TO SAVINGS

TOTAL GETTING FAID

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

5 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME
0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID
0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH
0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH
GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT

PAYRCLL TOTALS

L

Y VWS e _C-A:,:/A % G
Lacy —m—
J8e92 PAYS10 L.00.17 08/06/19 PAGE 5

PAY DATE: 09/09/2019 END DATE: 08/31/2019

RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %C.CCO
RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000
FICA OPTION:

(=== JN= ]

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DRAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
NML 4,658.34 NML a.00 NML 2,483.50 NML 2,483 .5C NML, 7,141.84
aDJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJT 0.00 ADJ 0.00
ADJ NML 4,658.34%* ADJ NML 0.00% ADJ NML 2,483 50+ ADJ NML 2,483.50%* ADJ NML 7,141.84%*
TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT 0.00*
NON-NML 0.00* NON - NML 0.00%* NON-NML 0.00* NON - NML, 0.00% NON-NML 0.00*
TOTAL 4,658.34%* TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 2,483 .50%* TOTAL 2,483 .50%* TOTAL 7,141, 84%*
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 135.50 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS  FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
7,141.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 495.76 6,646.08 514.89 125.00
sIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDT
127.28 0.00 4,683.50 290.33% 7,141.84 103.56 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,458.34 251.98 3,4B82.50 243.78 48.45
NET ADJT (+) apJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
5,436.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (C} STRS (P} ~ STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0)
0.00 6,646.08 251.98 0.00 0.00 243.78 0.00 0.00
STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (F) PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS
2,458.34 0.00 0.00 3,482.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



e i Dig’l!ict#“

Y
i

o : 15- : | : Pupzl 'ﬁ'ansportahon 'Fund

b zf_-RsnreeBeneﬁmmd__

Siskig? u County Office of Edu‘catian ‘ SPECEAL ;
Request for Warrant Processing ~ BATCH # o ple.

' District Name, NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

7 m#':;mmm B ey o __
o Adquduoauonmd e
12 }Vt.nudﬁeveiopmentifum e S E e : :
213 |Cotetodaund | . s o B ey
: g4 Det‘emdl\{amtananc& e | o

- J1g i Specml Rmarvef’und%«m Ca'plhlﬂaﬂay
wif2s , CapxtalFacthues (De;velqperFaes}Fﬂnd

a0 ,WMMW@mﬂWPmew s d

' '6-2_ | NORTHERN UNITED 3#5"”0” C”ARTER s 2;!- 91.9;5"’ j

|BahTotar
;’By ozﬂer of the governing board, fhe S‘isldy:ou Gounty Gﬁee of Eﬁm:at;on is auﬂmnzed to draw
i wan-ants to the claimants of said schod! district as peraﬁached listing.

‘ .,Diéﬁict-‘ﬁpsﬁh_ténaém

- EWMPPWIDW - . Ml Eold e

S —Fﬂr S:slﬂyau(‘.nung' Oﬁ’iee ofEducatxon Use Only—

- AudltDate |

 Audited By:

e L B L



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQOU J6120 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00 L.00.14 08/12/19 10:36 PAGE 1
NUCS SPECIAL BATCH 0812 BATCH: 0812 NUCS Special Batch 0812 << Open >>
EFUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Aggount num EE ES E-~Term Z-ExtRef
Req Reference Date Description _FD RESC ¥ OBJT GORL FUNC SCE LOCAL TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

Number of checks to be printed:

000113/00 NCS Pearson INC .

13036 Collection Center Dr.
Chicago, IL 60693

PU-200058 08/12/2019 INVOICE# 7026835609
PV-200059 08/12/2019 INVOICE# 7026835610
PV-200060 08/12/2019 INVOICE® 7026935611

PV-200061 08/12/2019 INVOICE# 7026835612

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

1, not counting

§2-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 NN
APPRVD TEXTBRKS/CORE CURRICULA
62-4610-0-4100~1110-1000-000-00000 NN
APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA
62-4610-0-4160-1110-1000~000~00000 NN
APPRVD . TEXTBKS /CORE CURRICULA
62-4610~0-4100-1110-1000-000~-00000 NN
APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA

PAYMENT RMOURT 27,B78.54 =
FUND PAYMENT ©27,879.54 *x%
BATCE PAYMENT 27,879.54 w,n 0.00
UHmamHna PAYMENT 27,879.54 %=a% 0.00
FOR RLL DISTRICTS: 27,879.54 #%#x 0.00

voids due to stub overflows.

10,374.91
7,789.29
4,171.79
5,543.55

27,879.54
27,879.54
27,879.54

27,879.54

27,879.54

13791
+789+29
s 17179
+543.55
» 87954

N

€



= D:'g-‘lrict# 43 - Dlﬂnct'

e Cafetoria Fund |
il | Deferred Maioteaandy
: 15 o _Pllpl[MSpottah.onthlmed

P

Sx&kay I'tl Cnunty Office ofEducation - SPécmL
' eq ; est for Warrant Proeessmg BATCH + 0813

3 &tﬁé NORTHERN UNITED SI-SKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

,-‘f'_Fumd#_mmdName' e o .A___,E,,m,-_j.,_t_.r_‘m,‘-_I
101 : ':Genm'alFuud ' : i e e
1 Aduummuonrmh

112 | chiar Devezopmontéund

'.!

iLoae '; _If SPWRMMOMM cup:eamaﬂay e ;
o sl _@pﬂamacxhues(bewwlvmmm L el e
Ly -g_ms&m[Buﬂdméf[umM

Jao SpecmchserveCapuaJOuﬁayProjeots :

ja .- RenmeBeneﬁtpundf !

Gy NORTHERN UNITED S‘ISKIYDU CHARTER SCH 32..' . SO

Boverning | i, | !  Sial tmty @tﬁee of Bducatmn is auﬂwnzed to d:aw
claimants of said Tﬂxml dm!rictas perauached listing,




043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J6164
NUCS SPECIAL BATCH 0813

FUND

Vendor/Addr Remit name

000115/00 Cornerstone Construction 561756788
316 Fair Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

PV-200069 08/12/2019 INVOICE# 080119

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

Number of checks to be printed: 1, not counting

Tax ID num Deposit type

mM|pmHcrolmmoolHHuolwccolooclooooo
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/0P EXP

PAYMENT AMOUNT

FUND PAYMENT

BATCH PAYMENT

DISTRICT PAYMENT

FOR ALL DISTRICTS:

voids due to stub overflows.

ABA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500
BATCH: 0813 NUCS SPECIAL BATCH 0813
62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

num Account
FD RESC Y OBJT GOARL FUNC SCH LOCAL T9MPS

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,.27L.50

*

* ko

& ek ke

*kkk

L.00.14 08/12/19 14:09 PAGE 1
<< Open >>

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef

Lig Amt Net Amount

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,271.50

3,271.50



‘:‘ = 1 — & = ‘l 3: 3
;.,Ql_gkjct_#_‘i._ :

, :i i
i

- Request for Warrant Processing

.. "Disict Nun,NORTHERN UNITED s

 Sisklygu County Offics of Education -

“BATCH #_OBIY . -

ISKI?OU.CHARTER"SCHOOL

| Fund

‘ 1

| District Tota -,

zlot

| General Fund

Audited Tolal

-'!hﬁﬂtﬂducaﬁanhéﬁ

;j€$ﬂdi}eyé#qnn§ﬁ£ﬁﬁnd = e

13

e |

112 2

| Deferred Maintenance

sdas

g

25

Sp“&ﬂiuﬁavﬁﬂhBQOmuIﬁﬁg;@EQONhyF-“.IA n;: S

v ﬂ 35 =

| Copitat Faciliies @

avcloper Feos) Fund

Tap

T

| Spesial Resorve Capifal

o

| NORTHERN UNITED S%
Bl Lon A

SKIYOU CHARTER SCH

20,486.01 |

| Biggh Total

i

 Byorero

- Wanents to the claimants

fﬁﬁgﬁwenﬁggbo

 bosid, the Siskiyon Connly Offics of Fiucatin is authiorized to draw™
of said tolool district as por attackicd listing, Bt

i , District Sﬁg&!’?ﬁiﬁndeﬂf...

> Trustee

S —

Sy
&
|

i
%
R

. AuditDate: -




N :3X08 uT swry pue ®3eq 3ITPNY spnyouy
A INIL Iopuep spnyour
A :dsag 308lqp apniour

X :883IPPY spniour

4 iyse) Buratoasy epniour
?T180 :uojeq og
PIB0 :yd3eq woxg

TT¥ ¥ :snie3s yoseg

; 180 HOIVE sonN
0 dD¥d 01:071 6T/E1/80 #1°00°7T 00SxdY LSITAYE FTaviva SLNNOODV . §Segor NOATNSIS QELINN NYEHIMON £¥0



L6°00T L6°00T

JONFIIINOD B THAVHI

¥

INNOWY INAWAYJ

L6001 L6700T d NN coooo-ooo;cohmzoooOIQOlec-oooo-Nm,H
080z * 08'02 LNAOWY LNAWAYJ
: SEITdans
99071 NN oococaoco-ooﬁmlooaouoomwuoucooolwm
SHIT44ns
00°¢ NH 00000-000-00T8-0000-00Eb-0-0000-25
' SEITddNs
FARES NN ooooo;ooo-ooHmuooco-oomvucgoooclwm
LS TTP + LS'TTF . INNOWNY INIWAYS
HONHIINOD ¥ TAAWHL
Z1' 862 NN 00000-000~000T-0TT1-0025-0-0T9p~29
FONZUTINOD % TIAVIL
SPUETT NH 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00Z5-0~0T95-29
00°0s8°¢ * 00°0S8'Z LHNNOWY INIWAYI
9478 ASVEAT/INIY QILING HIFON
00'0%8'z 00°058'z d TN 00000-000-0028-0000-2195-0-0000-29 1
junowy sy Jury wﬁq SAW6L TYI0T HOS ONOd TY0S Irgo X 083y ga

FRUIXI-T wWISL-3 ST T unu 3unoosy unu ygy ad£3 31sodsg

aNNd ISI¥aAYIING
<< uadp »>
FOYd 0T:0T 61/E€1/80 »T°00°7T 00SAdY

"HOS ¥WIEIMYHD c9
T80 Yd3ed SONN ¥T80
ISITHAYE ITIVAY SINNODD

TYIOL

ONILIIW NIWAY £ HIAENIATITS 6T0Z/E£0/60 1Z0002Z

~0d
L6096 WD ‘eyaax
Py snbeiucy ,qf
00/T€0000

sseadxg uur Aepriog

TYI0g
£ESP9Z #IDIOANI 6T0Z/ST/L0 TLOO0Z-AL
9L¥Y¥9¢ #EZDTOANI 6T0Z/%Z/L0 TLOOOZ-Ad
E9¥V9T 490TOAUT 6T0Z/pz/ L0 0L0002-Ad
L6096 WD ‘¥Maux

AVMAYON¥E -HINOS 6ZL

ONI FIYMAHYH 9 % o 00/£90000

TYLOL

ONINIVEI QIAY 'Q'd EOVITIN 610Z/9T/L0 6L000Z-Ad

SETIW *g*d QISNI0I AVIS 6T0Z/9T/L0 BLO0OOZ-Ad
L6096 WO ‘WMIHX
LIIYLS YHINID *M zog
OIVEYYd VITENED 00/9T1000
TLOL
LNBY 6T07 ¥IIWILAS 610Z/21/80 S0000Z2-0d
L6096 VWD ‘waEMx
109 X088 -0'4
BLZTIBLESS ENOLS €0 00/200000
v uotrydraosaqg a3e(q sduaxazey bay
wnu gr xeg SWeU 3ITWSY IPpY/Icpusy
aNna
HOIvE P180 HOIWYE SonN
L4 sgezar NOXIMNSIS CQHLINN NEIHINON £v0



€8°PPT * E8°PPT INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

STIT4ANS
1662 NN ccooolocoloohmnoooouoomvrcnooo0|wm 0TE06% #IDIOANI 6T0Z/Z1/80 99000z-Ad
SEITd4ans
£€°61 NN ooooorcoouooﬁmuooooloom¢|c|¢ooormm 9SZ68% #TDIOANI 6T0Z/ZT1/80 L90002~Ad
: SEITddNs
65766 NN cooootooOlooﬁmuooooaoomwuo;ooooumm Z0Z68Y #ADTOANI 6T0Z/S2/L0 99000Z-Ad
L9096 WD ‘YISVHS IW
QATE YISVHS IW ‘N 8zg
HTIVMAIVH 0¥ MYHSWYY Q0/90T000
29-pzE * Z9'9ZE INNOWY INEWAYd TYLIOL
ALIDTYIDETH
Z9'pec 29°%Z¢ d NN oocooloccuo0ﬂm:ccoouommmnouooooumm T 610z ¢ bny-gz Anp 6T02/90/80 S10002-0d
- T000-9S2L6 ¥O ‘aANVYILNO4
0009z X049 0Od
. ¥EIMOd DIJIDWd 00/£T0000
00°08T * 00°081 LNAOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
dXd 40/SD0AS DITINSNOD/T, STI0Ud
00°081 NN 00000=-000-00L2-0000-0085-0=0000~29 6T969 #FDIOANI 6T0Z/T0/L0 §9000Z-Ad
L9096 ¥D 'YISYHS "IW
¢09T X0d 0d
INEYYd EIYIS HINON 00/210000
0066 * 00°Sé LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
y dXd d0O/SDAS OLTINSNOD/T. STI0UA .
00758 00°56 d AN oocconooorooHmuoooolcgmmlolOooc|Nm T ) QUYA £500-022S Od 6T0Z/LZ/L0 YZ000Z-04
L3096 YD ‘eSjeys am
TTexl Auod g0y
£600Z£05S SJ0URUSIUTECW SURTOW 00/81T000
06° %1€ * 06'PT¢E LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
dXd d0/82AS SITINSNOD/ T, STI0¥d ;
06°F1¢€ " NN ooooclooo:oooH-OHﬁduoomm:ouoooolwm PZTIBO6TOZAN $IDIOANI 610Z/21/80 €9000Z-Ad
€TL6T 30 ' NEYMAN
HAI¥A TYININIINOD 007
HONFIDS TIW  00/7TT000
JIunoury s Juy bt SAW6I TYDOT HOS DNAJ Y09 IL90 Z DSHM ad ‘ uoTadransaqg . 23eg souaxazsy bay
FBRUIXF-T Wasl-Z SF =T wnu 3unossy unu ygy ad&3 3tsedsg wnu ar xeg QWRU ITWSY IPPY/Iopusp
ONNd ESTYJUIING *HDS HAILITHD [4° anNna
<< uadp >> PI80 UDIBE SDOAN $T80 :HOIVE F1B80 HOLVE SONN

4 I¥d QT:0T 6T/£1/80 $T1°00°T 005xavy LSITINd FTEVAYd SINNODIV ¢ §8Zor NOAIMSIS JELINN NY¥THIMON €50



L9 €Sp’9 * L9'ESY'9 LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

SHITI4NS
80°GLZ NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT~00Ep-0~0T9%~29 960S6TET #EDIOANI 6T0Z/ZT/80 LL000Z-Ad
i SEITddns :
69°0LL Y NN 00000-000-000T~0TTT-00£%-0~0T9b-29 PEGTETET #ADIOANI 6T0Z/B0/B0 9.000Z-Ad
*dIN0H AEZITYIIAYI-NON
68°LL0'T - NN 00000~000-000T-0TTT~007%-0-0T9%~29 60606TET #IDTOANI 6T0Z/L0/80 SLOOOZ-Ad
S3I74dns
T0-0€Eg NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£b~0~0T5F-29 POTS6TET #IDIOANI 6T0Z/£Z/L0 ¥L000Z-Ad
LTS8-€9Z5% HO ‘IIVNNIDNID
LTSBE9 X09 04
SYALLIALOO - TOOHDIS 00/%0T000
£L°T00 * ELTT0Y LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
"OTN'SHIVAEY ¥ SASYAT ‘STYINTY
T 182 TZ 182 d NN ocooo;ooo:ocoHroﬁaﬂuocmmloaocoolmm [4 £12829¢2 *muHo>zH_mHoN\moxmc LT000Z-0d
"OCN'SYIVAEY % SESYAT ‘STYINTY
S 0CT 2580zl d NN ooocelcoofochmuooccloommlcloooo|mm T . E1CBEIZT #POTOAUI 610Z/20/80 LT000Z-0d
€656 ¥D ‘coTYD
spepuetdsg TgTE
Auedwop uebron Aey 00/€20000
00°€p2 * 00'ERE LNNOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
FONZYIINOD 3 THAAVEI
00°€EFZ NN 00000-000-004Z-0000~0025-0~0000-29 HOVETIN 6T0Z/50/80 08000Z-Ad
SPSS6  ¥D ‘MACAINOH
EST X0€ 0d
AQENNEY ZXO0Y  00/4TT000
00°009 ¥ 007009 LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
dX3 dO/SDAS HITINSNOI/T,STI0Ed
00009 NN 00000-000-000T=-0TTT~0085-0-0000~29 L9BZOT-BTOZ #ANI 6T0Z/Z0/0T £L000z-Ad
E0T?6 WO 'ODSIDNVHI NWS
00€ EIINS ‘°"IS NOISSIW 596
ONITIIE :NLIY
ONI TOTANIWZY  00/8E£0000
Iunowry 3eN  jury brq SAW6L TYD0T HOS ONNd TYOD ILEO X DSEY a4 uoradradsag - s3eq  sousiszsy boy
FOUIXI-A WABL~T ST T unu 3unossy umu ygy adi3 »ﬂmomwn unu gI xeg SWeU 3ITWSY APPY/Iopusa
ONNd ISTHJUIINT *HOS YEIWVHD z9 : aNna
<< uadp >> T80 UD3IBE SONN $T80 :HOIVE F180 HDOIVE SONN

€ 3D¥d 0T:0T 6T/ET/80 ¥I°00°1T 009ZdY LSITANd ITEVAYd SINNOJDY gszIr NOXINSIS CALINN NMIHINON €50



00°000°¢ x 00°'000°€ LNAOWY INEWAYd TYLOI
9078 FSYET/INIY QALINN HIWON
00°000°¢€ 00" 000°¢c d AN 00000-000-0028-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 T IUSY 6T0T I2qWaldss 610Z/2ZT/B0 90000z-0d

L6096 WD ‘WMTYX
2 ELINS
LEIYLS NIYW S T0ZT
BLISTSGSS dIdIIRM AOVIS ¥ TTIAIHM QQOL 00/800000

90°STT : ¥ 90°STT INOQOWY INIWAVL TVIOL
$dI1744N8
L9°01 NN €0000-000-000T~0TTT-00€F-0-0000-79 8989T00TVE #HDIOANI 6T0Z/HZ/L0 $9000Z-Ad
SEITdans
6E°FOT : NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0000-29 BZYBYTOZPE #EDIOANI 610Z/S52/L0 £9000Z-Ad
, 60%0-9925. XTI ‘SWTTva
607099 X0€ 0d
ADVINYAQY SETAYIS  00/ZS0000
S6° 6% * S6°6F LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
SENIT/SOAS LENMAINI - NAWWOD
S6°6% S6'6D d NN 00000-000-00£Z-0000~2T65-0-0000-29 T SIBUST4 I0F 3IBUISIUI 6T0Z/T0/80 60000Z-0a
LST0-LZ096 WD ‘YNIZ
LST X0d od
ANVAWOD ENOHIITAL NCAINSIS  00/500000
00°005°2 *» 00°00S’e LNAOWY LNAWAYL TYIOL
9478 dESVAT/INZY QITINN HIHON ,
00°0058’z 00°005°2 d NN 00000-000-00£8-0006-2T95-0~-0000-29 T INTI6T0Z ¥YIEWIALGIAS 610Z/ZT/80 L0000Z-0d
L9096 WD ‘YISYHS IW
LETILS INNISITHD 0Z¢
SEITYAIONd IIWWNS YISYHS  00/880000
junoury 3aN Juy brg 8dW6L TWI0T HIS JNAJ TY0D ILHO X 2839 aa ' uoridrIaonsag ajeq sduaxszay bey
FoU3xEI-3 wWiA9I-F S$H IF wnu 3Junoody wnu ygy 8dA3 3Tsodag umu dI xel SweU JITWSY IPPY/I0pusp
dNNd FSTHIHEING 'HIS WHINYHD 29 annd :
<< usdp >> 7180 UD3IeE SOAN ¥IBO :HOIVE ?PI80 HOIWH SoNN
4 30¥d 0T:0T 6T/ET/80 ¥T°00'T  QOSAdY ISITIE HTIVAVd SINNOIDY $SZ9r NOAIMSIS QELINN NITHINON €90



0T'95%°0¢2 00°0 »xxx 01°95%°02 SIDIVLSIA TTIV¥ ¥0d
0T°95% ‘02 0070 *xxx 01°95F°0¢C INIWAY IDIMISIA
0T 957’02 00°0 =xx 0T°95% ‘02 INTWAYE HOLVE
0T"95%'02 »x 0T°9G%°02 ININAYI aNnd
0070592 » 007069'¢2 5 INNOWY INIWAVA
2018 ASYIAT/INIY GILINN HIHYON
00°059°2 00°059°2 d AN 00000-000-00.8-0000-2T19S-0-0000-29 T
Junouwry 38N Jury bt SdWel TYOOT HOS DNNJL TY0D Lrdo & JSEM a4
Joysxg-4 wWIsL-¥ ST =T wnu JUN0IDY unu ygy + od&3 3Tsodag
ANAS FSIYIYEINE *HOS HMILHVHD ¢9 =
<< uadg >> P180 Uos®E SOAN FIBO :

*SMOTIIBAC QU3S O3 anp SpPToa

* | +9gHepge
+ «089¢g "
+ +000¢+¢¢

+ L4901

+ 6C N0}

+ §6-61

+. «00G¢¢

+ 80-9.L¢

+ B69QLLYy
+ 68+L40¢ 1
+ |0-0¢¢

+ ¢L+10Y
+ ¢ hg

+ «009

+ | 692
+ £¢ 6|
+ 66466
+ 29eh2¢
+ =081

+ =656

¥ genle
+ L6+001
+ 9901
+ 4

+ fleg

+ ¢l-862
. SHagl]
+ «0g8¢¢g

butaunos jou ‘gr ip93uT:

TYLOI

IYLOL

TELOL

TYLOL

TYIOL

ausy 6107 Tsqueldss 610Z/10/60 $0000Z-04

L9096 W2 ‘YISYHS °"IW
?IL X0d *0°d

676ETBTLS SHWYL AANIM 00/€00000
uoTt3idTInsag a3eq @ousxezoy bay

wnu g Xer . SWRU JTWSY IpPpY/Iopusp

aNndg

HOIWE ¥180 HOI¥E SOON

S FO¥d 0T:0T 6T1/£T/80 $1-00"1 005Xdv ISITHdd HTEYAYd SINNODOY §§Z9r NOXAIMSTS QILINA NYIHIHON £30



Req jest for Warrant Processing'

BATCH # 0 8,“{

., Digwiot 43 - -

‘s

; NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Flmd Name

7 j{nimicrm

LA

: T

Adult Bduml:on Fmﬁ .

: 2

' n““]‘ 13

’CafetenaFund

o

|

{14

Dchrred mmmnc

.

Ve

| Pupil. 'n-ampormuen

. 17

: SpmalReeamFunqoﬁwm Cdpnslﬂu&aar

P

CmMmem@Mme)m ',

e g

_m&mnnmm@gmsem

4

SpwmlReaerveﬁ

.:'Ouaayprojem

g

m\seneneﬁtm

1

' '1%5553

62

| NORTHFERN UNITED 's]:src;'veu 'CHARTER SCH

Total

|

; -mmmtoﬂmc]aimmofsmd

=

Byoﬂaammbomp:esfsmmmww odencat:dnisnuﬂ:omedtadtaw :
T!moldlstuct as pemmtted listing.

'Ib.!afgzea

'I‘msbse

Auditedﬁy -

Hold

' A'cifl'i't_Date:_: :




APY250 L.00.05

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

BATCH: 0809 NUCS 19

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

/20 BATCH 0809

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR
REQ#

00565335 000112/

00565336 000111/

00565337 000081/

00565338 000075/

00565339 000022/

00565340 000109/

00565341 000011/

00565342 000033/

00565343 000061/

NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ALAN PARDEE LANDSCAPING

PV-200057 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

BETTER FOR YOU MEALS

PV-200056 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

Children First/Lassen Counsel

PV-200048 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

City Of Mt shasta

PO-200013 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000
WRARRANT TOTAL

City cof Yreka

PO-200008 1. 62-0000-C-5530-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

MCGRAW HILL

PV-200054 62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

MT SHASTA SPRING WATER

PO-200015 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

Kirk Miller
PV-200032 mNsooco;o;mNQOzHHHo=Hcoo|ooo|ooooo

62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER
PO-200023 2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000

2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/13/2019

08/13/19

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

INVOICE# 192301

INVOICE# 000361

INVOICE JUNE 30

ACCNT 000219 ALDR 01

ACCNT 012142-001

INVOICE# 108837655001

ACCNT 123772 INVOICE 337026

MILEAGE AVID/GOOGLE

ACCOMODATION GOOGLE TRAINING

INVOICE#310329127

INVOICE# 310329127

PAGE 1

637.50
$637.50

60.36
$60.36

240.00
$240.00

405.06
$405.06

81.06
581.06

1,113.68
$1,113.68

9.65
59.65

258.10

13553
5393.63

71.21

30.51



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND i

WARRANT

00565344

00565345

00565346

00565347

L.00.05 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/13/2019
0809 NUCS 19/20 BATCH 0809
62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTICN

000106/ RAMSHAW ACE HARDWARE
PV-200049 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 487443
WARRANT TOTAL
000104/ SCHOOL OUTFITTERS
PV-200033 62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13182158
PV-200034 62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 13189928
PV-200035 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 Hw<oHom¢HuHmcm¢m
PV-200036 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13180997
PV-200037 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13182310
PV-200038 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13182364
PV-20003% 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13183140
. PV-200040 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13185051
PV-200041 62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 13188774
mq-mooopw 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13180462
PV-200043 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13180818
PV-200044 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13179953
PV-200045 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13181103
PV-200046 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13183774
WARRANT TOTAL
000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL
PO-200025 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 AUGUST 2019
WARRANT TOTAL
000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PV-200050 62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3419594856
PV-200051 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3419594858

08/13/19

PAGE 2

$101.72

246.02
$246.02

721.31
758.85
1,000.96
268.19
112.66
169.61
1,451.73
248.19
815.76
1,772.66
2,461.91
516.28
280.19

390.75
$10,969.05

45.00
$45.00

1,792.41

746.51



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/13/2019

DEPOSIT TYPE

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

MATERIAL

62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

TEHAMA COUNTY DEPT OF EDUCATIO

62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

APY250 L.00.0S
DISTRICT: 043 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
BATCH: 0809 NUCS 19/20 BATCH 0809
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ#
PV-200052
PV-200053
00565348 000099/ TEACHER CREATED
PV-200031
00565349 000054/
PV-200047
00565350 000110/ THE CML GROUP
PV-200055
*** FUND TOTALS ***

*kx BATCH TOTALS *=**

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 16
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 16
TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 16
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 16

08/13/19 PAGE 3
ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INVOICE# 3419664835 400.51
INVOICE# 3416955603 2.59
$2,942.02
INVOICE# 2310376 116.08
$116.08
INVOICE# 20-00118 150.00
$150.00
INVOICE# 5962 2,122.50
$2,122.50
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $19,633.33*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL AMOUNT: $19,633.33*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $19,633.33*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL AMOUNT: $19,633.33*



APY250 L.00.05 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/19 PAGE 4
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/13/2019
BATCH: 0812 NUCS Special Batch 0812
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
00565351 000113/ NCS Pearson INC
PV-200058 £2-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 7026835609 10,374.91
PV-200059 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 7026835610 7,789.29
PV-200060 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# qommmummpw 4,171.79
PV-200061 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 7026835612 5,543,55
WARRANT TOTAL $27,879.54
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $27,879.54%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT COF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT: $27,879.54%*
bt BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $27,879.54%
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1

TOTAL AMOUNT: $27,879.54*



APY250
DISTRICT

BATCH
FUND

00565352

62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/13/2019

DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

L.00.05

: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

. 0813 NUCS SPECIAL BATCH 0813

: 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMILT)
000115/ Cornerstone Construction

PV-200069
**% FUND TOTALS ***

*kk

BATCH TOTALS ***

#%% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

TOTAL
TOTAL
TCTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS:

HooH

HrooH

ABA NUM

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

INVOICE# 08011%

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT:

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
BMOQUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

08/13/19 PAGE 5

$3,271.50*
$.00*
$.00*
$3,271.50%

$3,271.50%
5.00*
$.00*
$3,271.50%*

$50,784.37*
$.00%
$.00%
$50,784.37*



P e S
o4
-

s el County Office of Educatior - pi
“» . Requestfor Warrant Processing BATCH 4 0823

,mgﬁct;;ﬁ;i BW-NM, NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

. | Pund# | P Name _.-'.Disuict'-r_at_ai -'-_.'._-Au'c_!fi_teq';rml,
b ,,-,-j,_QIZ",;"‘GmmlFund T e
i AdulthueauunFmd

11z |cua Deveiopmentl}’imd

Sde f'f'_;'—"aFund G
14<1[DcfmadMamwnme’p
il [pum!mnsportauoniaqmppmd |
117 .| spocial Reserve Fund ot T Crpitt Outiy .
. ‘A2s : : VCapzbalFacthues(DevaIbpchees)Fund
iama s ‘ £

X | Xo0oonano =

v e

£ :'.;.-5':\1 Itehfeﬁ Beneﬁt Fm.

62 NGRTHERN UNITED SKIYOU CHARTER SCH :
. *.._._.L | 5# ’_ 5%57 No‘
Tom :

o lBy'orda ufﬁegovemmgboaiﬂ, IﬁaStskmot: Couﬂ!yc)ﬂiee ofEdncauomsauﬂwnmdto dmw
T w«m:an&sto the claimiants:  schoo dlsh‘idtaspemumhedhsﬁng -

e e

AibdBy S L A




APY250 L.00.05

DISTRICT:
BATCH: -
FUND

WARRANT

00566438

00566439

00566440

00566441

00566442

00566443

00566444

00566445

00566446

SISKIYOU CCUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU
0828 NUCS 0828
62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQ#

000116/

000021/01

000131/

000138/

000136/

000109/

000129/

000011/

000118/

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

CERELIA BARBATO

Pv-200123 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000

College of the Siskiyous

PV-200117 62-0000-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000

DRAW YOUR WORLD

PV-200108 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

HEINEMANN

PV-200118 62-0000-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

PV-200121 . 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

MCGRAW HILL

PV-200109 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000~-00000

MICHAELS OFFICE FURNITURE

PV-200105 62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
62-4610-0-4400-0000-2700-000-00000

62-4610-0-4400~0000-2700-000~00000

MT SHASTA SPRING WATER

PO-200015 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000

McLane Maintenance

PO-200024 1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TCTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 09/06/2019

09/06/19

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

SUMMIT EUREKA

TRANSACTION# 9128

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVCICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

00023983

7107016

5247970819

108833477001

3737

3737

3737

COOLER RENTAL

INVOICE#

4272

505 BRAODWAY

PAGE

241.86
$5241.86

842.75
$842.75

243.33
$243.33

5,073.68
$5,073.68

7,343.57
$7,343.57

2,703.46
$2,703.46

1,068.51
763.98

590.91
$2,423.40

9.65
$9.65

95.00

aF



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND :

WARRANT

L.00.05

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU
0828 NUCS 0828

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

FOR WARRANTS DATED 09/06/201%

DEPOSIT TYPE

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

09/06/13 PAGE 2

00566447

00566448

00566449

00566450

00566451

00566452

62-4610-0-4400-1110-1000-000-00000

PC-200025 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000

62 CHBRTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ#
000135/ ROBERT BRAY
PV-200122
000104/ SCHOCL OUTFITTERS
PV-200102
BV-200103
PV-200104
PV-200112
000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL
000137/ STUDY . COM
PV-200119
000034/ Signs of Life
PV-200111
000027/ WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

PO-200019 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000~00000
2. mN-ocoololmmoouwpwclwooc-comuooooo
PO-200026 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000
2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000
PC-200029 1. €2-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000

PO-200030 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

62-0000-0-5300-0000-2700-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

62-4610-0-4400-0000-8100-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

SUMMIT EUREKA

INVOICE# 13209393
INVOICE# 13209393
INVCICE# 13208634
INVOICE# 13206191

INVOICE# 13187200

INVOICE# 082819-8

INVOICEH# 6474

INVOICE# 528003

INVOICE# 5006625577
603-0171645-000
5006625576
603-0151725-000
5006625577 .

500662576

241.28
$241.28

877.39
667.28
451.51
1,091.19

360.44
$3,447.81

40.00
$40.00

958.00
$958.00

1,697.38
$1,697.38

63.87
212.90
81.958
273.28
27.37

35.14



APY250

L.00.05

~ SISKIYOU COUNTY COFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

09/06/19 PAGE

3

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 09/06/2019
BATCH: 0828 NUCS 0828
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT} DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL
WARRANT TOTAL
00566453 000108/ WOODWIND AND BRASS
PV-200107 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
00566454 000120/ WORLD TELECOM & SURVEILLANCE
PV-200120 62-4610-0-6400-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
00566455 000016/ YREKA TRANSFER LLC
PO-200020 1. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000
1. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
00566456 000130/ iXL LEARNING
PV-200106 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 19
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19
kX BATCH TOTALS **=* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 19
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

$694.54

INVOICE# 49724733 1,292.37

$1,292.97

INVOICE# 20402 4,270.23

$4,270.23

INVOICE# 472111 30.75
INVOICE# 473545 232.50

$263.25

INVOICE# S53545%4 2,475.00

$2,475.00

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $34,357.16*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 5.00%
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
‘TOTAL AMOUNT: $34,357.16%*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $34,357.16%*
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: 5.00*
TOTAL AMOUNT: $34,357.16*



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND

WARRANT

L.00.05

: 62

VENDCR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

**% FOUND

e de g

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQU
0905 NUCS SPECIAL BATCH 0905

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 09/06/2019

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

REQ#

PV-200142

TOTALS **x

BATCH TOTALS ***

*%% DISTRICT TOTALS **%*

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

i DEPOSIT TYPE
REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS -

NUMBER OF CHECKS:

ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

rooR

HOoOOoOK

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

CONFIRMATION# 4093445401

TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL AMOUNT:

TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL AMOUNT:

TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT

TOTAL AMOUNT:

OF
OF
OF

OF
OF
OF

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

CHECKS :
ACH:
EFT:

09/06/19 PAGE 4
AMOUNT
491.88
$491.88
$491.88*

$.00*

$.00*
$491.88*
$491.88+%
$.00%

$.00%
$491.88%
$34,849.04*
$.00*

$.00%
$34,849.04%



 z]or | Gonersl Funa

el 1y '_1“'!.CafetarlaF1md

Slskiy County Office of Education - SPecm:-L
est for Warrant Processing 'BATCH #0905
NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

v.=';__iDii§&ict#-43'_ : D:strictName

: Fund # FundName 0 o | District Total fi@-“ﬁ_imﬂ_'TOfﬁl}

11 _-AdnltEducattonFund :
j12 ;-CbxlchveIopmentlg;nd _ :

A.!_: T me.le 7 . = :

fe U Pup:l'l‘nnqaomuon Bquip Fund .

5 :1.?_ : LSpecml ReseweFunq Other Than cup{ml'omy
425 | Capital Facili "esfﬂmloperFm)Fund :
{3 "'?"Sﬁtesdiqp.l..ﬁuﬂ‘ . |
ie ﬁRchreeBeneﬁtFund : . »

& | NORTHERN UNITED sg-fs-mou‘cHARTER si:n L. o5

.Byor . boan ?‘thaSiskiyouCoumy@ﬂueofEducaumlsauﬂ:ormedtodmw:
- wmmﬁstoﬂ:och:man:sofsmdiaimaldisuictasper‘ chied ;
~Trustes - © | gosie Trus‘ie& - S

i

AwleBe L g

Pl it i

.



*SMOTIISA0 N3is O3 20p SPTOA

Butjunco sou ‘7

THLOL

IYLOL

TYIOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

ipe3utad =g 03 S)yDBYD FO ISqUNN

TOPSPPE6OY #NOILYWIIANOD 6T10Z/S0/60 Z¥T002-Ad

PS0S6 WD ‘WHMYTIO YINYS
AUMMMYE ¥OIHAWY LY¥I¥D T0TS

8816V 000 *¥xx 88'T67 1SIDTYISIA TTY ¥od
88 16% Q00 *¥xx 88°T67 LNIWAYd ILOI¥ISIA
88°16% 000 »xx B8 167 INIWAYd HOLVH
88'16P «x BB'TI6¥ INIWAYd anna
88°T6¥ + 88°T6¥% INNOWY INIWAZYd
: IONTHHINOD ® TIAVYL

88 16¥F NN ooooc:ooo|ocﬁmlooooloomm:clcoooxmm

JIUnNOWY 3ISN Jwy by SdW6L TYOO0T HDS ONNd TY0D LLFO X 2SdEy ad

FOUIXA-" WIDL-F ST IH wnu 3UNoodY unu ygy ad&3 3Tsodsa

T

aNNd FASTYAYEING “HOS ¥AIYVYHD

<< uadg >>

IO¥d 00¢ET 61/50/60 p1'00°1T

00SAdY

9 ¢ a
S060 HOLWE TVIDEAS SONN G060 :H
LSITHYd ITEIVAYE SINNOIDY

wnu qI Xeg

NQJ
oLvd

AONEOEY LIVAH 00/2%T1000
uotadransaq a3eq sousxagsy bay
sweu 3ITWaY IPPY/IOpPUDdA
S060 HOLVE TYIDIALS SOON
68880 NOXINSIS AILINN NYIHIYON £h0



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the August 15, 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
Minutes

August 15, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Briana Osterle

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Rebekah Davis, and Julie Smith

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:30pm.

11
1.2

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda with changes to the order of 4.0:
Action Items to be considered was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: -Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye.
Motion Carries unanimously.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA

2.1
2.2
2.3
24

Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
Consideration of Approval of Board Minutes for June 27 and June 28, 2019
Consideration of Approval for Resignations, Hires and Leaves:

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded
by Briana Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —
Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Tammy Picconi acknowledged Melissa
Nakao for all her hard work on the grant, which includes the quarterly reports and all the
accounting necessary for reimbursement.

4.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

4.1

4.2

Approval of Regional Directors Stipends: Shari Lovett explained the reasons for the
stipends. A motion to approve the Regional Directors stipends was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of School Director’'s Contract: Jere Cox read the terms of Shari Lovett’s
contract (In Packet) and stated that it would be retro to July 1, 2019. A motion to
approve the School Director’s contract was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by
Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler - Aye.
Motion carries unanimously.



43

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

Approval of the Redway Learning Center Lease at 1155 Redway Dr. Redway:

A motion to approve the Redway Learning Center lease was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Injury and lliness Prevention Plan for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Shari
Lovett explained the plan and that they are required for schools to have. A motion to
approve the Injury and lliness Prevention Plan for NU-Humboldt Charter School was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: lere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Injury and lliness Prevention Plan for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: A
motion to approve the Injury and lliness Prevention Plan for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox -
Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
Approval of Resolution to Reimburse Board Members for School Related Expenses:
Shari Lovett explained section 22 of the Board Bylaws which covers board related
expenses. Jere Cox wants section 22 to be more specific of what is reimbursable and
what is not. Discussion was held on guidelines and what is legally allowed. Item to be on
September agenda.

Approval of Amended LCAP for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Tammy Picconi
explained the LCAP was amended due to a typo on the supplemental/concentration
award amount. A motion to approve the amended LCAP for NU-Humboldt Charter
School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere
Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
Approval of Food Service Agreement between NU-Humboldt Charter School and
Arcata School District: Shari Lovett went over what the cost will be per meal and the
procedure to pick up the meals. A motion to approve the Food Service Agreement
between NU-Humboldt Charter School and Arcata School District was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Contract with Meal Time for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett
explained the services that Meal Time will provide for us. A motion to approve the
contract with Meal Time was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza.
Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries
unanimously. ‘

Approval of Contract with Meal Time for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: A motion to
approve the contract with Meal Time for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Consideration of Appointment of New Board Member: Our potential new board
member has withdrawn his application and turned down the appointment to the board.
A discussion was held on advertising for a new member and opening the search to both
counties.



5.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:

5.1

5.2

53

2019-2020 Annual Goals: Shari Lovett explained the purpose of our annual goals. Last
year we used the LCAP goals and she recommends using them again this year.

Update on Facilities: Jere Cox explained why this is a recurring item on the agenda.
Shari Lovett updated the board on our search for a facility for the Cutten Learning
Center. 7

Update on Board Handbook: Shari Lovett updated the board on the status of the board
handbook. The board will complete this in October.

6.0 REPORTS:

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Enrollment and Attendance Report: Report is in the board packet.

Financial Report: No Report at this time.

LCAP Report: No report at this time.

Directors Report: Shari Lovett thanked Jere Cox for being here so soon after his surgery.
Topics discussed were current legislative bills and their current status, NU-Siskiyou
Charter School’s charter renewal with Siskiyou County Office of Education, new hires,
the Fall Summit, workshop she attended.

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Rebekah Davis reported on the upcoming
Fall Summit, special education, AVID and Tier II.

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: Kirk Miller reported on the playground in Mt.
Shasta, the health inspection, and the planning commission.

Board Report: Jere Cox spoke of board tasks and that he values his fellow board
members input.

7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

7.1

7.2

Possible Agenda Items: Contracts for meal program for Beginnings and the centers in
Eureka, surplus items, curriculum, work agreements, board reimbursements, possible
classified stipends, and meeting dates changes.

Next Board Meeting: Next board meeting is September 19, 2019 at 4:00pm.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meetihg at 7:37pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action

as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

3.4 Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will apprave all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. This includes all staff
who have completed and signed a work agreement for the 2019-2020 school year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

For the Month of: 9/19/2019 | | ]
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
NONE
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
see attached
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
NONE
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments
NONE




6102/01/6 :qdSIATY

X 6102/9Z/8 910 Iayoea], J9JUI)) SUTWIRST BXYaIL BUSJIBIA ‘SIEA
X X 810Z/1/L 0T'0 LSI NOADSIS-(IN esIT 1S9
X X 8102/1/1 0€'0 10329.1(] "pq [eladg wny-NN/Ys1S-NN SLIB[A ‘YS[EM
X X 6102/12/8 001 J0[3asuno) NOADISIS-(IN pIae( “Iaq[eM
X X 810Z/1/L 010 [oUUO0S.I3  JO 10333.1Q wmHy-N/SIS-NN epuA’ yoads
X X 810Z/1/L 01°0 S9JIAIAS [EISI] JO 1032311 wny-N/ASIS-NN Awwe |, ‘Tuoddid
X X 810Z/1/L 00%°0 Jayoea], 41D 19U SulUIEaT BYAIL aney ‘UaLIqQ
X X 810Z/1/L 01 Jayoea]| J9JU3) SUIUIBIT BT A3spury DawaN
X X 810Z/€1/8 020 28], sul[asuno) wny-N/¥SIS-NN BSSHAN ‘BONEN
X X 810Z/1/L 020 Agojourpa, Jo 10323.1q WnH-N/SIS-NN wL ], ‘I9[[on
X X 810Z/1/L 09°0 NOAR{SIS-10103JI(] [EUOISaY [ Ie3ua) SururesT easeys W MDY 9T
X X 8102/1/L 01 Joyoea], J9]ua) SUTUIBa BISeyS N BaIpUy NoAydIep
X X 810Z/1/L juspusjuniadng WnH-N/HSIS-NN LIBYS P40
X 6102/¥1/2 0€0 [EENECR RN EEN wnH-N/XSIS-NN BURISY “Ionepury
X X 8102/1/L 080 Iayoea], J9]U3)) SUILIEST BYDIL [eI10qa(] 19g8aLny
X X 8102/1/1 0€°0 Iensigay DYJO SP102aY JUIPNIS Ax0Yy ‘Apauud)|
X 810Z/1/L 1800 [DS|  191ud) SUIULIEdT EISEYS IN LRI ‘ZoUawil|
X X 610Z/12/8 01 REVRLEN] J9jua)) SulLIea| eIseys N AT ‘WeILsu|
X X 810Z/1/L 01 100) spedje)/[[o1ded 193ua) SuruIes] exalx UBIAIA H231SBH
X 610Z2/€/9 SL0 JUEISISSY "UIupy J9JU9) SUIWIEa] BISeyS I aLImneT Jaup.er)
X X 810Z/1/L 01 I9UPEaL|  J9IUd) Sululead eIseys IN ume( ‘SurjAi]
X X 810Z/1/L 050 1S1[e1adS P.1029Yy SulIes] NOADYSIS-NN PIpn[ “1aser]
X 810Z/1/L 91°0 19 19)U9)) SUILLIEST BYDIL 820903y ‘BULIO,]
6102/12/8 050 I9S I9]ud) SUlUIEST BXdIX ueyeuo[ 9a0(
X X 810Z/1/L L¥0 RENREEN] 19]U3)) SUTUIEST B epury ‘ua[[iq
X X 8102/1/L 89°0 LSI 19JUa) Suruiea eyalk|  painay - oue[ I12A00)
6102/92/8 050 IBS 19]u9)) SUIUIEST EXaIX [ayoey ‘Lig
X X 6102/12/8 00T RERRLEEN] I23us) SUlUIBdT BYIX 119q0Yy ‘Aeag
X X 6102/12/8 080 195 19]ua) SUIULIEST BHAIX S[[aelue( “11eg
X X 8102Z/1/01 020 Japinoid VS 193U SUTUIEST EXDL BI[a.19) ‘01eqIEg
X 6102/92/8 €L0 Jojn] auQ-euQ|  I9jud) Suiurea] eiseys I a1[sa] ‘Ipueg
X 810Z/1/L 050 Joyoea|| Jeyuan Suruies e3seys AN S[[PUIT ‘Seapuy
X X 810Z/1/L 0l Jayoes)|  Iejua) Juiurea] eiseys IN Ua9[[0) ‘UB[[Y
X X 8102/1/L 9Z§’

POt a1ea_

uelpoisny

ORISOJ

LSITH4AO0TdINE HALSVIN
TOOHIS HA.LAVHD NOADISIS-NN

I93UR7) SUTUIEST BYSIA

onesxo




X X 6102/12/8 8'0 1SIS0[0YdASq 1p[oquInH-NN eln[ ‘pieuoa]
X X 6102/21/8 0T I0[asuno) pjoquInH-NN Apua W ‘119Y]
X X 6102/12/8 0T RELRLEAT J9]U97) SUIULIBdT UaIn) J0AJL], 1IJY
X X 810Z/1/L L0 Te1ISI5Y ASIS-AN/WNH-NN AX0Y ‘Apauud)|
X X 6102/12/8 S0 10InJ, suQp-auQ uonenpy [enads/usnn) eysie[y‘uosuyo|
810Z/%/6 €85'0 9ply [euonONISU] 193Ud)) SUIUILST PpUB[aILIg eIy ‘UoIsuyo[

X 810Z/1/L 90 Jayoea, 191U9) SUIUIBIT AeMpPay A33aJ ‘sLI]

X 810Z/1/L I Jaydea ],/1030al11(] J19]U97) SUIULIEd] BIEIIY AIe ‘SUdARH
X X 810Z/S/11 0’1 Joyoea], J91Ud) SUIULIEd] pUB[RILIg 19394 ‘UOSLLIEH
X X 6102/12/8 01 RENREEN] Apng ‘puf wny-nNN aueys ‘uouLIey
X X 810Z/52/8 0'1 Iayoea], J91Ud7) SUIUIBdT UaIN7) CRRERENEERD)
X X 6102/12/8 68'0 9pIy [BUONINLSU] 19JU37) SUIUIeST eyalny SEINT ‘UBAON)
X X 810Z/1/L 680 11312[D I9]ud) SUIUIEsT Usnn) JeJIeS ‘sauon
X X 810Z/1/L €10 198 19]U3)) SUTUIET Y33 MO[[IM yeleg ‘seuen
X X 8102/€2/8 T JOYIED |, 1)U SUIULIEdT USHN) slaeL], [[en
X X 8102/1/L S0 '100)) PI023Y SulIes T/ [S] ASIS-NN/WnH-NN apnf “19sel]
X X 810Z/1/L 01 pyoes], '1'd J91Ud7) SUIUIBIT BIRDIY ature( ‘aIows[[4q
X 810Z/1/L 0T RENELEN) J19JU3)) SUIUIEd] pueladLy e[[d ‘Ajreq
X X 8107/€z/8 01 Jaydea], J91us) uruied  eyainy 9sA[H ‘uBwWIOQ
X 810Z/1/L 72270 9pIY [euondNIISU] - J93u9)) SUIIBaT B}RIIY eUBI(] ‘BZIRAIQ
8102/%/6 SZE0 I9PBI L, qnS/[9S 19)Ud) SUIUIEdT puR[EILLg [e3 [, HIAD

X X 810Z/1/L 01 UBDIUYDI ], JUN0IY HSIS-NN/WNH-NN Arep ‘Asupn)
X X 810Z/.,7/8 01 JUE]SISSY SANBLSIUTWPY Iploquing-nN A5eT Buo)
810Z/%/6 LZE€0 apIy [EUONONISU] JI9jua) SuluIeaT pue[EILIg aued(] ‘ezople)

X 810Z/1/L 9'0 Joypnnsu] dnoin [fews 19]U9)) SUIUIEdT }331) MO[[IM 11940y ‘Suiunalg
X 810Z/1/L 6.0 9pIY [euondNISU] I9)ua) SuruIes] usnny uo.teys ‘Ao[pe.g
X X 810Z/1/L 8'0 1SI30[0YDAS] IploquIny-NN YN ¥o0[g
X X 8102/L7/8 80 921A195 PO0,]/9oUBUSIUIE] Ipjoquing-nN UIATE “I9Xeq
X X 6102/12/8 0T RENREENACELCIRN 5191U97) SUTUIEDT exa.lns /e1edly AqQV ‘Suo.ysurry
X X 810Z/1/L 0T Iayde], 19]Ua) SUIULIEaT Y23.1) MO[[IM esIT ‘uIsoIquiy
X X 810Z/1/L 0T RENEEEN} 191U9)) SUILIEd] PUB[ILIY BUITY ‘AS0YSIY

ioodpuEi B0

1S17T 33A0TdINT H3LSY

TOOHIS HALHEVYHD LOT0GWNH-NN




X X 810Z/1/L 60 [9UU0S19d /[[01A€( JO 103DII(] ASIS-NN/WnH-NN epuAT 3dads
X X 8102/1/L 0'1 Isi[epadg adanosay 1ploquiny-NN ueAY IS
X X 8102/1/L 0L [edputid/1q uorsay I9)Ua)) SUIUIEIT Exa.Iny aIm[ g
X X 810Z/1/L S0 1sI[e1adg 92.Inosay Ip[OqUINH-NN pI1I3Y - BUR( D[EUISA[IS
X X 810Z/1/L 0'1 uenuyda ], Areiqry ploquiny-nNN yeioqa(] ‘s9joys
X X 8102/1/L 01 Iayes], WploquNY-N|  dULIdYIL) ‘IaWIeys
X X 810Z/1/L 0'L Jayoea], J9]U3) SUIULIBAT U3IN) epuewry ‘dieys
810Z/1/L 01 9p1Y [euOnOINISU] J91U9)) SUIUILd] puR[RILIg BN ‘TIEMOAIDS
X X 810Z/1/L 01 JoUJea [, peo] I91U9) SUTUIBdT ABMPIY “I9yleay Yoe[aeyss
X 810Z/1/L 01 Jayoea], 19]u9’) SUIUIBT BYaInyg yeJes “IaJeyos
X X 8102/1/L 01 [edDULIJ/JI( UOLSY 19]u9) SUIUIedT uann)|yexaqay ‘siaeq-yoaq4Ly
X X 810Z/1/2 01 9PIY [BUOIDONIISU] J9jUd)) SUIULIBST UaPN) eleqleq MoagqAy
X X 8102/1/L 01 MS[e103dS P02y SUTUIed] poquny-NN UOUUBYS JIBYaURY
X 810Z/1/L 20 1oing, JI2UI)) SUTUIEdT ABMpPaY QUEI(] ‘UOSpJeYITY
X 8102/1/L 10 "Jaed yoaadg ploquiny-nN aulue| ‘auImpay
X X 810Z/1/L S0 Jayoea, J91Ud7) SUTULIEST BIRIIY Jajuus| ‘puey
X X 810Z/.2/8 10 IpIy [EUONDINISU] J93Ud) SUILIEST UaIN) eZJLIB[A ‘000d0d
X X 810Z/1/L S6'0 Iaydea [, 19)Ua)) SUTUIEIT }3I.I) MO[[IM £19q17 ‘ojuld
X X 810Z/1/L 6'0 S3DIAISS [EJSL] JO 103031 ASIS-NN/WnH-NN Awwe ], Tuodd1d
X X 8102/1/L S62°0 8 19]UR)) SUIUIEST }33.1) MO[[IM £310], ‘wonsQ
X X 810Z/€1/8 8'0 UEDIUYII ], J0[3SUNO) ASIS-NN/WNH-NN ESSI[PI ‘BONEN
X X 8102/1/L 8'0 Ago[ouyda [, JO 1039311 Ip[oquiny-nN wi], ‘Ia[[ony
X X 810Z/1/L 1’0 1010911 [BUOLS9Y NOAD{SIS wny-NN/>SI1S-AN I I9[[IN
X X 810Z/1/L ) Jayoea], J91Uua)) SUTUILd| eyaanyg Uy ‘PPUYIMI|
X X 8102/1/L SZ9°0 }I31) 19ud) SUTULIEDT }3I) MO[[IM ULIe) ‘UI[YSneTON
8102/81/6 YLT0 ap1y [euonON.ISU] 19)U9) SUIUIEST BIRDIY BIISS3[ ‘PIULIDIIN
X 810Z/1/L 0T RENREENET ploqUNY-NN| epeay ‘Aysneuuo)don
X X 8102/1/L 0T 1sI[eadS 82In0SaY /19Ydes ], Ip[oqunH-NN| aarwo], ‘AS[Sul]-SU0A]
X X 8102/1/1 0T RELREEN pjoquinyg-AN|  ATejy ‘A3[SULL-SUOAT
X 810Z/1/L LLO J10in], pg [enads p[oquiny-nN BUUEH ‘AYon]
X X 8102/1/L 8'0 J10303.11(J [00Y2S NSIS-NN/WNH-AN LIEYS “NRAOT
X X 8102/£7/8 0T 19Yoea ], 191U SulUIesT Usn) [easAa) ‘apur
X X 6102/%1/C L0 o3, Jensisey HSIS-NN/WnH-NN BUBISY ‘1anepury

1SITIIAOTHINT HILSYIN

TOOHOS d31dvYHO Ld1caiNnH-NN




X 810Z/1/L 0L REVRLENT 19]U3) SUILIBdT pUREILIg LI0T “I9[AM

X 6102/92Z/8 8'0 aply [euonoNOSU] J91U37) SUIUIBdT Uayn, IR ‘UBULISIEAA
X X 810Z/1/1 0T UBDIUYDI ], JUN0IIY YSIS-NN/Wny-NN [LIdY ‘UBULIDIBAA
X X 8102/1/L S8'0 J0JeUIp.L00]) 13JU3) I3]Ua) SUILLIEaT §9a.17) MOJ[IM B[9BYDIA ‘UOIS[EA
X X 810Z/1/L L0 10103.1( "pH [e1adg ASIS-NAN/WnH-NN SLI3[BA YS[eM
X X 8102/1/2 0L I9yoea ], I93u9) SUlUIedT q93.10) MO[[IM eleg ‘uosdwoy],

X  [810Z/1/L S0 IDS 191ua) SuruIed exanyg urys ‘eInwe,
X X 810Z/€1/8 0L JUB]ISISSY 2ANBLSIUIWPY J2]u9)) SUIULIBST BXYaIny yeuus| ‘eIAJAS

1SIT33FA0TdNT H3LSYIN
TOOHOS H31dvHD 1A10gnNNH-NN




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.5 Consideration of Approval of Surplus Items List for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all items to be removed from inventory or to be surplussed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



NU-Humboldt Furniture Surplus

‘Quantity ltem B Condion _|Location
M 4 ...ro:m tables - .nooﬂ and ruined tops B m
6 Pink wﬁcam:mmjmm,.ﬂm_ very oi and U_.oﬁM: - . - T
12/ Gray padded ﬂo_n_:m n:m:ma o very worn, um& and .;vumn_ padded mmmmm.,; ]
7 Lifetime tables |scratched/carved tabletops and dingy i
r 1. two aqméwq am nmv_mmﬁ ﬁs.oo&m‘:v look ' drawers :Mﬂm _,,_o bottoms and dont ﬂm,m, m_omma
. - m.wm;memhﬁmma T@Wﬁoﬂ.. Poor :Q mcﬂmﬁsm,\ work ) ) N >_.W£
) 1 Plastic Picninc Table B Broken on one leg - mmgmgi ‘




Agenda item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board. '

Subject:
3.6 Consideration of Approval of Surplus Items List for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested.:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all items to be removed from inventory or to be surplussed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Furniture Surplus

zm:m:ﬁé?,i - ltem .Dmmnq_umo: W(.,‘..._m#mzm_ - ‘Size Condition i_.omwmﬂmme ) ]
6 Chairs ‘Folding 'Padded metal Good YLC
. 19Chars Folding Padded metal Fair MLC
T o e —
w ~ 32 Chairs | Stacking _ Vinyl/Metal Good ___y.c )
I 20 Chairs Foldng Plastic _ e
1 Couch 'Reception area  Vinyl 3 seat Fair YLC B
1 File cabinet 3 drawer Metal B Fair Ivic |
1 File cabinet 2 drawer Metal Fair vie
,,,,, 1 Love seat mmomu:o: ,m_..mm Vinyl 2seat Fair <_.0 )
2 Office desk E..m@imﬁ‘ i Wood .‘ - - ~ Poor ;E;E,\_.O -
2 Storageracks  5shelf  Metal ~ Poor yie
11 Tables Banquet Wood (Good  vic
7 Tables ‘Banquet Plastic  Good IYLC ,
. dTabes  Banquet Plastic Good wie
| 6 Tables Banquet | Wood Good vLC
M 1 Tables ' Banquet Wood Good __YLCc )
| ;\\Amw.mgm ‘Banquet Plastic Good [YLC
1 Tables Board Room __ Wood _ Fair ie




Agenda Item 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

~ Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

5.1 Approval of Jefferson Community Center Contract - Cutten Resource Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Jefferson Community Center provides the Cutten Resource Center with the meals for students who will be
attending the facility for more than two hours a day. The meals comply with the National School Lunch
Program guidelines. The cost is subject to change depending on demand and is currently an estimate
based on enroliment.

Fiscal Implications:
$105.40/day

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



VENDED MEAL AGREEMENT

This agreement is made and entered into by and between the _Westside Comm unity Improvement Association (Vendor), and

Northern United Humboldt Charter School (Sponsor) ; WHEREAS the {Vendor) Westside Community Improvement Association
agrees to supply 1 type of standardized Lunch meal/day inclusive of % plain 1% and1/2 fat free chocolate single serving milks,

Specialty items such as Almond Milk or Peanut Free of Gluten Free selections as required will be provided by the Sponsor Northern
United Humboldt Charter School! for the Cutten Resource Center ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Community Improvement
Association

With and for the rates herein listed (Please choose one below and draw a line through the one you don't want):

MEAL TYPE DAILY EST. EST. # SERVING DAYS UNIT PRICE ESTIMATED TOTAL
SERVINGS 483
Lunch with Milk | 20 1 5.27 $105.40/day
TOTAL | $

Itis further agreed that (vendor) Westside Community improvement Association ___, will assure that meals meet the
minimum SNP meal pattern requirements, and will maintain full and accurate records that the sponsor will need to meet Program
requirements including the following: - ;

1. The vendor shall comply with the rules, regulations and any additions or amendments thereto of the California Department
of Education (CDE) and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA).

2. Meal records supported by menus, delivery tickets, meal transport records for this agreement or other evidence for
inspection and reference must be retained sponsor to support payments and claims.

3. The vendor must submit to sponsor invoices for meals within 30 days of the last day of each month or the final day of the
program.

4. Both partles agree to retain all records required for a period of three years after the end of the fiscal year to which they
pertain; and upon request, to make all accounts and records pertaining to the program available to representatives of the
U.S, Department of Agriculture, California Department of Education for administrative review at a reasonable time and
place.

3. Service shall be discontinued immediately if an invoice has not been paid by the Sponsor organization within forty-five
calendar days of the invoice,

6. Service shall be discontinued immediately If the vendor delivers meals unfit for hu man ¢onsumption,

7. The effective dates of this agreement are August 26, 2019 through December 1,
2019 Prices are guaranteed through December 1,2019 hawever WCIA will commit to provide meals through the
the 2019 and 2020 school year with the option to renew the Agreement for up to {1) additional {1) year periods by mutual
agreement of the Sponsor and Vendor, Renewal shall be based an customer satisfaction with products, service, and price
and vendors ability to provide quality meals within the identified price point. Annual price is expected to escalate
propartionally to Consumer Food Price Index.

It is also agreed that the {sponsor) __Northern United-Humboldt Charter School__will provide a representative wha shall receive the
meals at the Vendor Kitchen at a specified time eachi specified day, This individual shall inspect and sign for the requested number of
meals, this individual will verify the temperature, quality and quantity of each item picked up. The sponsor will provide personnel to
serve meals, clean the serving and eating areas, and assemble transport [tems for return to the véndor ho later than the following
day’s pick up. The sponsor assures the vendor that appropriate personnel will be trained and knowledgeable in recordkeeping, and
meal pattern requirements, safety and sanitation, and that the sponsor will perform required monitoring and oversite to assure their
food service pracedure is within required guidelines. . :

This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving written notice to the other party at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of
termination,

In witness thereof, the parties hereta have exacuted this agreement as of the dates indjcated balow.

o E/20/7 G

e of Vendor Officlal Date

/PR Qa7

Signatuf'e and Title of Spondor Official Date




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of Jefferson Community Center Contract - Eureka Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Jefferson Community Center provides the Eureka Learning Center with the meals for students who will be
attending the facility for more than two hours a day. The meals comply with the National School Lunch
Program guidelines. The cost is subject to change depending on demand and is currently an estimate
based on enrollment.

Fiscal Implications:
$263.50/day

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



VENDED MEAL AGREEMENT

This agreement is made and entered ihto by and between the Westside Community Improvement Associatlon (Vendor), and
Narthern United Humboldt Charter School (Sponsor) ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Communlty Improvement Association
agrees to supply 1 type of standardized Lunch meal/day inclusive of % plain 1% and1/2 fat free chocolate single serving milks.

Specialty items such as Almond Milk or Peanut Free of Gluten Free selections as required will be provided by the Sponsor Northern

United Humboldt Charter School far the Eureka Learning Center ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Cormnmunity Improvement
Assoclation ;

With and for the rates herein listed (Please choose one below and draw a line through the one you don’t want):

MEAL TYPE DAILY EST. EST. # SERVING DAYS UNIT PRICE ESTIMATED TOTAL
: SERVINGS 565
Lunch with Milk | 50 1 5.27 $263.50/day
° TOTAL| S

It is further agreed that (vendor) Westside Community Improvement Assaciation , will assure that meals meet the

minimum SNP meal pattern requirements, and will maintain full and accurate records that the sponsor will need to meet Program
requirements including the following: :

1. The vendor shall comply with the rules, regulations and any additions or amendments thereto of the California Department
of Education (CDE) and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA).
2. Meal records supported by menus, delivery tickets, meal transport records for this agreement or other evidence for
inspection and reference must be retained sponsor to support payments and daims.
3. The vendor must submit to sponsor invoices for meals within 30 days of the last day of each month or the final day of the
program. ~
4. Both partles agree to retain all records required for a period of three years after the end of the fiscal year to which they
pertain; and upon request, to make all accounts and records pertaining to the program available to representatives of the
U.S. Department of Agriculture, California Department of Education for administrative review at a reasonable time and
place.
5. Service shall be discontinued immediately if an Invoice has not been paid by the Sponsar arganization within forty-five
calendar days of the invoice.
6. Service shall be discontinued immediately If the vendor delivers meals unfit for human consumption,
7. The effective dates of this agreement are August 26, 2019 through December 1,
2019 Prices are guaranteed through December 1,2019 however WCIA will commit to pravide meals through the
the 2019 and 2020 school year with the option to renew the Agreement for up to (1) additional {1) year periods by mutual
agreement of the Sponsor and Vendor. Renewal shall be based on customer satisfaction with products, service, and price
and vendoars ability to provide quality meals within the identified price point. Annual price is expected to escalate
proportionally ta Consumer Food Price Index.
It is also agreed that the {sponsar) __Northern United-Humboldt Charter School__will provide a representative who shall receive the
meals at the Vendor Kitchen at a specified time each specified day. This individual shall inspect and sign for the requested number of
meals, this individual will verify the temperature, quality and quantity of each item picked up. The sponsoar will provide personnel to
serve meals, clean the serving and eating areas, and assemble transport items for return.to the vendor no later than the following
day’s pick up. The sponsor assures the vendor that appropriate personnel will be trained and knowledgeable in recordkeeping, and
meal pattern requirements, safety and sanitation, and that the sponsor will perform required monitoring and oversite to assure their
food service procedure is within required guidelines, ‘
This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving written netice to the other party at least sixty (60} days prior to the date of
termination:
In witness thereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the dates indicated below.

ﬁﬁ_ﬁw . S50/,
ignature and Title of \erGor Official Date '

?//.9—/2,9

_ Signature and Title of Sponsor Official Date




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of Jefferson Community Center Contract - Cutten Leamning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Jefferson Community Center provides the Cutten Leaming Center with the meals for students who will be

attending the facility for more than two hours a day. The meals comply with the National School Lunch
Program guidelines. The cost is subject to change depending on demand and is currently an estimate
based on enroliment.

Fiscal Implications:
$395.25/day

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



VENDED MEAL AGREEMENT

This agreement is made and entered into by and between the Waestside Community Improvement Association (Vendor}, and
Northern United Humboldt Charter School (Spansor) ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Community Improvemeant Association
agrees to supply 1 type of standardized Lunch meal/day inclusive of 3% plain 1% and1/2 fat free chocolate single serving milks.

Specialty items such as Aimond Milk or Peanut Free of Gluten Free selections as required will be provided by the Sponsor Northern
United Humbaldt Charter School for the Cuttén Learning Center ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Community Improvement
Association

With and for the rates herein listed (Please choose one below and draw a line through the one you don’t want):

MEAL TYPE DAILY EST. EST. # SERVING DAYS UNIT PRICE ESTIMATED TOTAL
SERVINGS $5%
Lunch with Milk | 75 1 5.27 $395.25/day
TOTAL | $
It is further agreed that (vendor) Westside Community Improvement Association __, will assure that meals meet the

minimum SNP meal pattern requirements, and will maintain full and accurate records that the sponsar wiil need to meet Program
requirements including the following:

1. The vendor shall comply with the rules, regulations and any additions or amendments thereto of the Californla Department
of Education (CDE} and the United States Department of Agriculture {USDA).

2, Meal records supported by menus, delivery tickets, meal transport records for this agreement or other evidence for
inspection and reference must be retained sponsor to support payments and claims.

3. The vendor must submit to spansor invaices for meals within 30 days of the last day of each month or the final day of the
program.,

4. Both parties agree to retain all records required for a period of three years after the end of the fiscal year to which they
pertain; and upon request, to make all accounts and records pertalhing to the program available to representatives of the
U.S. Department of Agriculture, California Department of Education for administrative review at a reasonable time and
place.

5. Service shall be discontinued immediately If an invoice has not been paid by the Sponsor organization within forty-five
calendar days of the invoice.

6. Service shall be discontinued immediately if the vendor delivers meals unfit for human consumption.

7. The effective dates of this agreement are August 26, 2019 through December 1,
2019 Prices are guaranteed through Decemnber 1,2019 however WCIA will cammit to provide meals through the
the 2019 and 2020 school year with the option to renew the Agreement for up to (1) additional (1) year periods by mutual
agreement of the Sponsor and Vender. Renewal shall be based on customer satisfaction with products, service, and price
and vendors ability to provide quality meals within the identified price polnt. Annual price Is expected to escalate
proportionally to Consumer Food Price Index,

It is also agreed that the (sponsor) __Northern United-Humboldt Charter School__will provide a representative who shall receive the
meals at the Vendor Kitchen at a specified time each specified day. This individual shall inspect and sign for the requested number of
meals, this individual will verify the temperature, quality and quantity of each item picked up. The sponsor will provide personnel to
serve meals, clean the serving and eating areas, and assemble transport items for return to the vendor no later than the following
day’s pick up. The sponsor assures the vendor that appropriate personnef will be trained and knowledgeable in recordkeeping, and
meal pattern requirements, safety and sanitation, and that the sponsor will perform required monitoring and oversite to assure thelr
food service procedure is within required guidelines.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving written notice to the other party at least sixty (60) days ptior to the date of
termination.

In witness thereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the dates Indicated below.
| &/ S0 /7

Signature Title of Vendar Offictal " Date

w.v/a ﬁ ~C e.':Lw' . j/;l,f/f}

Signature and Title of Sfaonsor Official Date




VENDED MEAL AGREEMENT
This agreement is made and entered into by and between the _Westside Community Improvement Association (Vendor), and
Northern United Humboldt Charter School (Sponsor) ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Community Improvement Association
agrees to supply 1 type of standardized Lunch meal/day inclusive of % plain 1% and1/2 fat free chocolate single serving milks.

Specialty items such as Almond Milk or Peanut Free of Gluten Free selections as required will be provided by the Sponsor Northern
United Humboldt Charter School for the Cutten Learning Center ; WHEREAS the (Vendor) Westside Community Improvement
Association

With and for the rates herein listed (Please choose one below and draw a line through the one you don’t want):

MEAL TYPE DAILY EST. EST. # SERVING DAYS UNIT PRICE ESTIMATED TOTAL
SERVINGS $8S
Lunch with Milk | 75 1 5.27 $395.25/day
TOTAL | §
It is further agreed that (vendor) Westside Community Improvement Association ___, will assure that meals meet the

minimum SNP meal pattern requirements, and will maintain full and accurate records that the sponsor will need to meet Program
requirements including the following:

1. The vendor shall comply with the rules, regulations and any additions or amendments thereto of the California Department
of Education (CDE) and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA).

2. Meal records supported by menus, delivery tickets, meal transport records for this agreement or other evidence for
inspection and reference must be retained sponsor to support payments and claims.

3. The vendor must submit to sponsor invoices for meals within 30 days of the last day of each month or the final day of the
program.

4. Both parties agree to retain all records required for a period of three years after the end of the fiscal year to which they
pertain; and upon request, to make all accounts and records pertaining to the program available to representatives of the
U.S. Department of Agriculture, California Department of Education for administrative review at a reasonable time and
place.

5. Service shall be discontinued immediately if an invoice has not been paid by the Sponsor organization within forty-five
calendar days of the invoice.

6. Service shall be discontinued immediately if the vendor delivers meals unfit for human consumption.

7. The effective dates of this agreement are August 26, 2019 through December 1,
2019 Prices are guaranteed through December 1,2019 however WCIA will commit to provide meals through the
the 2019 and 2020 school year with the option to renew the Agreement for up to (1) additional (1) year periods by mutual
agreement of the Sponsor and Vendor. Renewal shall be based on customer satisfaction with products, service, and price
and vendors ability to provide quality meals within the identified price point. Annual price is expected to escalate
proportionally to Consumer Food Price Index.

It is also agreed that the (sponsor) __Northern United-Humboldt Charter School__will provide a representative who shall receive the
meals at the Vendor Kitchen at a specified time each specified day. This individual shall inspect and sign for the requested number of
meals, this individual will verify the temperature, quality and quantity of each item picked up. The sponsor will provide personnel to
serve meals, clean the serving and eating areas, and assemble transport items for return to the vendor no later than the following
day’s pick up. The sponsor assures the vendor that appropriate personnel will be trained and knowledgeable in recordkeeping, and
meal pattern requirements, safety and sanitation, and that the sponsor will perform required monitoring and oversite to assure their
food service procedure is within required guidelines.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving written notice to the other party at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of
termination.

In witness thereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the dates indicated below.

'

Signature and Title of Vendor Official Date

: - L QLV ?/{1/{9

Signature and Title of Sf)onsor Official Date




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
2.4 Approval of Declaration of Need for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Declaration of Need is completed, board approved and submitted to CDE annually when the school is
unable to hire a teacher who is currently appropriately credentialed or when the school will be utilizing
teachers enrolled in an internship program. NU-HCS will have one person with an intern credential during
the 2019-2020 school year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Email: credentials@cte.ca.gov
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov

State of California
~. Commission on Teacher Credentialing
Certification Division

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

2019-2020

Original Declaration of Need for year:

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT
Name of District: NOrthern United - Humboldt Charter School  ;¢rict cDs Code: 12-10124-0137364

Name of County: Humboldt County CDS Code: 12

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting
held on 09 /19 /2019 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district's
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form was part of the agenda,
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in

force until June 30, 2020 ;

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Shari Lovett School Director
Name Signature Title
(707)445-2660 x110 9/19/19
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503
Mailing Address

slovett@nucharters.org

EMail Address

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code
Name of State Agency
Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 12/2016 Page 1 of 3



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on / / , at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement that
such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the
county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Mailing Address
EMail Address

P This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of
Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for exceeds
the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.
Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas:

CL-500 12/2016 Page 2 of 3



TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California,

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

* A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

* An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months
EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL
Has your agency established a District Intern program? Yes El No

If no, explain. Due to our size, our school does not have the capacity to run a District Intern program.

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes No EI
college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? 2

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.
California State University, Humboldt

California State University, East Bay

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 12/2016 Page 3 of 3



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of Declaration of Need for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Declaration of Need is completed, board approved and submitted to CDE annually when the school is
unable to hire a teacher who is currently appropriately credentialed or when the school will be utilizing
teachers enrolled in an internship program. NU-SCS will have one person with an intern credential during
the 2019-2020 school year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
Website: www.cic.ca.gov

N State of California
i'e, Commission on Teacher Credentialing
] Certification Division
9= £31 1900 Capitol Avenue
2‘}/’ Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

2019-2020

Original Declaration of Need for year:

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT
Name of District: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School et cDs Code: 47-10470-0137372

Name of County: SISkiyOU County CDS "Ccsde:‘l'7

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting
held on 09 /19 /2019 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district's
specified employment critetia for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form was part of the agenda,
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in

force until June 30, 2020 ;

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Shari Lovett School Director
Name Signature Title
(707)445-2660 x110 9/19/2019
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503
Mailing Address

slovett@nucharters.org

EMail Address

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 1272016 Page 1 of 3



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on / / , at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement that
such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the
county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature ' Title
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Mailing Address
EMail Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of
Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for exceeds
the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas:

CL-500 12/2016 Page 2 of 3



TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

e An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months
EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL
Has your agency established a District Intern program? Yes I:' No

If no, explain Due to our size, our school does not have the capacity for a District Intern program.

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes No I:I
college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? 1

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.
California State University, Fresno

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 12/2016 Page 3 of 3



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Approval of Beginnings, Inc. Contract for Meal Program

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Beginnings, Inc. will be providing breakfast and lunch for the NU-HCS meals program at the Briceland

Learning Center during each school day. The meals comply with the National School Breakfast and Lunch
Program guidelines. The cost is subject to change depending on demand and is currently an estimate
based on enroliment.

Fiscal Implications:
$336.00/day

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,




BEGINNINGS, INC./
NORTHERN UNITED HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
VENDOR AGREEMENT FOR FOOD SERVICE

This agreement, executed in duplicate, entered into on August 28, 2019, between
Beginnings, Inc. and the Northern United Humboldt Charter School hereinafter referred
to as NUHCS is made for the purpose of preparing meals which meet the National School

Lunch meal pattern requirements. It is hereby agreed that:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Beginnings, Inc. shall prepare meals which meet the National School Lunch
Program meal pattern requirements. Meals must comply with the nutritional
standards for meals as established by the United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA).

Beginnings, Inc. shall maintain all necessary records on the nutritional
components and quantities of the meals served and make said records available
for inspection by State and Federal authorities upon request.

Beginnings, Inc. shall prepare the meals in their commercial kitchen located on
site. This preparation site shall maintain the appropriate state and local health
certifications for the facility.

NUHCS shall pay Beginnings, Inc. $5.25 total for breakfast and lunch. The cost
of milk is included in the price of the meal.

NUHCS shall provide all personnel necessary to receive, serve and supervise the
consumption of the meals.

Beginnings, Inc. shall be responsible for the condition or care of said meals.
Beginnings, Inc. shall be responsible for maintaining the proper temperature of
the meal components until they are consumed.

Beginnings, Inc. shall provide NUHCS no later than one week prior to the end of
each month a monthly menu covering the meals to be served for the following
month.

Beginnings, Inc. shall submit to NUHCS itemized invoices for the meals prepared
by Beginnings, Inc. on the 5™ day of each month. NUHCS shall submit payment
to Beginnings, Inc. in such form as required by Beginnings, Inc. on or before the
30™ day of the following month. :

When requested Beginnings, Inc. shall provide students with sack lunches for
field trips which meet the National School Lunch Program meal pattern
requirements. The cost per sack lunch shall remain the same as for the regular
lunches.

The gift or exchange of commodities is not permitted. Until students are served a
meal all food remains the property of Beginnings, Inc. Beginnings, Inc. shall
assume all liability for proper use and protection of commodities assigned to it by
NUHCS. _
Beginnings, Inc. shall indemnify and hold NUHCS and its officers, employees
and agents harmless from any and all liability, cost or expense arising out of the
performance of the agreement. ,

NUHCS and Beginnings, Inc. shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local statutes and regulations with regard to the preparation and consumption of



including, but not limited to, all applicable regulations relating to the overt
identification of needy pupils, the nutritional content of meals and
nondiscrimination. All records maintained by NUHCS and Beginnings, Inc. shall
be open to inspection by proper federal, state and local authorities in accordance
with applicable statues and regulations. ‘

13. NUHCS will conduct the free and reduced-price application process, including
the distribution, review, and approval of applications for the sites belonging to -
NUHCS. NUHCS will create and update the eligibility roster and provide current
lists to the sites as soon as possible after changes occur.

14. Beginnings, Inc. will perform the point of service meal counts. Beginnings, Inc.
will perform the required daily and monthly edit checks. Beginnings, Inc. will
ultimately be responsible for meal count and claiming accountability for an over-
claims identified during a review or audit, and reimburse the State accordingly.

15. Beginnings, Inc. will provde meals to the NUHCS that comply with the nutrition
standards established by the United States Department of Agriculture for the
traditional menu planning option.

The term of this agreement shall be from August 28, 2019 until June 11, 2020 unless
terminated by either party upon 15 days written notice with cause or by mutual consent.
All business and information relating to the execution of this agreement and the services
thereof, including kitchen visitations, shall be directed to the Food Service Coordinator,
Beginnings, Inc. This agreement may be modified by mutual consent of both parties.

( Julta Anderson _

Executive Director
Beginnings, Inc.
(707) 923-2617

Shari Lovett  ~
Director

Northern United Humboldt Charter School
(707) 445-2660




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.7 Approval of MOU between Tehama County and NU-SCS for the Alliance for Teacher Excellence

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Tehama County Superintendent of Schools offers an induction program for teachers who need to clear their
credentials. The attached agreement reviews the understanding of the agreement. Currently, we will have
five teachers in Siskiyou who are enrolled in this induction program.

Fiscal Implications:
$4,200/year/candidate - $21,000 total

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Kirk Miller



@' liance Alliance for Teacher Excellence /‘*m"‘*“\

eaeTEACHEI! L,
L

exce ence

Comprchensive Induction Yragmm 'M‘E‘h‘i

Memorandum of Understanding between
Tehama County Superintendent of Schools

and

Participating County Offices of Education, Participating School Districts, or Employing Agencies

b General

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Tehama County Superintendent of Schools, serving
as the Local Education Agency (“LEA") for the Alliance for Teacher Excellence Induction Program
("PROGRAM"), and the County Office of Education, district, employing agency, or independent charter school -
(“DISTRICT”) signing below. Throughout the MOU, new teachers are referred to as “Candidates” and veteran
teachers are referred to as “Mentors.” The term of this MOU commeénces on July 1, 2019, and terminates on

June 30, 2020,

Ii. Purpose

The purpose of the MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the DISTRICT, LEA, and the
PROGRAM; set forth conditions, roles, and responsibilities that will govern this relationship; set forth the terms
and conditions upon which the parties shall cooperate and share responsibility for performance of this
Agreement. The PROGRAM will provide and coordinate services and support to guide Candidates in meeting
California credential requirements through the two year, individualized, job-embedded system of mentoring,
support, and professional learning that begins in the teacher’s first year for the state-accredited General
Education Clear Credential Program, Education Specialist Clear Credential Program, and the Career Technical

Education Clear Credential Program.
Hi, Eligibility

Eligible Candidates are those hired within the PROGRAM “Consortium” defined as the following counties: Butte,
Glenn, Lassen, Modoc, Plumas, Shasta, Siskiyou, Tehama, and Trinity Counties. The following credential
programis are available to Candidates: Preliminary Credential Program - for Candidates who meet the industry
experience and prerequisite CCTC requirements for Desighated Subjects Career Technical Education
Credential and Clear Credential Program - for Candidates holding Preliminary Multiple Subject, Single Subject,
Education Specialist, or Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Credential(s), and Out of State and
Out of Country trained teachers. Candidates who hold a second Preliminary Credential and need to obtain a
second Clear Credential; or who already hold one Clear Credential, previously participated in an accredited
Induction Program, and need to obtain a second Clear Credential, are eligible to participate in the PROGRAM
on a fee-for-service basis (Table A Fee Schedule). Refer to Attachment 5 as a guide in determining whether a
Candidate is eligible for Induction. The PROGRAM Credentials Technician will use the credential status
information provided by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing to verify whether Candidates are
eligible to be enrolled in a California Teacher Induction Program.

Once a Candidate is accepted and enrolls in the PROGRAM, TCDE offers the PROGRAM to the Candidate,
meeting the adopted program standards, until the Candidate:

completes the program;

withdraws from the program;

is dropped from the program based on established ctiteria; or

is admitted to another program to complete the requirements, with minimal disruption, for the
authorization.

cowp



gl

ance

fo: TEACHER

i
excel lERTE

Alliance for Teacher Excellence

Comprehensive Induction Program

In the event of program closure, TCDE will offer a teach out plan (Attachment 6), which includes individual
transition plans for each Candidate, as well as a plan for Candidates to access their student records

(Attachment 7).

IV. LEA and PROGRAM Responsibilities
(Tehama County Department of Education and Alliance for Teacher Excellence)

A.

Accreditation:
1. Establish a program model in alignment with California Teacher induction Standards to ensure

PROGRAM accreditation status through the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing
(CCTC) Accreditation System.

2. Submit accreditation reports and fees as required by CCTC.

Personnel: '

1. Employ a PROGRAM Administrator whose primary duty is to administer the PROGRAM.

2. Employ Support Staff whose primary duty is to support the administration of the PROGRAM.

3. Employ Coaches whose primary duty is to provide professional development and support
Mentors and Candidates in meeting PROGRAM requirements.

Internal Resources:

1. Provide sufficient and appropriate workspace for the PROGRAM Administrator and
PROGRAM Support Staff.

2. Provide office support services for the PROGRAM, including, but not limited to, mail service,
phone, fax, internet services, technology support, and meeting space for PROGRAM
activities.

3. Provide business and legal services required for PROGRAM implementation.

Services Provided:

1. Provide a process for equitable distribution of support, formative assessment, and credential
services to Candidates and Mentors in all participating DISTRICTSs within the region.

2. Develop and provide professional development for Candidates and their Mentors to be held
in multiple locations throughout the Consortium.

3. Advise Candidates of an Early Completion Option for “experienced and exceptional®

- Candidates. ,

4. Arrange for and monitor California State University, Chico, National University, and Simpson
University Continuing Education Units for Candidates and Mentors.

5. Provide professional development for Site Administrators (topics may include Induction
program preconditions and standards, their role in the Induction program, mentor selection,
mentaring skills to support the Individualized Learning Plan, the importance of new teacher
professional development, and the working conditions that optimize a Candidate’s success).

6. Maintain a database for tracking each Candidate's progress toward completion of PROGRAM
reguirements.

7. Submit Clear Credential recommendations to the CCTC for Candidates who have
successfully completed the requirements of the PROGRAM.



&Plliance
excellepce
exc

ive lnduction Drog

Alliance for Teacher Excellence

E. Communication:

1.

2

Inform Candidates of the completion requirements for the Clear General Education
Credentials (Multiple and/or Single Subject), Preliminary and Clear Designated Subjects
Career Technical Education Credentials, and/or Clear Education Specialist Credentials.
inform the DISTRICT of the Candidate’s and Mentor's progress toward completion of
PROGRAM requirements via district reports.

F. Stakeholder Engagement:

1.

@ 2

Convene PROGRAM Regional Advisory Council meetings.a minimum of two times per year
and Leadership Team meetings a minimum of four times per year to engage stakeholders in
the decision making process and to support the continuous improvement of services provided
to Mentors and Candidates.

Administer Mid-Year and End-of-Year surveys to Site Administrators, Mentors, and
Candidates for the purpose of PROGRAM evaluation.

G. Financial:

L

Develop, establish, and process payment for contracts with Mentors (at a rate of $1700 per
Candidate) to participate in the PROGRAM Mentor trainings (coaching and mentoring skills,
goal setting, use of appropriate mentoring instruments, and best practices in adult learning),
reflect on their mentoring practice (Interaction Logs), engage with mentoring peers in
professional learning networks, and meet weekly for an average of not fess than one hour per
week with each Candidate.

Establish and fulfill contracts with outside vendors for professional services as needed and/or
required.

Assume overali fiscal responsibility for the administration of the PROGRAM budget, including
submission of year-end expenditure reports and any other documentation required by CCTC
and/or California Department of Education (CDE).

The PROGRAM will reimburse the DISTRICT a total of one substitute day per year at a rate
of $100 per day (one substitute day per Candidate and one substitute day per Mentor for
conducting classroom observations).

V. DISTRICT Responsibilities

A. Personnel

' 1-

Appoint a DISTRICT Coordinator (Attachment 2) whose assignment includes dedicated time
to fulfili the DISTRICT Coordinator roles and responsibilities (possible designees may include
Human Resource personnel, Site Administrator, Instructional Coach, or Curriculum and
Instruction Administrator/Coordinator).

B. Enroliment and Mentor Selection

1.

2.

Upon hire, identify all Candidates who are eligible for PROGRAM services, as described by
state guidelines (Attachment 5).

Notify each new Candidate of his or her responsibility to enroll in an Induction program in
order to clear his or her Preliminary General Education, Education Specialist, andfor
Designated Subjects Career Technical Education teaching credential and provide Candidates
access to the PROGRAM enroliment webpage.

Enroll all Candidates by August 16, 2019 to allow the PROGRAM Support Staff sufficient time
to confirm their eligibility and provide timely notifications before the start of the academic year.
Teachers hired after the August 16, 2019 deadline will be considered on a case by case basis.



®lliance
or TEACHER

excellehde

Comprehenasive |nduction Program

4.

5.

Alliance for Teacher Excellence Tﬁ?\

\ht»-..-é{y

Assign a qualified Mentor, who meets CCTC identified criteria, to each eligible Candidate
within 30 days of the Candidate’s enroliment in the PROGRAM. Qualifications for Mentors
must include, but are not limited to:

a) Mentors must hold a Clear Credential which is a match to that of the Credential
Candidate (exceptions are made for Career Technical Education).

b) Mentors must have 3 or more years of effective teaching experience.

c) Mentors must have knowledge of the context and content of the Candidate’s teaching
assignment. :

d) Mentors must demonstrate commitment to professional learning and collaboration.

e) Mentors must have the ability, willingness, and flexibility to meet the Candidates
needs for support.

f) Mentors must have the availability to attend the professional learning required
according to the model selected by the DISTRICT.

g) Mentors must possess basic computer skills (e.g. word processing, web havigation, e-
mail, and file downloads/uploads).

h) Mentors must have access to a personal or district-issued computer and internet
connection to. complete online weekly documentation of services provided to the
Candidate.

Notify the PROGRAM of the Mentor selection via the district enrallment form and provide
Mentors access to the PROGRAM enrollment webpage.

C. Services Provided

1.

2.

Provide Candidates and Mentors release time for formal and informal observations (a
minimum of 2 per year for the Mentor and 2 per year for the Candidate).

Ensure each Mentor and Candidate has access 10 a laptop computer for each professional
learning session.

Make every effort to assign Candidates to classrooms appropriate to their novice status,

avoiding whenever possible, combination classrooms, secondary assignments with multiple
preps, teaching assignments at multiple sites, and multiple adjunct duties. For Candidates
assigned a “challenging” setting, the DISTRICT will mifigate working conditions by
appropriating support services.

Conduct an initial orientation for Candidates that includes an introduction to the school’s staff
in order to build a learning community climate within the school.

Ensure that each Candidate receives an average of not less than one hour per week of
individualized support and mentoring (a total of 31 hours or 1860 minutes).

Provide Candidates the opportunity to participate in professional learning that correlates to
their Individualized Learning Plan professional growth goals.

Ensure that all school site administrative staff support the confidential nature of the Candidate-
Mentor relationship. The ILP is designed and implemented solely for the professional growth
and development of the Candidate and not for evaluation for employment purposes.
PROGRAM assessments and activities shall not be considered in the Candidate’s school
and/or district evaluation.

Assist the PROGRAM in ensuring that all Mentors and Candidates attend required trainings
and complete PROGRAM requirements.



@ﬂ li .f? nce . Alliance for Teacher Excellence Vac %\

EXCG ence ‘%mf‘;?

Cemprehensive induction Progam

D.

Communication

1. The District Coordinator will communicate PROGRAM reguirements to all Site Administrators
(Attachment 1), including release time for participants to conduct required observations and
employer input in the Candidate’s development of an Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) within
the first 60-days of enrollment in the PROGRAM.

2. Provide ongoing information about PROGRAM activities to the DISTRICT governing board.

3. Notify PROGRAM staff within 10 business days of any changes in the employment status,
leaves of absence, or changes in teaching assignment of the enrolled Candidate(s) and
Mentor(s).

4. Notify PROGRAM staff of a potential grievance (Attachment 8) or need for a Mentor
reassignment.

5. Notify PROGRAM staff of any Candidate who discontmues PROGRAM participation.

Stakeholder input

1. Participate in PROGRAM evaluation by prowdmg feedback via the Site Administrator Mid-
Year and End-of-Year surveys.

2. Participate in the CCTC Accreditation Cycle (Slte Review interviews, etc.) as needed.

3. DISTRICT appoints a minimum of one liaison to serve on the PROGRAM'S Regional Advisory
Council. The liaison(s) should be a designhee authorized by the DISTRICT to fulfill the roles
and responsibilities assigned to him or her. The liaison supporis the PROGRAM by providing
ongoing updates, communication, and information to and from the DISTRICT.

Financial

1. The DISTRICT will assume financial responsibility of all Credential PROGRAM Fees for each
Candidate enrolled in the PROGRAM. Refer to the Fee Schedule in Table A.

a) The PROGRAM will provide a refund to the DISTRICT in the event that a Candidate
discontinues PROGRAM participation. Refer to the Refund Schedule in Table B.

2. Provide Candidates and Mentors release time for formal and informal observations (a
minimum of 2 per year per Mentor and 2 per year per Candidate).

a) The PROGRAM will reimburse the DISTRICT a total of one substitute day ($100 per
day) per year, per Candidate and per Mentor for conducting format and informal
classroom observations.

b) District shall submit billing to the PROGRAM by June 10, 2020.

c) Additional substitute costs incurred will be the responsibility of the DISTRICT.

Expectations

1. Expectations of Site Administrator: DISTRICT shall ensure that each district employee who
is designated as a Site Administrator understands that the knowledge, attitudes, and actions
of the Site Administrator are critical to the success of the induction Program. DISTRICT shall
provide each Site Administrator a copy of the responsibilities set forth in Attachment 1,
Expectations of Site Administrators.

2. Expectations of District Coordinator: DISTRICT shall ensure that each district employee
who is designated as a District Coordinator for the Induction Program have certain
responsibilities, including but not limited to those set forth in Attachment 2. DISTRICT shall
provide the District Coordinator a copy of the responsibilities set forth in Attachment 2,
Expectations of District Coordinators.

3. Expectations of Mentor: DISTRICT shall ensure that each Mentor, whom the district/school
assigns to provide support services to a Candidate, complies with the terms and conditions
set forth in Attachment 3, Expectations of Mentors.



@I li i ance | Alliance for Teacher Excellence ' """’Eﬁ“’
excell&€hce | lﬁé)
Comprohensiva tnducijon Pragrsm e il

Vi.

Vil.

Vil

4. Expectations of Candidate: DISTRICT shall ensure that each Candidate who participates in
one or more Induction Programs complies with the terms and conditions set forth in
Attachment 4, Expectations of Candidates.

County Offices of Education

A. Assign one or more credential analyst and/or related personnel to work directly with PROGRAM
Staff to assist in identifying Candidates who are eligible for PROGRAM services as described by state
guidelines and to assist school DISTRICT staff in identifying eligible Candidates.

Compliance with CTC Requirements

A. Pursuant to Education Code Section 4427(a) both parties agree to adhere to the General and
Program Preconditions established by the CTC, which are attached to this MOU as Attachments 9-11

and incorporated into the MOU.

Non-Discrimination Clause

A, Any service provided by either party pursuant to this agreement shall be without discrimination
based on the actual or perceived race, religious creed, color, national origin, nationality, ethnicity, ethnic
group identification, ancestry, age, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical
condition, genetic information, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sex, or sexual orientation, in
accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations. TCDE and DISTRICT agree fo
make all personnel decisions without unlawful discrimination, including decisions regarding the
admission, retention or graduation of students, and decisions regarding the employment, retention or
promotion of employees.

Each party hereto agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the other party, its officers and employees, against
liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any other loss, damage, or expense
arising from the negligence, willful misconduct or omission of the party which committed the act, and while acting
under the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Should any action be brought to enforce any of the terms of
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees. Both parties as certified by
the signatures below agree to the provisions of this agreement:

LYy Qe fuued

Richard DuVarney, Supenntendq{ Superintendent/Clerk/Authorized Agent

Tehama County Department of Education District Name: Nbgﬁg A Uﬂ 1',1~_e;i :

Date:

S‘S\(l \{OU CJJ\MW

5, / 23 ﬁ' 7 Print Name: ‘Q%M/\ Dawuis

Date: %’*1‘1—[01




Alliance for Teacher Excellence
e XC e e nce

Comprehensive Induction Mogram

LA

E!
™

Table A: 2019-2020 Fee Schedule

Service

Clear Credential Program Fee
e includes enroliment of one Candidate in one or more of the following
programs: Clear Multiple Subject Credential, Clear Single Subject
Credential, and Clear Education Speclalist Credential, or
e includes enroliment of one Candidate in the Clear Designated Subjects
(CTE) program
e Includes a Mentor Stipend Fee of $1,700

$4,200 per year

Dual Credential Program Fee
¢ includes enrcliment of one Candidate in one or more of the foilowing
programs: Clear Multiple Subject Credential, Clear Single Subject
Credential, or Clear Education Specialist Credential, and a concurrent
enroliment in a Clear Designated Subjects (CTE) program
e includes a Menior Stipend Fee of $1,700

$4,450 per year

Early Completion Option Program Fee
e includes enroliment of one Candidate in an accelerated program for one
of the following credentials: Clear Multiple Subject Credential, Clear Single
Subject Credential, or Clear Education Specialist Credential
e the Candidate must be an experienced and exceptional teacher, and must
meet the program criteria to gain admission in the Early Completion Option
(ECO) Program

$4,450 one-time fee

Second Clear Credential Program Fee - Education Specialist (Level I}
¢ includes enrollment of one Candidate in a self-paced independent
study Education Specialist Program to meet PROGRAM requirements
e the Candidate must have completed teacher induction for a previous
credential or recelved their first clear credential before 2002

$500 one-time fee

Preliminary Credential Program Fee-Designated Subjects (CTE)
e includes support with the completion and submission of form 41-4
¢ includes appraisal of requirements for the preliminary and clear
credentials, as well as the program of personalized preparation

$250 one-time fee

Second Clear Credential Program Fee - Designated Subjects (CTE)
e includes enroliment of one Candidate in a self-paced independent study
Designated Subjects (CTE) Program
e the Candidate must have completed teacher induction for a previous
credential or received their first clear credential before 2002
e the Candidate must hold a Clear General Education or Clear
Education Specialist Credential

$500 one-time fee

Extended Year Credential Program Fee

If the Candidate goes beyond the two year program due to lack of progress or
missing requirements, an additional fee of $1000 per year, per Candidate will be
applied. Additional yearly fees may apply if a Mentor is assigned to support the
Candidate beyond the two year program. Additional fees witl be based on the level
of mentoring recommended.

Program Fee:
$1000 per
year

Mentor Stipend Fee:

Level | $1,700 per
year

Level Il $850 per year
Level Il $425 per year

Table A



excellEAte

Comprehensive induction Progrom

@I liance Alliance for Teacher Excellence Vs Q"’\‘

Table B: 2019-2020 Refund Schedule

Date Program receives written notice from
District that a Candidate and Mentor will

Amount of Refund

~

not be participating in the Program
i July 1 - August 31

100% of Credential Program Fee

September 1 - October 31

75% of the Credential Program Fee

" November 1 - November 31

50% of the Credential Program Fee

' December 1 - December 31

25% of the Credential Program Fee

January 1 - June 30

No refund

Table B



%3 mmcm Alliance for Teacher Excellence
exc e e nce

Comprehentive Induction Pragram

Attachment 1
Expectations of Site Administrators

Enroliment

1.

Assist the District and/or District Coordinator in assigning a qualified Mentor, who mests CCTC
identified criteria, to each eligible Candidate within 30 days of enroliment in the program.
a. To the extent possible, match Candidates with Mentors according to site of the teaching
assignment, credential(s) held, and subject matter/grade level taught.
Collaborate with district leadership to determine the most appropriate mentoring system for the
Mentors and Candidates enrolled (Coaching Model or Mentoring Model).

Communication

1.

2.

Set a positive tone for the induction experience by communicating to teachers and Mentors your
commitment to teacher development and teacher leadership in support of student learning.
Support the confidential nature of the Mentor-Candidate relationship.

Program Completion

1.

Meet at least three times per year with the Mentor and Candidate to provide input regarding the ILP
goais, to support alignment of induction work with district/site initiatives, to problem solve and offer
district resources, to provide formative feedback to guide mentoring, and to learn about their
induction experience.

Provide input into the development of the Candidate's Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) within the
first 60 days of enroliment in the Induction program.

a. The Individualized Leaming Plan must be designed and implemented solely for the
professional growth and development of the Candidate and not for evaluation for employment
purposes.

Provide necessary release time for Candidates and Mentors to attend scheduled trainings and
professional development related to their Individualized Leaming Plan goals, and to complete

required observations,
Support the Candidate’s use of classroom video as a component of the mentoring and induction

process.
Assist the program in ensuring that all Mentors and Candidates complete program requirements
(attendance to professional leaming, an average of not iess than one hour per week of mentoring,
triad meetings, coaching sessions, and Interaction Logs).

District; MW‘HW(V\ uﬂ,l‘fgé 6, 5((‘1%( C’M/ﬁz{
SﬂeAdmm'sm"i Klrl( W\tlle/ |

Signature:

Date:

Attachment 1 — page 1



@1”1

exce ence

ance Alliance for Teacher Excellence

Cemprehensive Inductioh Pragrim

Attachment 2
Expectations of District Coordinator

Enrollment

1.
2

Identify all Candidates who are eligible for induction, as described by state guidelines.
Assist the District and/or Site Administrator(s) in assigning a qualified Mentor, who meets CCTC
identified criteria, to each eligible Candidate within 30 days of enrollment in the program.

‘a. To the extent possible, match Candidates with Mentors according to the site of the teaching

assignment, credential(s) held, and subject matter/grade level taught.

Communicate with district ieadership to determine the most appropriate mentoring system for the

Mentors and Candidates enrolled (Coaching Model or Mentoring Model).

Follow the enroliment process and timeline in order to provide your Candidates and Mentors

timely support and training at the beginning of the school year.

a. Complete the district enrollment according to the deadlines: Year 2: June 15 & Year 1. August
16th

b. Inform Mentors and new teachers of the induction program and provide them the enroliment
link as early as possible.

Confirm with your IT department that teachers will be allowed to join our Google Classroom using

their school account. If you have any questions about security or the process of allowing your

teachers to join outside of your own district domain, please contact the TCDE IT department at

(530) 528-7247. If your teachers will be unabie to use their school email address to join our Google

Classrooms, please call ATE and let our office staff know as soon as possible so that we can

make alternative arrangements with Mentors and Candidates.

Communication

:

Set a positive tone for the induction experience by communicating to Candidates and Mentors

your district’s commitment to teacher development and teacher leadership in support of student

learning.

Monitor and be responsive to ATE staff communication regarding your Mentors and Candidates.

Complete ATE surveys three times per year.

a. Notify program staff, within 10 business days, of any changes in the employment status or
teaching assignment of Candidate(s) and Mentor(s), including leaves of absence. ,

b. Notify program staff, within 10 business days, of any Candidate or Mentor who discontinues
program participation.

c. Notify program staff of a grievance (Attachment 11) or potential need for Mentor reassignment

Communicate program requirements to Site Administrators, including release time for participants

to conduct required observations and employer input in the Candidate’s development of an

Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) within the first 60-days of enroliment.

a. The ILP must be designed and implemented solely for the professional growth and
development of the Candidate and not for evaluation for employment purposes.

Program Completion

1. Assist the program in ensuring that all Mentors and Candidates complete program requirements

(attendance to professional learning, an average of not less than one hour per week of mentoring,
triad meetings, coaching sessions, and Interaction Logs).

2. Provide Candidates and Mentors release time for ongoing observations (a minimum of 2 per year for

Mentors and Candidates).

Attachment 2 - page 1



@| i i@arg ce Alliance for Teacher Excellence I,fﬁ?@“fb\
* t
Sn?fngrﬁcl dgi[:':!'mcﬂrﬁ 7 %ﬁ’ﬂ

District: - . N
Isfn Hbfﬂggﬂ nﬂ\ﬁd ;5\6\(.\\!(1] CJ(lCL\('l'f)f
District Coordinator: .
_Kﬁhﬂlo.}\ DC\V\S
Email address:
el addess {IL(MHS[ é;k]oggdjrus\ QY O\
| sl
‘ f

Signature:

Date:

Attachment 2 — page 2



@l | lance Alliance for Teacher Excellence | 70N
excellghce j )
Cumprchensive Induclion Program ; \a;;\lg’wj

Attachment 3
Expectations of Mentors

Facilitate Growth

» i Establish and maintain a confidential and coliaborative relationship that supports my teacher’s
immediate and long term needs.

‘, 2. Provide “just in time” support and longer term analysis of my teacher’s teaching practice to promote
enduring professional skills.
3. Assure my teacher receives an average of not less than 1 hour per week of individualized support

provided or coordinated by me (a total of 31 hours or 1860 minutes).

a. Maintain a current and accurate Interaction Log by documenting each conversation on a weekly
basis.

b. Develop a thoughtful relationship with my teacher characterized by openness and refiection.

c. Facilitate reflective, ongoing conversations with my teacher to support job-embedded professional
learning, effectiveness of instruction, and analysis of student data.

4, Coliaboratively develop the Individualized Learning Plan with my teacher and assist him/her in

collecting evidence of growth.

a. Submit my teacher's initial goal(s) within the first 60 days of enroliment (orientation date) via
Google Classroom.

b. Continuously update the [LP to maintain current and accurate documentation of my teacher’s
progress throughout the year for ATE coaches and staff.

c. Submit all cycles of inquiry by final program deadline.

5. Meet with my teacher and his/her administrator to discuss my teacher’s goals and the district's
initiatives in order to identify resources needed to support their ILP (three times per year).

6. Observe my teacher informally (as needed) and formally (a minimum of two times per year) to provide
feedback on thelr classroom instruction and to guide my mentoring. -

1. Support my teacher in sharing their growth achieved over 2 years in teacher induction before a small

group of educators (Presentation of Growth).

Develop Mentoring Practice

1. Develop a growth plan to support the development of my mentoring practice.

2. Participate in the orientation, the ILP seminar(s), and the mentor forums.

3. Meet with my coach three times per year to support my mentoring practice,

4, Develop the ability to guide my teacher's use of the Continuum of Teaching Practice to impact their

growth.
Provide Resources

1. Bring technology (laptop, tablet, etc.) and mentoring materials to each ATE event.
a. Device must be able to connect to wireless intemet, Google Chrome Browser, all Google Apps,
and a Gmail account for Google Classroom access.
2. Connect my teacher with avallable resources to support their professional growth and

accomplishment of the ILP goals.
Collaborate with Induction Leadership

1. Inform program staff if my teacher and | are not working together in a professional and productive
manher. Changes can always be made and there is no fault or blame on anyone.

2. Monitor and be responsive to all ATE communications, including all notifications through Google
Classroom.

3. Participate in the evaluation process and provide feedback on program effectiveness via surveys

(ATE events, Mid-year, and End-of Year).

Attachment 3 — page 1



@l liance : Alliance for Teacher Excellence

for TEACHER

ence

exce

Campichensiv Induction Prograam

Attachment 4

Expectations of Candidates

Develop Teaching Practice

el SN .

o

Maintain a growth mindset.

Demonstrate a commitment to professional learning and collaboration.

Demonstrate a willingness to receive support and guidance.

Collaboratively develop the ILP with my Mentor and collect evidence of my growth.

a. ldentify my initial ILP goal(s) within the first 60 days of enroliment (orientation date).

Meet with my Mentor and Site Administrator to seek input regarding my ILP goals (three times per
year).

Participate in observations to support my professional learning and my ILP goals (a minimum of two
times per year).

Participate in professional learning to support my ILP goals.

Meet an average of not less than 1 hour per week with my Mentor to receive individualized support
(a total of 31 hours or 1860 minutes).

Attend Orientation, coaching sessions, and ILP seminar(s).

Share the growth | achieved during my 2 years in teacher induction before a smali group of educators
(Presentation of Growth).

Collaborate with Induction Leadership

1;

Inform program staff if my Mentor and | are not working together in a professional and productive

manner.

a. Changes can aiways be made and there is no fault or blame on anyone.

Monitor and be responsive to all ATE communications, including any notifications through Google

Classroom.

Utilize technology (laptop, tablet, etc.) to complete induction requirements and access resources.

a. Device must be able to connect to wireless internet, Google Chrome Browser, all Google Apps,
and a Gmail account for Google Classroom access.

Participate in the evaluation process and provide feedback on program effectiveness via surveys

(ATE events, Mid-year, and End-of Year).

Attachment 4 — page 1



@ll li I ance Alliance for Teacher Excellence (w‘%\

excellERCE |
ive Indurtion Prog %jﬁ

Attachment 5
induction Eligibility Guide

Use this guide to determine whether a newly hired teacher needs to enrolf in an Induction Program. Please
note that this is a tool for your reference. Do not submit this form to Alliance for Teacher Excellence.

Date of Hire:

:experience (less than 2 years)

Ryan Preliminary Credential — prepared out of country i ER oquired

i (no matter the years of experience) SRR D
!Ryan Preliminary Credential — CA trained ; iNot required, but the
i(credential renewal code may be R14T, R14S, R14C or R14R) ! ‘ ~ iteacher is eligible

| If the teacher does not currently hold any of the above preum_rw credentials, use the chart below:

' Yes } No

Has the teacher completed a prelrminary credential program?

0 yes does the teacher have a preliminary credential applrcatron in progress‘?

§Additional Notes: : ves No

Was a Temporary County Certiflcate (T CC) completed':' Yes . No
Issuance date of the prelrmrnary credentlal entered on the Temporary County Certlﬁcate (T CC):

Enrollment in lnduction

Potential Mentors:
Name of Mentor assigned:

Date enrollment form was submitted to Alliance for Teacher Excellence:

Confirmation of enroliment received on:

" Check all credentials held T e EI Inductron Enrollment rs
'SB 2042 Credential (Credential renewal code will be R141 or | i

R14S) ! _A__,_”_;Req“"'e"‘_

Prellmlnary Desrgnated Sub]ects Career Technrcal Educatron ;Requrred

iLevel 1 or Preliminary Educatron Specralrst Credentlal : 1 iRequired

Ryan Prellminary Credential — based on out of state r o iRequrred R

Does the teacher need to enroll in Alllance for Teacher Excellence’r‘ Yes | No
;Has the teacher prevrously compieted Year One of an Inductlon Program? Yes No
{1 yes, list the name of the Induction Program and the year the teacher completed Year one.

_Attachment 5-pagel



@I | fance Alliance for Teacher Excellence 720N
excellgRce N, S

Comprehensiw Induction Program ' sy
ariiy

Attachment 6

Teach Out Plan

The Tehama County Department of Education shall offer the approved programs, meeting the adopted
standards, until the candidate:

1. completes the program;
2. withdraws from the program, following the program withdrawal process.
3. is dropped from the program due to change in employment status; or

4. is admitted to another approved program to complete the requirements, with minimal disruption, for
the authorization.

In the event Tehama County Department of Education’s educator preparation progi'am closes, the following
teach out plan will be put into place:

e All student records will continue to be maintained within the Tehama County Department of Education
educator preparation program department, and electronic databases with continued access through the
Program Completion/Records Request Form for all candidates at the time of closure.

e All candidates enrolled at the time of a program closure will be referred to local educator preparation
programs including but not limited to: Tri-County Induction Program (Sutter COE), Sacramento County
Office of Education School of Education, Placer County Office of Education’s Educator Preparation
Program, and Yolo-Solano Center for Teacher Development. The TCDE educator preparation program
assumes all responsibility for supporting their transition into a teacher induction program listed above.

« In the event of a program closure, the Tehama County Superintendent of Schools will assume full
responsibility for the continued maintenance and access to student records, as well as ensure all
candidates are enrolled in regional educator preparation programs as listed above.

+ Inthe event that the Candidate transfers to another teacher induction program before completing the 2
year program, TCDE wili collaborate with the Candidate and the receiving Teacher induction Program
to provide an end-of-year transcript and their Individualized Learning Plan to communicate their status
in completing the TCDE educator preparation program requirements to support the Candidate’s

transition.

Attachment 6 — page 1



@ﬂ I i"g nece Alliance for Teacher Excellence
excellence

Comprehensive Induciion Mograrn

Attachment 7
Records Request Form

Tehama County Department of Education Program Records Request Form

Candidates of the Tehama County Department of Education educator preparation programs have access
to and will be provided documents for the purpose of verifying academic units and program completion.

Category Response
Date of request
Name of Candidate
Dates Attended Program to
Preference in receiving documents E-mail Mail Both

Preferred E-mail address

Mailing address

Phone Number

- wwwss For TCDE Educator Preparation Program Office Use Only*++ o

Year of Induction Participation Program Documentation Provided lncléded
Verification of Program Requirements
Completed
Request completed by: Date:
(TCDE educator preparation program
personnel)

Attachment 7 — page 1



@l ’ i,maTQAgg Alliance for Teacher Excellence S
excellience | E,
c e Induc ton Prag }Qﬂ‘ 6(.:(/5)

Attachment 8

Grievance Policy

The purpose of this Grievance Policy is to establish guidelines for responding to and resolving grievances in
such a way that the rights of Teacher Induction clients and staff and the standards and rules governing the
approved Tehama County Department of Education educator preparation program are protected. It is the
intention of the program to support all Tehama County Department of Education educator preparation program
stakeholders in completing a successful teacher induction process. To that end, concerns should be attempted
to be resolved at the lowest possible level, starting with the person or process the complaint is concerning. If
the complaint cannot be resolved at this level, the following grievance policy shall apply. The following is the
process for grievances concerning the teacher induction program:

1

If the complaint cannot be resolved between the concerned parties, the complainant should present his
“or her concerns in writing to the District Coordinator. The District Coordinator will schedule a meeting

within 10 working days to attempt to resolve the complaint. If.the complaint is not resolved with the

‘District Coordinator, the complainant shall move to step 2 of the grievance process.

‘The complainant shall submit his or her complaint in writing, along with the reasons the complaint is not
resolved at the District Coordinator level, to the Program Administrator or the Program Consultant of the

TCDE educator preparation program. The Program Administrator or the Program Consuitant will
schedule a meeting, either in person or via conference call, with the complainant within 10 working days

of receiving the written complaint.

After meeting with the Program Administrator or the Program Consultant of the TCDE educator
preparation program and the complainant is still not satisfied with the resolution, he or she may refer his
or her concern to the Associate Superintendent of the Tehama County Department of Education.

The Associate Superintendent shall contact the complainant to hear the concerns expressed. The
complainant shall be instructed to present a written and signed summary of the complaint, which shall
set forth in detail all of the facts upon which the complaint is based, including names, dates and other
specifics. If the complainant fails to put the complaint in writing and falls to sign his or her name to the
complaint, the Associate Superintendent is not required to proceed any further on the matter of the
complaint and it may be dropped.

Within five working days of the receipt of the written and signed complaint, the Associate Superintendent
shall schedule a meeting with the complainant to review the allegations of concern. The complainant will
have the opportunity to repeat the complaint orally and the Program Administrator of the TCDE educator
preparation program will have an opportunity to present information relevant to the complaint.

An investigation of the complaint will be conducted and the Associate Superintendent will make a
determination as to what action, if any, should be taken.

Once the Associate Superintendent’s decision is made, the complainant shall be informed in writing of
the decision within five working days.

If the complainant is dissatisfied with the Associate Superintendent's decision, the Tehama County
Department of Education Board of Trustees may decide, in its sole discretion, to review the matter. Such
review shall be in closed session, to the extent permitted by law, pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act
during a regularly scheduled Board meeting.

During its review, the Board of Trustees shalt examine such documents and materials and interview such
persons, as it may deem appropriate, in its sole discretion. Once the Board’s decision is made, the
complainant shall be informed in writing of the decision within five working days. Confidential or privileged
information shall not be disclosed to the complainant. The decision of the TCDE Board of Trustees shall

be final.

Attachment 8 — page 1



@l lianc e Alliance for Teacher Excellence

f: TEACHE|

GXCE ence

Comprehonsive Induction Prog

Attachment 9
General Institutional Preconditions

General Statement Applicable to all Preconditions for all Educator Preparation Programs
Pursuant to Education Code Section 44227 (and 44265 where applicable for Education

Specialist Program) each program of professional preparation that leads to a teaching or
services credential shall adhere continually to the following requirements of California State
Law or Commission Policy. Each institution must respond to the general preconditions as weH
as all other applicable program specific preconditions.

(1) Accreditation and Academic Credit. The program{(s) must be operated by

(a) Institutions of higher education: A college or university that (i} is fully accredited by the
Western Association of Schools and Colleges or another of the six regional accrediting
associations, and (ii} grants baccalaureate academic credit or post baccalaureate academic
credit, or both. An institution approved to offer educator preparation in California must
notify the Commission within 30 days if its regional accreditation status changes.

(b) School districts or other non-regionally accredited entities: The Superintendent or CEO
of the district or entity shall submit verification of the governing board’s approval of
sponsorship of the program.

(2) Enroliment and Completion. Once a candidate is accepted and enrolls in an educator
preparation program, the approved program sponsor must offer the approved program,
meeting the adopted standards, until the candidate:

i. completes the program;

ii. withdraws from the program;

iii. is dropped from the program based on established criteria; or

iv. is admitted o another approved program to complete the requirements, with
minimal disruption, for the authorization.

Inthe event the program closes, a teach out plan, which includes individual transition plans for
each candidate as well as a plan for candidates and graduates to access their student records
would need to be developed.

{3) Responsibility and Authority. To be granted continuing accreditation by the Committee on
Accreditation, the entity shall provide the following information:

(a) Identify the position within the organizational structure that is responsible for ongoing
oversight of all educator preparation programs offered by the entity (including educator
preparation programs offered by an extension division, if any).

{b) Provide a description of the reporting relationship between the position described in (a)
and the individual(s) who coordinate each educator preparation program offered by the
entity. if a reporting relationship is indirect, describe the levels of authority and

Attachment @ - page 1



responsibility for each educator preparation program. Include an organizational chart
for the institution as well as the division(s) within the institution responsible for the
oversight of educator preparation programs; include any parent organization, outside
organization(s), or partner(s) who will be involved in the oversight of the educator
preparation unit and/or responsible for any aspect of program delivery.

(c) Provide poficies to ensure that duties regarding credential recommendations are
provided solely by persons who are current employees of the Commission approved
institution.

(4) Lawful Practices. To be granted continuing accreditation by the Committee on
Accreditation, a program of professional preparation must be proposed and operated by an
entity that makes all personnel decisions without unlawful discrimination. These decisions
include decisions regarding the admission, retention or graduation of students, and
decisions regarding the employment, retention or promotion of employees.

{5) Commission Assurances. To be granted continuing accreditation by the Committee on
Accreditation, the program sponsor must:

(a) assure that the sponsor will fulfill all of the applicable standards of program quality and
effectiveness that have been adopted by the Commission,

(b) assure that all candidates participating in public school-based field activities hold a
Certificate of Clearance from the Commission,

{c} assure that the approved program sponsor will cooperate in an evaluation of the
program by an external team or a monitoring of the program by a Commission staff
member, and

(d) assure that the approved program sponsor will participate fully in the Commission’s
accreditation system, including the timely submission of documents required for
accreditation.

(6) Requests for Data. To be granted continuing accreditation by the Committee on
Accreditation, the entity must identify a qualified officer responsible for reporting and
responding to all requests from the Commission for data including, but not limited to,
program enroliments, program completers, examination results, including performance
assessments, and state and federal reporting within the time limits specified by the
Commission. institutional contact information must be updated annually.

(7) Veracity in all Claims and Documentation Submitted. To be granted continuing
accreditation by the Committee on Accreditation, the entity must positively affirm the
veracity of all statements and documentation submitted to the Commission.

(8) Grievance Process. To be granted continuing accreditation by the Committee on

Accreditation, the approved program sponsor must have a clearly delineated grievance
process for candidates and applicants. The grievance process information must be

2018

Attachment 9 ~ page 2



accessible to all candidates and applicants and the institution must be prepared to provide
documentation that candidates have been informed of the grievance process and that the
process has been followed.

(9) Faculty and Instructional Personnel Participation. All faculty and instructional personnel
employed by colleges and universities who regularly teach one or more courses in an
educator preparation program leading to a credential, shall actively participate in the public
school system at least once every three academic years, appropriate to their credential
area. Faculty who are not in the Department, School or College of Education are exempt
from this requirement. Reference: Education Code Section 44227.5 (a) and {b).

{10) Communication and information. To be granted continuing accreditation by the
Committee on Accreditation, the approved program sponsor must provide easily accessible
and accurate information to the public, prospective educators, and enrolled candidates

. about the requirements for admission and successful completion for all its educator

preparation programs.

(11) Student Records Management, Access, and Security. To be granted continuing
accreditation by the Committee on Accreditation, the sponsor must demonstrate that it

will maintain and retain student records in accordance with the institution’s record
retention policy. Institutions will provide verification that:

(a) Candidates and graduates will have access to and be provided with transcripts and/or
other documents for the purpose of verifying academic units and program completion.

(b) All candidate records will be maintained at the main institutional site or central location
{paper or digital copies).

(c) Records will be kept securely in locked cabinets or on a secure server located in a room
not accessible by the public.

(12) Disclosure. Institutions must disclose information regarding any outside organizations that
will be providing any direct educational services as all or part of the educator preparation
programs sponsored by the institution and identify the type of services the outside
organization will provide.

2018

Attachment 9 — page 3



Revised California General Education Induction Program
Preconditions and Standards

Attachment 10

Summary
General Education Induction Program Preconditions and Standards were adopted at the December

4, 2015 Commission meeting as part of the comprehensive effort to strengthen and streamline the
accreditation system. These preconditions and standards will replace the current General Education
Induction Program Preconditions and Standards that were initially adopted in 2008 as well as the
Clear Credential Program Standards that were initially adopted in 20009.

Background
The Commission’s General Education Induction Program Preconditions and Standards apply to -

institutions approved to offer educator preparation programs leading to a Clear Multiple or
Single Subject California credential and are intended to ensure the successful implementation 'of a
general education induction program. The General Education Induction Program Preconditions
are the foundational components necessary to allow a local education agency or institution of
higher education to offer an Induction program. The General Education Induction Program
Standards set forth the program requirements that must be provided to candidates prior to being
recommended for a general education clear credential. The new 2015 induction program
preconditions and standards represent a greater focus on candidate outcomes, that is, what a
candidate knows and can demonstrate at the completion of the induction program and provide
greater specificity in defining the mentoring relationship as foundational to induction.

The new General Education Induction Preconditions and Program Standards are a result of the
Commission’s efforts to streamline and strengthen the accreditation system including a stronger
focus on program outcomes. Feedback was gathered throughout 2014-15 and the Commission
adopted the Program Standards on December 3, 2015.

Technical assistance will be provided beginning in Spring 2016 and continuing through 2016-17 to
assist programs with the transition planning and provide input regarding the understanding of the
2015 Standards. The current timeline includes the expectation that all programs will be aligned to
the 2015 Induction Program Standards by September 1, 2017.

The 6 2015 General Education Induction standards, are as follows:
Standard 1: Program Purpose
Standard 2: Components of the Mentoring Design
Standard 3: Designing and Implementing Individual Leamning Plans within the Mentoring System
Standard 4: Qualifications, Selection and Training of Mentors
Standard 5: Determining Candidate Competence for the Clear Credential Recommendation
Standard 6: Program Responsibilities for Assuring Quality of Program Services

*It is the Commission’s Expectation that all individuals enrolling in programs for the 2017-18
academic year will be in programs adhering to the new 2015 Program Standards.

Professional Services Division
1900 Capitol Ave, Sacramento, CA 95811 PSDinfo@ctc.ca.gov

Attachment 10 - page 1



Preconditions for General Education induction Programs

1. Each Induction program must be designed to provide a two-year, individualized, job-embedded
system of mentoring, support and professional learning that begins in the teacher’s first year of

teaching.

2. The Induction program must identify and assign a mentor to each participating teacher within
the first 30 days of the participant’s enrollment in the program, matching the mentor and
participating teacher according to grade level and/or subject area, as appropriate to the
participant’s employment. ‘

3. Each Induction program must assure that each participating teacher receives an average of not
less than one hour per week of individualized support/mentoring coordinated and/or provided by

the mentor.

4. Goals for each participating teacher must be developéd within the context of the Individual
Learning Plan (ILP) within the first 60 days of the teacher’s enroliment in the program.

5. The Individual Learning Plan must be designed and implemented solely for the professional
growth and development of the participating teacher and not for evaluation for employment
purposes. _

6. An Induction program sponsor must make available and must advise participants of an Early
Completion option for “experienced and exceptional” candidates who meet the program’s
established criteria.

Induction Program Design for Mentoring Clear Teaching Credential Candidates Standard 1: Program

Purpose
Each Induction program must support candidate development and growth in the profession by

building on the knowledge and skills gained during the Preliminary Preparation program to design
and implement a robust mentoring system, as described in the following standards, that helps each
candidate work to meet the California Standards for the Teaching Profession.

Standard 2: Components of the Mentoring Design

The Induction program’s mentoring design must be based on a sound rationale informed by theory
and research, and must provide multiple opportunities for candidates to demonstrate growth in the
California Standards for the Teaching Profession. The mentoring approach implemented by the
program must include the development of an Individualized Learning Plan {iLP) for candidates based on
needs determined by the teacher and program provider, in consultation with the site administrator
and guided by the Preliminary Program Transition Plan. The ILP must address identified candidate
competencies that support the recommendation for the credential. Mentoring support for candidates
must include both “just in time” and longer term analysis of teaching practice to help candidates.
develop enduring professional skills. The program’s design features both individually and as a whole
must serve to strengthen the candidate’s professional practice and contribute to the candidate’s

future retention in the profession.

Standard 3: Designing and Implementing Individual Learning Plans within the Mentoring System
The Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) must address the California Standards for the Teaching
Profession and provide the road map for candidates’ Induction work during their time in the
Professional Services Division -
1900 Capitol Ave, Sacramento, CA 95811 PSDinfo@ctec.ca.goy

Aitachment 10 — page 2




program along with guidance for the mentor in providing support. The ILP must be collaboratively
developed at the beginning of Induction by the candidate and the mentor, with input from the
employer regarding the candidate’s job assignment, and guidance from the program staff. The ILP
must include candidate professional growth goals, a description of how the candidate will work to
meet those goals, defined and measurable outcomes for the candidate, and planned opportunities to
reflect on progress and modify the ILP as needed. The candidate’s specific teaching assignment
should provide the appropriate context for the development of the overali ILP; however, the
candidate and the mentor may add additional goals based on the candidate’s professional interests
such as, for example, advanced certifications, additional content area literacy, and early childhood
education. Within the ILP, professional learning and support opportunities must be identified for
each candidate to practice and refine effective teaching practices for all students through focused

cycles of inquiry.

The program must assist the candidate and the mentor with assuring the availability of resources
necessary to accomplish the fLP. The program must ensure dedicated time for regular mentor and
candidate interactions, observations of colleagues and peers by the candidate, and other activities
contained in the ILP. In addition, the mentoring process must support each candidate’s consistent
practice of reflection on the effectiveness of instruction, analysis of student and other outcomes
data, and the use of these data to further inform the repeated cycle of planning and instruction.
Within the ongoing mentoring interactions, the mentor must encourage and assist candidates to
connect with and become part of the larger professional learning community within the profession.

Standard 4: Qualifications, Selection and Training of Mentors

The Induction program assigns qualified mentors and provides guidance and clear expectations for
the mentoring experience based on the program’s design. Qualifications for mentors must include
but are not limited to:

*  Knowledge of the context and the content area of the candidate’s teaching assignment

*  Demonstrated commitment to professional learning and collaboration

*  Possession of a Clear Teaching Credential

+  Ability, willingness, and flexibility to meet candidate needs for support

+  Minimum of three years of effective teaching experience

Guidance and clear expectations for the mentoring experience provided by the program must

include but are not limited to:

¢+ Providing “just —in- time” support for candidates, in accordance with the ILP, along with longer-
term guidance to promote enduring professional skills ‘

+ Facilitation of candidate growth and development through modeling, guided reflection on
practice, and feedback on classroom instruction

+  Connecting candidates with available resources to support their professional growth and
accomplishment of the ILP

+  Periodically reviewing the ILP with candidates and making adjustments as needed

The program must provide ongoing training and support for mentors that includes, but is not
limited to:
v Coaching and mentoring

Professional Services Division
1900 Capitol Ave, Sacramento, CA 95811 PSDinfo@ctc.ca.gov

Attachment 10 ~ page 3




«  Goal setting
«  Use of appropriate mentoring instruments

'+ Best practices in adult learning
+  Support for individual mentoring challenges, reflectson on mentoring practlce and opportunities

to engage with mentoring peers in professional learning networks
+ Program processes designed to support candidate growth and effectiveness

Standard 5: Determining Candidate Competence for the Clear Credential Recommendation

The Induction program must assess candidate progress towards mastery of the California Standards for
the Teaching Profession to support the recommendation for the clear credential. The
documentation of candidate progress must reflect the learning and professional growth goals

indicated within the Individualized Learning Plan and evidence of the candidate’s successful
completion of the activities outlined in the ILP.

Prior to recommending a candidate for a Clear Credential, the Induction program sponsor must
verify that the candidate has satisfactorily completed all program activities and requirements, and
that the program has documented the basis on which the recommendation for the clear credential is
made. The program sponsor’s verification must be based on a review of observed and documented
evidence, collaboratively assembled by the candidate, the mentor and/or other colleagues, according
to the program’s design. The Induction program’s recommendation verification process must include a
defensible process of reviewing documentation, a written appeal process for candidates, and a
procedure for candidates to repeat portions of the program, as needed.

Standard 6: Program Responsibilities for Assuring Quality of Program Services

The program must regularly assess the quality of services provided by mentors to candidates, using
criteria that include candidate feedback, the quality and perceived effectiveness of support provided
to candidates in implementing their Individualized Learning Plan, and the opportunity to complete
the full range of program requirements. Induction program leaders must provide formative
feedback to mentors on their work, including establishment of collaborative relationships. Clear
procedures must be in place for the reassignment of mentors, if the pairing of candidate and mentor

is not effective.

The program must provide a coherent overall system of support through the collaboration,
communication and coordination between candidates, mentors, school and district
administrators, and all members of the Induction system.

Professional Services Division
1900 Capitol Ave, Sacramento, CA 95811 PSDinfo@ctc.ca.gov

Attachment 10 - page 4



@ﬂ i i ance Alliance for Teacher Excellence /\@aﬁi@(\
excell€nce | B

Comprehensive Induction L1

Attachment 11
Preconditions for Designated Subjects Teaching Credentials

Designated Subjects Career Technical Education

(1) To be granted preliminary approval or continued approval by the Commission as a program
of personalized preparation, the program must be developed, submitted and implemented
by an LEA. An LEA, as it applies to Designated Subjects Vocatnonal Education Teaching
Credentials means any of the following categories of agencies:

(a) A California public school or consortium of school districts;
(b) A California county superintendent of schools office;

(¢} A California regional occupational program or center;

{d) A California State Agency; ‘

e} A Commission-approved teacher preparation institution.

Source: California Administrative Code, Title 5, Education, Section 80034(c)

(2) A LEA desiring to develop a program of personalized preparation for the designated subjects
teaching credential or for the designated subjects supervision and coordination credential
shall file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing an application for approval, signed
by the Chief Administrative Officer of the agency or agencies constituting the LEA. This
application shall include a complete description of how the program will meet each standard
of program quality and effectiveness with a particular focus upon how the LEA proposes to
assure that candidates will acquire the competencies, skills and knowledge required.

The Commission will approve programs after the review of the application, when such
application reflects that the program submitted by the LEA meets the requirements.
Programs will be monitored by the Commission to determine if the requirements are being
met. Source: California Administrative Code, Title 5, Education, Section 80040

(3) To be granted preliminary approval by the Commission as a program of personalized

preparation, the program proposal must:

(a) demonstrate that the program will fulfiil alt of the applicable standards of program quality
and effectiveness that have been adopted by the Commission, and

{b) include assurances that 1 the LEA will cooperate in an evaluation of the program by an
external team or a2 monitoring of the program by a Commission staff member within four
years of the initial enrollment of candidates in the program, and 2 that the LEA will
respond to all requests of the Commission for data regarding program enrollments and
completions within the time limits specified by the Commission. Source: Commission
adopted policy

(4) To be granted continued approval by the Commission as a program of personalized
preparation, the LEA must respond to all requests of the Commission for data regarding

Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Preconditions

Attachment 11 - page 1



program enrollments and completions within the time limits specified by the Commission.
Source: Commission adopted policy

Designated Subjects Career Technical Education - 2 Preconditions

Attachment 11 - page 2



Agenda |tem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.8 Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to be audited, for the District for the 2018-2019 school year. Once
last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Northem United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actual 1210124 0137364
Humboldt County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORT Form CA
Humboldt County 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
Charter School Certification

Charter Number:; \ S 7

To the entity that approved the charter school:

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This raport is hereby approved
and filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(b).

.
Signed: __Al\dﬂxj .M Date: q / \O\ } \q
Charter School Official : o )

(Original signature required)

Printed

Name: é\/\&.f\ \ QN A Title: _\) vy ¢ o

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2018-18 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been reviewed
and is hereby filed with the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)
Printed
Name: Title:

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been verified
for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code

Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual financial report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Corey Weber ' Shari Lovett

Name Name

Director of Figcal Services Director

Title Title

707-445-7066 707-445-2660

Telephone Telephone
_cweber@hcos.org "\’B\) (& NARY EVsS. 0
- E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 2019.2.0

File: ca-cs (Rev 05/30/2017) Page | of | Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS
Humboldt County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

12 10124 013736
Form TH

Data Supplied For:

Form Description 201819  2019-20

Unaudited Budget

Actuals

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund G

11 Adult Education Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects

18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund

20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

21 Building Fund

25 Capital Facilities Fund ‘

30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

35 County School Facilities Fund

40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

51 Bond interest and Redemption Fund

52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

53 Tax Override Fund '

56 Debt Service Fund

57 Foundation Permanent Fund

61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund G G

63 Other Enterprise Fund

66 Warehouse Revolving Fund

67 Self-Insurance Fund

71 Retiree Benefit Fund

73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

95 Student Body Fund

76A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Warrant/Pass-Through)

95A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body)

A Average Daily Attendance S S

ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets

CA Unaudited Actuals_Certification S

CAT Schedule for Categoricals

CHG Change Order Form

DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

ESMQE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS

ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S

L Lottery Report GS

PCRAF  Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS

PCR Program Cost Report GS

SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection)

SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Fila: #~ {Rauv NANUIN14)N Pana 1 nf 1

Printerd- Q/3/2010 1028 AN



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County - Expenses by Object Form 62
' 2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals _Budaget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 3,894,680.00 4,045,858.00 1.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8259 301,649.32 " 64,150.00 -78.7%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8599 96,219.00 255,162.00 165.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 412,660.18 420,831.00 2.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,805,208.50 4,785,991.00 -0.49&(
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salariés 1000-1999 1,856,240.67 1,927,437.00 3.8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2909 773,271.18 839,566.00 8.6%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3909 1,052,982.24 1,412,619.00 34.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 180,045.63 236,371.00 31.3%
5) Services and Othe.r Operating Expenses 5000-599% 713,964.92 718,635.00 0.7%
8) Depreciation 8000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72989,
Costs) 7400-7409 6,039.00 3,748.00 -38.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 4.582,5643.64 5138,374.0C0 12.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - BS) 222 664.66 {352,383.00) -258.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES -
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Saurcestse_s
a) Sources 8930-8979 500,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8080-8999 0:00 0:00 Q@%jf
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 500,000.00 0,00 -100.0%

Californla Depl of Education

ggggggg AiamAdn Ann0 AR



Unaudited Actuals
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

Northern United - Humboldt Charter

Humboldt County Office of Education 12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2018-19 2018-20 Percent
!Descrlgtlon Resource Codes _Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
| __NET POSITION (C + D4) 722,664,096 {352,383.00) —148.8"/4
LF. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 .00 722,664.86 New
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 722 664.86 Naw|
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (Fic + F1d) 0.00 722,664.86 New|
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 722,664.85 370,281.86 -48.8%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 8797 20,815.14 20,815.14 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 2790 692 848.72 340.486.72 -50.9

Califomnia Dept of Educalion

SANK Finannial Ranndina Qafhumea - 20189 0



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humbealdt County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by 'Cbject Form 62
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
wDescriEtlon Resource Codes _Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G, ASSETS
1) Cash
a) In County Traasury 2110 418,542.78
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 2111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0,00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Truslee 9135 0.00
g) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 352,486.24
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 2310 0.00
6) Stores - 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0,00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assats '
a) Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Impmveme‘nis 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
6) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
1) Equipment . 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10) TOTAL ASSETS 771,029.02
H. DEFERRED 0UTFL6WS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutfiows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

California Dept of Educatian



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals i
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | ___Budget [ _ Difference |
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 43,919.24
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds ' 2610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5} Uneamed Revenue 9650 4,444.92
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b} Total/Net OPEB Llability : 9664 0.00
c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
e) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 48,364.16

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9680 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS : 0.00

K. NET POSITION

Net Position, June 30

{must agree with line F2) (G10 +H2) - (I7 + J2) 722 ,664.86
L
California Oept of Education

RAMR Finanrial Rannrtina 8nfhuara . 9N10 7 0



Unaudited Actuals
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

Northern United - Humboldt Charter

Humboldt County Office of Education 12 10124 0137364

Form 62

Humboldt County Expenses by Object
] 2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,914,524.00 3,967,296.00 1.3%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 80,156.00 78,562.00 -2.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0,00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Gurrent Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Gurrent Year Alt Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8086 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 28099 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,004,680.00 4,045,858.00 1.3%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Spacial Education Entitlement 8181 71,366.00 64,150.00 -10.1%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 Q. O%J
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8286 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 100,716.08 0.00 -100.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinguent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 15,250.00 0.00 -100.0%
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Scheols Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 114,317.24 0.00 -100.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3081,
3150, 3155, 3180,
3181, 3182, 3185,
4424, 4128, 4127,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4128, 5510, 5630 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Carser and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 301,649.32 64,150.00 -78.7%

CGalifornia Dept of Educalion

T LT



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object ' Form 62
2018.18 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals __Budget Difference
L_TH::STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 8500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 83t1 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
All Cther State Appartionments - Priar Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0@1
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursesments 8550 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Lottery - Unresfricted and Instructional Materials 8560 96,218.00 §3,232.00 | -13.5%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 85980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds . 6680, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 B,ODJ
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 171,920.00 New|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 96,212.00 255,152,00 165.2%

Califomia Dept of Educallon
QAR Finanrinl Rasnian Baf

h _nn4aan




Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
Description __Resource Codes __Object Codes| Unaué:"tl?i-“:ctuals ?J::;ig D!:f‘f!;:'}:r?:e
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Sarvice Sales ' 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Leases and Rentals 8850 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 6,479.03 1,170.00 -81.9%|
Net Increase (Decrease) in tha Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Fees and Contracls

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00( - 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From ' . '
Individuals ) 8675 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%]
I.nteragency Services 8677 412,50 0,00 -100.0%; .
" All Other Fees and Contracts 8889 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue - 8699 270,524.65 : 324,168.00 19.8%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In - 8781-8783 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 135,244.00 ' 95.452.00 -29.4%
From JPAs - 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 412,660.18 420.831.60 2.0%,
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,805,208.50 4,785,901.00 -O.J

California Dept of Education



Unaudited Actuals
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

Northern United - Humboldt Charter

Humboldt County Office of Education 12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
! 2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,536,800.67 1,590,237.00 4,1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 67,979.96 76,500.00 12.5%
Cerllficated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 111,999.96 120,000,00 7.1%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 139,360.08 131,700.00 -5.5%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,856,240.67 1,927,437.00 3.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Clagsified Instructional Salaries 2100 91,272.73 105,445.00 15%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 88,765.52 122,216.00 37.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 117,300.00 185,060,00 57.8%{
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries . 2400 311,899.11 279,366.00 -10.4%
Other Classified Salarigs 2800 164,033.82 147,489.00 -10.1%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 773,271.18 839,566.00 8.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 285,842.98 515,761.00 80.4%
PERS 3201-3202 121,833.51 174,629.00 43.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 88,306.28 91,775.00 3.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 494 686.87 566,081.00 14.4%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,304.35 1,352.00 3.7%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 60,608.25 63,011.00 4.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3002 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,052,862.24 1,412,618.00 34,2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Cumricula Materials 4100 18,010.02 44,124.00 145.0%!
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 328.38 2,500.00 661.3%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 155,230.87 46,039.00 -5.9%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 6,385.78 40,708.00 537.5%
Food 4700 81.58 3,000.00 3577.4%,
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 180,045.63 236,371.00 31.3%|

California Dapt of Education



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboaldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description : . Resource Codes _Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND QTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Travel and Conferences 5200 99,344.50 127,313.00 26.2%

Dues and Memberships §300 11,288.00 22,500.00 99.3%

Insurance 5400-5450 24,243.00 10,000.00 | - -58.8%|

Operations and Housskeeping Services 5500 19,809.35 20,850.00 | 4.8%

Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 267,229.50 | ' 277,136.00

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 : 00| 0.00 |

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00

Professional/Consulting Services and )

Operating Expenditures 5800 255,916.48 224 086.00 -12.4%

Communications 5900 36,044.09 36,750.00 2.0%)

TOTAL, SERVICES Al:dD OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES rAl 3.964.92. 718,635.00 0.7%
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation Expense 8900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments | |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 6,039.00 3,746.00 -38.0%
Payments o JPAS 7143 : 0.00 g 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
Al Other Transfers - 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7208 _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 6,039.00 3,746.00 -38.0%

£ alifneala Nant of Education
Printad: 9/3/2019 10:29 Ak



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
2018-19 ’ 2019-20 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget : __Difference

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0:00 0:0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 4,582 543.64 5.138,374.00 12.1%

alifornia Dept of Education

NAAS Flanetial Flamastic e Balliaee AN A A



Northern United - Humboldt Charter

Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62
201819 2019-20 Percent
Description Resaurce Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND ‘TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 500,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
All Other Financing Sourcas 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 500,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alll Other Financing Uses 7600 0.00 0,00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES - 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS 1
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 00 000 | o
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0:00-} -~ .00 ‘
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 000 | '
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 500,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

Aatdarain Rant nf Edasallon

m i it memimman dmunA A



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

- 1210124 0137364

Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form 62
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes __Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources §010-8099 3,994,680.00 4,045,858.00 1.3%
2) Federal Ravenue 8100-8299 301,649.32 64,150.00 -718.7%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 96,219.00 255 .152.00 | 165.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 412,660.18 420,831.00 2.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4.805208.50 4.785.981.00 -0.4%
B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1999 2,823,385.67 3,131,638.00 10.9%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 1,084,201.90 1,241,944.00 14.5%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 129,020.42 197,348.00 53.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
6} Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7999 216,671.11 237,768.00 9.7%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 323,225.54 325,920.00 | 0.8%
Except
9) Other Outgo . 9000-9999 7600-7699 6,039.00 3,746.00 -38.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENSES _4,582 543.64 5,138,374.00 12.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 222 664 86 _(352,383.00) -258.3%
MD. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In ' B900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut l 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources -8830-8979 500,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 2:00 £:00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES _500,000.00 _0.00 -100.0%

salifernia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2019.2 0



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund , 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form 62
2018-19 2019-20 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 722,664.86 (352,383.00) -148.8%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
. @) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0,00 722,664.86 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 722,664.86 New
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position {Fic +Fid) 0.00 722,664.86 New
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 722,664.86 370,281.86 -48.8%
Gomponents of Ending Net Position =
a) Net Investmant in Capital Assets 9796 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 29,815.14 20,815.14 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 692,840.72 340,466.72 -50.9%

Aalifrrnia Nant af Fducation

ma_a AMAALG 4000 AR



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Net Positlon Detall Form 62
2018-19 2019-20
Resource  Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
6300 27,616.00 27,616.00
9010 2,199.14 2,199.14
Total, Restricted Net Position 29,815.14 29,815.14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Narihern United - Humboldt Gharter
Humboldt County Offica of Education
Humboldt County

2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 10124 0137364
Form A

Description

2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

2019-20 Budget

P-2 ADA Annual ADA

A. DISTRICT

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

e et

Estimated

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospltal, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {includes Necessary Small School
ADA)

2, Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opporlunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPSACI

and Extendad Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hosphial, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Speclal Education NPSACI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
Total, District:Regular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
§. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day

4

Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

(Sum of Lines ASa through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line Ad and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facllities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter Sschool ADA using

3. Total Basic Ald Open Enrollment Regular ADA

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed; 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education
Humboldt County

2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

121

0124 0137364
Form A

Description

2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

2019-20 Budget

P-2 ADA Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated

Estimated
Annual ADA | Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1.

County Program Alternatlve Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Puplls
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

. Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (¢} [EC 2574(c)(4){A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1ic)

. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuitlon) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA

(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. County Operations Grant ADA
. Charter Scheol ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

. 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

———

S

|
I
i
 i—
]

alifornia Dept of Education
4CS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2,0

Tol o m aem

e A



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education
Humboldt County

2018-12 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12

10124 0137364
Farm A

2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

. 2019-20 Budget

Description

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estlmated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA |

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financlal data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
ately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately g p

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

I

|

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. Coun|§ Group Home and institution Puplls

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelied per EC 48915(a) or (¢) [EC 2574(c){(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2¢)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

. Charter School Funded Gounty Program ADA

. County Community Schools

. Special Education-Speclal Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schoals and Fulf Day
Opporiunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)
4, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

o o0 oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

: {Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f)
‘| FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding

to SACS financial data reported in Fund 08 or Fund 62.

. Total Charter School Regular ADA
. Charter School Gounty Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc)
. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Speclal Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
a. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

400.78 I

400.98 l

400.78 I

392.81

391.00

392.81

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

400.78

400.98

400.78

€
Hd

391.00

{Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f)

9, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62

400.78

400.98

400.78

392.81

391.00

{Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

GCalifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Sofiware - 2019.2.0
Flle; ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printad: 9f

3/2019 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals
2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

12 10124 0137364

Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures ' Form ESMOE
; Funds 01, 08, and 62 2018-19
Section | - Expenditures Goals Eunctions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total staté, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al All 1000-7999 4,582,543.64
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 301,649.32
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B}
1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
) : All except | All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6998 0.00
' 5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al 9100 7439 0.00
4, Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 ‘7651 0.00
All except '
5000-5998,
. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-8999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition Is received) Al Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2,
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation :
(Sum lines C1 through C9) il O 0.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services e
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 8000-8699 0.00
G Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities nditures in lines A or D
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 4,280,894.32

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: esmoec (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

1210124 0137364

Humboldt County Office of Education 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt Courity Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2018-19
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
= o o = :
A. Average Dally Attendance . : o N
(Form A, Annual ADA column, Line C9) . o 400.98
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line Il.A) o o 10,676.08
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final ,
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE Calculation)
(Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior year
base to 80 percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual
prior year expenditure amount.) 0.00 0.00
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Lihe A.1) 0.00 0.00
. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 0.00 0.00
. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I.B) 4,280,894.32 10,676.08
. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination MOE Calculation Incomplete
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; Iif both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. [f
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2020-21 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% < 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: esmoec (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Farm ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: esmoec (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Narthern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County Office of Education 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County : Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupled by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 08, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 150,001.68
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
s Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. -
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - Al Other Activities ;
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702})
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) ‘ 3,631,592.41

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part ll1, Lines A5 and AB) 4.27%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation In addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs, State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs {(optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged fo an unrestricted resource (0000-1989) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool,

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1 909) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education

aare Cinancial Ranorting Software - 2019.2.0 )
A a£Q : Printed: 9/3/2019 10:20 A



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals

Humboldt County Office of Education 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A, Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 208,511.50
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5898, minus Line B10) 8,053.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources Q000-1998,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4, Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5299) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 3,221.70
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 10,580.04
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 230,366.24
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Toftal Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A8) 230,366.24
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-19989, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 2,823 385.67
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,084,201.80
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3998, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 129,020.42
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5989, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 106.61
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7181,
objects 5000-5899, minus Part lll, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7800, resources 2000-8999, objects 1000-5989; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all geals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to resfricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9998, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1 999 all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations {all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 72,227.84
12.  Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion.relating to general administrative offices) :
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ll), Line AB) 237,195.96
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs :
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-8999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-8999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6989, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 4,346,138.40
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 5.30%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2020-21 see www.cde.ca.govifg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 5.30%

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

M T FlPm . A s IAA




Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County Office of Education 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 013736
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICI

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustinent

The camry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual Indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated Indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment Is llmited by using elther the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs Incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 3 230,366.24

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward ad|ustment from the second prior year 0.00

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (0%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part 111, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (0%} times Part lll, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to .
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive ‘ ‘ 0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) ~ 0.00

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposad approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that

the carry-forward adjustment be aflocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate,

Option 1.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D} if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

Option 2.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lil, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) . 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 [
T T Tmmrmammams Dasa 2 nf 3 l Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 Al



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County Office of Education 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364
Humboldt County Exhibit A; Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: .~ 0.00%

Highest rate used in any program: 0.00%
Eligible Expenditures ;
(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 9/3/2019 10:29 AM



Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education

Unaudited Actuals

2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

12 10124 013738

Humboldt County LOTTERY REPORT Form
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted |Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 68,603.00 |= 27,616.00 96,219.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted T
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 thr_qggh A5) 68,603.00 96,219.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefils 3000-399¢ 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4998 0.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999

o~

b. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 6300)

¢. Duplicating Costs for.
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300)

. Capital Outlay
. Tuition ‘

Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County
Offices, and Charter Schools

5000-5999, except
5100, 5710, 5800

5100, 5710, 5800
6000-6999
7100-7199

7211,7212,7221,
7222,7281,7282

b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,

7283,7299

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399

10. Debt Service 7400-7499

_11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. ENDING BALANCE

{Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 68,603.00 0.00 27,616.00 96,219.00

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Gontrol Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*pyrsuant to Govemment Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Sectlon 60010¢h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materlals only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this columin should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Californta Dept of Education
B AMC Cinnannial Danarinn Snftwara - 2018 2 0



A PV W 3V TS YT =g
0'2'6L0Z - a1emyos Bupoday EPUBULY SOVS
uoyeanp3 jo deg enoyED

S1030%,] UOLEIO[Y [BI0L "D

(19 7 €1 spuny) zusizze) e

(spooeg 14

(showes ND

(zt puny) wausdojaasq pID =
(i1 poitg) vonesnpd Py -~
" wondundsag SPIm J2Y0
SPLOSI(] 03 S30[AISG Apmo) 0098
5301135 103Wd0]IA2(] PUE ATED) P 0058
$501nI0g AINTUO) 0018 |
_ IR0 - Aouadeuon DsLL
TEUOREINDY - ADUATEUDN o11L
wondusaq $[E0) S3WQ
” _ d00d 0009
; . {1005 ©1 pe1eoo)yE) ucneanpy [ewedg 6665-0005
: UonESNpg [ENsws[dang RO 006t
UORESNPF RN 05sp
endomg 0oLy
UONEINPY [EIMYD3 | 159,087 JNPY L4371
PH [EUOHALIA]) IAPY oz9r
sI3ua)y Apmg wuspusdapl] Jnpy o1sy
PPy ToNEIRpY fe[RiTg Tty
UOHENP [BIUYIA ], J331e]) 008¢
sureiBolg Arepuoasg pazIfelosdg ooLe
SUNOZ) SUSAN[ 009¢
T sjooyog KB Ammmme)) 055
S[00I25 Alunmme]) AJomo)) 00sE
2 sjeogas Aumpoddo 00%E
sI5ia;) Apmg Juspusdapu) 00€E
S]00L[DS SANBWIANTY 0Q01E
71~ ‘uonesnpg Jemesy 011l
uUSIETISpuny-a1g 1000

uogdensaq .w_neuu JeucnsnLSUY

(v 2un) w sarorpuadxa paInqInSIpun 25E SI9m
31 TINJ09 € 10 pIPu AfUO I §10198) UCHEBIONY 30N

(shoraeg 1D (s)horoes H14 (showeg 314 (showed 313 (syuor084 313 :[eosy £q (5403084 uonedany Inuy g
000 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 (anduy 105385 uo paseq pREIOE 3q [IIM) 0006 PUE G000 SIE0D
‘79 PUE ‘6 ‘1 SPUNy ‘saamipuadxy pRNGRUSIPUN jo Jumomy Ty
(oose
(o09¢ vomsung) (00L8 nonRun) {00¥8-0018 swonound) |77 661E-001€ SUoRdUN} | {QOLT uemoung) (56rZ-0Z4T SUondany) | (p0ZZ-0017 SuoRALN)
uonepodsumes} frdng 535897 suonerzdg sao119g voddng [1dng | uonensEIIPY |0OYIS | SIMOSIY JRUCHNLSU) UOERSIUALPY pUe
: PUE Sty SAN(I0B] - | PUR SOUBUIMBIN JUE]J { -19pQ pue ASojouyss],  |uowstaradng (RUOUSUSU]
ﬁ ‘mpapy “Armaqry
poyiodsawd] spdng | ~e--m-ee- BIU[) WOBISBE| ) —---===~ |  --------ee;e=---—ce--- EJUA|GAIODY W[N] 9YIeB], - - —---==---========
g0 poddng Jo) (dy) siopes uolesolly Jo sinpayds
woday 1500 welsbarg
dv80d Wwiod

POELELD PTIOL 2L

SpUN4 S[O0YIS JBHEL?) PUE PUN [Biauas)

81-g1L0¢e
s|empy paypneun

Runa?) pjoquiny
uoEaNpg §o 9910 AUNoy JpoguIng
3Ry D IPEqUING - PSYUN WaLIoN



026102 - aremyos Bupioday

(elusul] SOVS

. uoyeonp3 jo ydag enuoye)

A i g 85°0C1 9 11149912 C61SL65E T 000 C6 ICL6SE ¥ S3IN)IpUSdXY Spung S[0oydS JoeY) -
PUE 3DJAIIS |00YIS AJUNo)) |90
00°0 A iyl 000 : (oseLwelao]  —
PR : 01ZL uondUNJ ‘79 ‘60 ‘10 SPUNJ JO 12N)
Spun,j IaiQ) 01 SI9JSUeI] 1S07) J02AIpU]
000 0070 (g suy Dy sawn [€ 2ur DvD ==
+ £ Humjon]) worjepuno ‘euMage])|  spung
“ustdo[aas( PITYD UoHLINPH NpY|  JpQ
00°6£0°9 0800 IO —
000 000 UOLIZNHSUOY) 79 UONISINDOY Sanijoe ] m——
000 1000 asudiug S
8518 3¢18 SADIAIRS POO] [
, §1500) J9qI0
000 SIOLISK] 0) Se2lALeg AJunod) 0098
000 000 000 000 SI0IAIDS JWAWdOAY(J PUR 218D PIIYD|  00S8
000 000 00°0 000 S301AIRg AjunuIuo)| 018
000 000 000 000 120 - AouddeuoN| 0SIL
000 000 000 000 [euonednpy - AJUAgeuoN|  Q1IL
s|eosy ._on_ao
000 000 000 000 0070 (d/00¥) 814/07 reuonednoo() [euolsay| 0009
LUB6E 1Y 89°LLY 61 6V 076'16¢ 000 6v0T6°16€ uoneonpd [eadg| 6665-0005
000 000 000 000 000 uoneonpg peywawalddng 2o  006%
000 000 000 0070 000 UoHEINp WRIIIN 058h
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ensumg| 9Ly
00°0 000 0070 000 000 uoneInpy (eI 19are) Wnpy| 0£9%
000 PRI, S 000 000 00°0 00°0 uoLEINPY [PUOLD3LIO] JNPY, 079
000 %&m&%ﬂ we] 0070 000 000 000 SIjua) Apnig Juapuadapa] Jnpy|  O19%
000 %bﬂq_ EIEL el 00°0 00°0 000 000 ynpy ‘uoneonpg B3|  011¥
000 T IR 000 000 000 000 BONEoNpA [eOTYaa], 19970 008E
000 Lol W 40070 000 0070 000 swreIsold ATepucddg pazierxadg 00LE
0070 000 000 00°0 000 SUnoD J(uLARf{  009€
000 00°0 000 0070 000 sjooog Aeq Qunuiwo)|  QggE |
000 00'0 000 000 0070 s[ooyds Aununno) Auno)l 0S¢
000 000 000 000 0070 spooyps ArunuoddQ 00¥€
000 0070 000 0070 000 SINURT APMS Juapuadapuf 00£€
000 0070 000 000 000 sjooyog aAmewy| 001§
68'PTOSO1'y €7 E61°L61 9F 1£8°L96'C 0070 9 1£8°L96'C ZI—31 ‘uonednpy Ie[nday 0111
00°0 10070 000 00°0 000 uapesiapury-aid 1000
m—ue.-u
jeuonanLIsuy
g Twnjo) ¥ uumje) € uwno) T uumio) | wanie) AIANOY [ureisold )
(s+p+¢€T109) (D0 sMpay2s) q 2ul] DYD YIS X £ 1109, (z+1109) (OV ampayog) (DDA 2mpagas)
uresgoig $1500 19410 5150D " [EloNgng pajeso||y padiey) paig
Aq 51500 [210], UIUpY [ERU3) §150 1aug
uoday 1so0n weiboid
"od uuog Spun4 S|00YDS JISUEYD PUB PUn4 |eJsul Aunod iplogusni-
¥9c/£10 ¥ZL0L 21 61-8L0¢ uoReINpP3 Jo 9010 AUNeD pjoguink
s|enjoy paypneun JaueyD 1POqUINH - PaYUN WaYLOop



WY DE:0L 6L0Z/E/6 ‘PajULd | ebeg (910Z/s0/50 AoY) 1od 8)14
0'2'6102 - asemyos Bupuoday |ejoueuid SOVS

uogeanpg jo jdaq ejuioj)|ED
QUSE P 01118 STeoB s0g g61L-0N1L sanomy o
S61SL6ST Y 00'9LLLYT PE6PESL 00°0 000 [ )] 000 VA BES BZ! 30°'09€'686 8 V8 b6 000 LYSRETIR T 1500 PALIE) P3N [0, |
00'0 000 00°0 000 5 w ] 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 . SOUELT 01 s30As5 QunoD| 0098
[T 00 000 W0 000 T we 000 000 %00 000 w0 SHABY| 0058
4 ) wamdopaag pus 2583 PIIYD
00 - 000 -~ [000 000 - 000 ; jooe 000 E 00'0 00 000 : CE L I saiamRg Aunkaio]| - ools
] ;
000 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 BRQ - FOUSTRUON| 0S[L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [euoneanpy - AowsHenoN|  OI1L
S¥0D IR0
w00 000 000 ™ A i ] 000 R a00 000 000 000 000 00°0 J00d 0009
” ) g
&b 0Z6 16E 000 000 - : 000 000 [T Td] 00°0 000 000 68°GPP06E GomEInpy EPadS] 66650005
000 000 000 ’ i ; ' 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00 UoNEIPY [ENuRddng @O 006%
000 000 000 ; & i 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uoqEInpE WM 058%
000 000 000 ) ! E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [ | T
000 000 () { §00D 00 000 000 000 000 000 vopeanpg|  OESF
- o ‘ ] [E104D3 L, JR0IED) YAPY
000 000 000 1 I"o0g 000 000 000 000 00°¢ c0'0 uoHEaNP [EUOIILI0T NPY [T
000 000 000 ’ i {000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Q00 000 3513 019k
i : £prag weapundapuy npy
000 000 000 P ._ 000 000 000 000 000 000 [TT) APy onanpg mEded|  OIlF
000 000 00°0 : i i 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 UONEINPH [EINIA] J330E)|  O0RE
000 000 000 f = i ’ | 68’0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 sweiiolg Q0LE
' ST C Asepuoaag pozi[Eisads
000 000 000 ] , 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIMOT) IIAN[ 009¢
000 00 wo i 5 . j _ a00 000 000 ) 000 000 000 510028 Av( Apmmawog) 055¢
000 000 000 o000 000 000 : 000 000 000 000 SOOLPS ARG KIUAoD) 006
: i P
000 000 000 i - i J 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S[00UPS AUmIoad0)  0OPE
000 000 000 ! . . [0 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIIUI)) APIUS Wapuadapu] 00€€
000 000 00 - 1 000 00T 000 000 000 000 000 S|DORS IAREHIY GIE
WIERLIS T 009LL LYT i R 4 000 000 PTVIFLTL 80°05¢€ 686 ERE 00’0 8LGE6TEY T Z1-) ‘udpeonpg TR GTH
000 000 000 A 1 000 000 000 000 0wt 000 00°0 URLEEISPURald 1000
| = sjeon
: i [euopannsuy
@0l (008 Uonaungy {oob8 +{01ZL 1995% "6GEL (6665 {s66¥ {009¢ Wonound) | (OOGE PUE OSTE | (0OLZ uomound) (s6vz {a0zz (6661 RETDag 30 34K, (]
' -0018 suopoung) | -000L suoniaung) | -0oos suopotn) | -000k SuoROUn) -0l 1 £ EUORSUNI) -0zT Svonoung) | -00|Z SUORdUNL} | -0001 suonaun} :
s 535897 suogeradg pue nonensEnpy  ($991A19§ Apmucwo]) | semiaseg Aeqouy (wonruodsues), pdng SADAIRS Y uupy a ENSAMIpY mopannsug -
PUY Sjuy AL | SOmBUIUTEEN Juef [essuan woddng pdng [ooyag euoyonuisu i | pue wostardng
pue ASojowyoa], [Eoanansy
"BIPIIN "Areiqi]
(90Q) sis0) pebiey) joai( Jo sinpeyos
uoday 1500 welbold
HOd uuod Spun4 sjooyog Jajleyd pue pund [erauss Aunog ploqung
PoeLELO P2LOL 2L 61-8102 uonesnp3 Jo 83O AUNog Ip|ogung

sjenjoy pajpneun) : Jajey) jpjoquuny - payun usyHop



WY DE-UL bUG/LiD poiuidd

b weva

Nl P At —a

0’76102 - 2lewyyog Buplodey [EpUBUIY SOVS

ueneanp3 jo ydeQg eluloyED
000 000 000 §150)) J1oddng pajEso[[V 1810
000 00°0 R (19 pue ¢| spuny) eeRye)] =
000 000 000 (Z1 puny) JuswdoraAaq PIUD e
000 0070 i (11 pumy) wonednpg NPy T
| i spunyj J2mq1Q
0070 000 S)LHSL 0} SADIATRS AUMOD 0098
000 0070 000 "SOAS JuswidoaAd( pue 21ED P[IUD 0058
000 000 000 SI0IAIRS ANUTUIIIOD) 0018
00°0 000 000 13yQ - KouaBeuoN 0S1L
000 000 000 JEuOnEINpY - ASUSTEUON ol1L
S[e0S) R0
000 00°0 000 000 d/o0d 0009
000 000 000 000 (100 01 paredoje) uonesnpy [eroads 6665-000S
000 000 00'0 000 uonesnpy [eyuwafddng 130 0067
000 000 000 000 uoreanpy JURISIN 058¥
000 000 000 000 [enswpg 09LY
0070 000 00'0 000 UOLJRONPY [BOIUYIS], JoaIe]) NPV 0£9%
000 000 000 000 uoyeonpy [BUONOaLI0D NP 0o
000 000 000 000 siaua)) Aprug yuspuadapuy ynpy 0199
000 000 000 000 NNPY ‘monednpy Ienaay o1y
000 000 000 00’0 uonednpy [edMyd3 ], 1231e) 008¢
000 000 000 00°0 sureiSo1q ATepuosag pazieroeds 00LE
00°0 000 000 000 SUMOD) A[IUAAN{ 009€
000 000 600 000 s[ooyd§ Aeg Aunwo) 0SSE
000 000 000 000 sjooyas Aranuio) Auno) 00S€
000 000 00°0 000 sjooyas Ammioddo 00vE
000 00°0 000 000 $1JU3D ApTIS Juspuadapy] 00€€
000 000 000 00'0 S[00YDS SAHRUINY 001¢
000 000 000 000 T1—31 ‘uoneonpy Ie[nday oril
0070 00°0 000 000 uopESIapury-ald 1000
: S[e05) [euoronIysuy
[e0L papodsuel] sprdng SHU() WOOISSE[D | SIUA[RAINDH JuH L-I0] ureisord jo odAL [eoD
(AvaDd U0, uo mdul sI0J0B) U0 pased) s1s0) Hoddng pajedo|jy
{oV) s1s09 poddng pejedo|iy Jo IANPSYIS
Hoday 1500 weibold
HOd uuog spund $j00Yog JSHEYD PUB pund [BJBUSD funo poquinH
¥oc/El0 PClLOL 2L 61-8L0¢ uoREoNP3 Jo 20O AUNoD Iploquiny
S|emoy psjpneur) Jajey? jploquing - PSRN LisyLON



WY 0€:0L 6L02/€/6 pajuLd | ebed (LL0Z/PZ/50 Aoy) 1od 814
0'2'6102 - asemyos Bugloday |eloueuld SOVS

uoneonps jo jdeq eiulojen

[06L6Y (@<SV) 81500 PAIEdOY puE pasiey)) 1DAIN( 0) 5)50) UONELSIUIWPY [EHUI)) JO oney 4
C6'1SL'6SEY (€D + £9) $150D.p2)ed0[[V pue p33Iey)) 19211 [¥I0L, A
000 Spunj IoyiQ Ut §)S00) pasIey) 03I [€I0],
00°0 (0016 1d20%2 *6665-0001 S199IQ0 °LS % 61 SpuR]) UONEPUNOT ¥
0070 ‘ (00T 3d39%3 *6665-0001 §193IqQ 19 79 €1 spung) eldpRye) ¢
0070 (0016 3d39%3 “6665-0001 5192[q0 “ZT pun;)) JuswdoEasq Py ¢
00°0 | : (0016 1d20%3 *6665-0001 $1991q0 T pung) UoneSnpg NPy 1

spuny 19QQ Ul 5)507) pasaey) UG D

S6TSL65E Spun ] SO0 JaYTey)) pue S91AI5S [00YOS AIUNI0) UI S]S07) Pajeaol[y pae pasieqy) ool [eI0L €

000 (fero], “z oum(o)) “YOd W0 WO SIS0 paredsoy [eoL ¢

C6'ISL'6SE Y (Te10], °| uumjo) YDJ ULO,] WOL) §3S0)) pasdreq)) 1ooII(] 8101, |

Spumnj sjooyds J9LIEYD) PUR IAIIG [00YdS A)uno)) Ul §3500) PIJEIOI[Y pPue pasiey)) 1oa(q g

1171L9°91T Spum,] SJ00YJg Is)Iey)) PUB 80IAIIS [00UIS AJUNOY) U ]SO UCTIRNSIUTWIPY [e[ua)) [BI0]. S

00°€S0°8 (666L ¥
| -0001 $19°{q0 ‘0000 180D “00LL UOHOUNJ ‘79 PUB ‘60 ‘[ Spun,]) FuIsso00ig BIR(] POZI[enua)

0S'115°80T (666L-0001 519140 0000 €

120D ‘017 1d20%2 (09.-00ZL SuonouUn ‘79 pue ‘6() ‘10 SPUN,J) UORENSIUNUPY [BISUIL) IO
000 A (666L-0001 S192[90 0006 <
PUB 6669-0000 S[EOD “161L-061 L STONOUN ‘Z9 PUB ‘6() ‘1) SPUN]) SHPNY [BIOUBUL] [EUISIXH

19°901 (666L-0001 $199I90 “0006 1
PUe 6669-0000 S[0D ‘081L-001. suonoun ‘z9 pue ‘60 ‘10 spunyg) Juspuajuiiadng pue preog
Spunyj s[ooydg I931e) PUe DIAIG [00YIS AJUN0)) UI §)S0)) UOHRISIHIWPY [BIIUI) Y
(DVvD) sis0D uogensUILIPY [BJUSD JO S|NPSYIS
HOd wuo Hoday 1s00 weibold Auno) ploquiny
¥9ELE1L0 ¥2L0L 2L 61-8L0¢ uoledNp3 Jo 2O AUnog 1pjoquiny
s|enjoy pajpneun J9uey) 1p|oquiny - psjuf UsyuoN



pom———

L FUGIPCI9Y ney) Jud o1y
0'Z'6102 - atemyog Buniodsy |eioueu4 goyg
uonesnp3 Jo ydaq eluwioyen

8c0zl9 00'6£0°9 5)500) 19Y1() [E10],

006509 006509 (666L-0001 513190)

S o3mnQ ByaQ

000 (0059-000T S131Q0)

uonIN[Su0) % sonisinbay sanyIoey

000 (0059 P *00+9 “6665-0001 $1921G0)

asudiqur

8518 (0059 P2 “00%9 “6665-0001 S1931q0)

S30IAI9G POO,]

€100 0058 uonoung pund) | (00L¢ Gonoun) QIADoY Jo odkY
ofing PO UOTIONISU0)) asuduy SADIAIG POO]
% uomisinboy sapytoe]
(00} s1s00 t2yio o sinpayog
uoday 1500 weiboid

HOd wio4 Spund sjooyog Jajeyd pue pund |essuscs Auno) jpjoquiny
FOELEL0 ¥CLOL 2L 6l-8i0C uogeanp3 jo soyQ Ajunos Ipjogquiny
s|enoy paypneun J8UEYD IPIOqUINK - PRYUN WSUHON



Page 1

SACS2019ALI. Financial Reporting Software -~ 2019.2.0 .
9/3/2019 10:28:14 AM 12-10124-0137364
Unaudited Actuals
2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks
Northern United - Humboldt Charter
Humboldt County Office of Education Humboldt County

Following is a chart of the various types of techm.cal review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected:; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warmng/WarnJ.ng with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0] - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND cocdes must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDOS-ACTIVITY - (F) - There is no activity in Fund 09.  PASSED
CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be walid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDXOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHK-FDxRS7690x8590 - (F) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590,
All Other State Revenue, must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-
On Behalf Pension Contributions. PASSED

CHK~-FUNDXRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be wvalid. ' PASSED

CHK~-FUNDXGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be
valid. ) PASSED

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND ({(funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through

9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (0) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT {objects 9791, 9793, and



Page 2

SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12-10124-0137364-Northern United - Humboldt Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

9/3/2019 10:28:14 AM

9795) account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHK~RES6500x0BJB091 —~ (F) -~ There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special
Education) with Object 8091 (LCFF PTransfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue
Limit Transfers-Prior Years). PASSED

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all
goals with expenditure cbjects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999)
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. . PASSED

CHK-GdALxFUNCTION—B - (F) ~ General administration costs (functions 7200-7999,
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or B600-8698). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
(resources 3300-3405, and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8299) must be coded to a
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educaticnal. This
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312,
3318, and 3332, _ PASSED

BALANCE-FDxRS - (F} - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus
Expenditures minus Assets minus Deferraed Outflows of Resources plus Liabilities
plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero by fund and resource,
except for agency funds 76 and 95. PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (F) - Prior year ending fund balance {preloaded from last
year's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning fund
balance {Object 9791). ‘ : PASSED

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES-CH - (F) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last
year's unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning balance
(Object 9791), by fund and resource. To assist those charter schools that are
reporting in SACS for the current year, but reported in the alternative form
last year, Charter School Alternative Form prior year ending fund balances have
been included in the SACS software to compare to the total of the S8ACS
beginning balances for all resources. PASSED

BATANCE-FDxRS-AGENCY - (F) - Assets {objects 9100-948%9) minus Liabilities

{objects 9500-9689) must total zero by fund and resource for agency funds 76
and 95. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350)
must net to zero for all funds. ‘ PASSED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object
7350) must net to zero by function. - PASSED

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal



Page 3
SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12-10124-0137364-Northern United - Humboldt Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2018-12 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2019 10:28:14 AM

Interfund Transfers Out {(objects 7610-7629) . PASSED

DUE-FROM=DUE-TOQ - (F} - Due from Other Funds (Chject 9310) must equal Due to
Other Funds (Object 9610). ‘ PASSED

LCFF-TRANSFER ~ (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero,
individually. PASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST -~ (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to
zero by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to
zero by fund. : PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT~FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) mus£ net
to zero by function, PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object
8980) must net to zero by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 89390)
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects B980-8999) to the
Education Protection Account (Resource 1400). ) : PASSED

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8399} to
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287,

8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other

agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for Resource 3327) , by resource.
‘ PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a

Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position {objects
9710-97980, 9796, and 9797) must agree with Fund Equity {Assets [cbijects 9100-
9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects 9490-9499] minus Liabilities

[objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects 9690-9699]).
PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create
a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73). PASSED

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance {(Object 9790)
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and
funds 61 through 73. PASSED

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61
through 73. PASSED

RS-NET-POSITION~ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9787), in



) " Page 4
SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12-10124-0137364-Northern United - Humboldt Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals

9/3/2019 10:28:14 AM :

unrestricted resources, must ba zeroc, by resource, in funds 61 through 73.
PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 9792Z) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

OBJ-POSITIVE -~ (W) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund, PASSED

REV-POSITIVE — (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. . PASSED

EXP~POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive
by funection, resource, and fund. PASSED

AR-AP-POSITIVE - (F} - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds
{Object 9310), Accounts Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object
9610) should have a positive balance by resocurce, by fund. PASSED

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
BASSED

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (F) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilities must
equal zero for Resource 3155, ESEA (ESSA): Consolidated Administrative Funds.
PASSED

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (W) -~ If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects
9400-9489, (Capital Assets) in funds 61-73, then an amount should be recorded
for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets) within the same fund. PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

ESMOE-ADA - (F) - If Form ESMOE is completed, ADA must be reported in Section
II, Line A. PASSED

ASSET-IMPORT - (F) -~ If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function
8500, Facilities Acquisition and Construction, or objects 6XXX, Capital Outlay;
or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), then capital asset
supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided. PASSED

DEBT-IMPORT ~ (F) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term
debt supplemental data (Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

LOT-IMPORT - (F) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and/or
6300, then the Lottery Report, Form L, must be completed and saved. PASSED

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (F) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental data for those
contributions must be entered in Form L. PASSED

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (W) -~ If State Lottery revenue {Resource 1100) .is
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data for
those contributions should be entered in Form L. PASSED

ESMOE-IMPORT - (F) - If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then
the Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be



Page 5
SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12-10124-0137364-Northern United - Humboldt Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2019 10:28:14 AM

provided. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS ~ (W) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to
general administration should not be zZero or exceed 25%. PASSED

IC-PCT - (W) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward
adjustment (Form ICR, Part III, Line C) is between 2% and 9%. PASSED

IC-POSITIVE - (W) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment
(Form ICR, Part III, Line D) should be positive. PASSED

IC-ADMIN-NOT~ZERO - (W) - Other General Administration costs (Part IIT, Line
Al) in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

IC-BD-SUPT-NOP-Z2ERO - (W) - Board and Superintendent costs (Part III, Line B7)
in Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED

IC-BD-SUPT-VS—-ADMIN - (W) ~ In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent
costs to Other General Administration costs is less than 5%. Please review your
records and make any necessary corrections. RXCEPTION

Board and Superintendent
(Form ICR, Part III, Line B7) 106.61

Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted

resources or specific goals

(Form ICR, Part III, Line Al) 208,511.50
Ratio is 0.05%

Explanation:The charter school's administrative structure does not include a
superintendent. In addition, board members serve on a volunteer basis so there
are no board expenses.

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE -~ (W) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more programs
{(Form ICR, Exhibit A - Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's approved indirect
cost rate. PASSED

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (F) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF
for support functions with costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000).
‘ PASSED

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (W) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be
allocated to goals that have direct costs. PASSED

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (F) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6 should

agree with total expenditures (objects 1000-7899) in funds 01, 02, and 62.
‘ PASSED

ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG ~ (F) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative. PASSED

ASSET-PY-BAL - (F) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the
prior year unaudited actuals, the Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must

be provided. ’ . PASSED

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (0) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity
entered in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of



Page 6
SACS2019ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
12-10124-0137364-Northern United - Humboldt Charter-Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals
9/3/2019 10:28:14 AM

debt. PASSED

DEBT-POSITIVE - (F) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be
positive. PASSED

DEBT-PY~BAL -~ (F) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the
prior year unaudited actunals data, the Schedule of Long-Tarm Liabilities (Form
DEBT) must be provided. PASSED

EXPORT CHECKS

UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (F) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be
provided. PASSED

ICR-PROVIDE - (F) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided.
PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F)} - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
nust be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F} - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.



Agenda Item 5.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
5.9 Resolution H1920-1; 2019-2020 Adoption of the Gann Limit for NU - HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Gann Limit General Information.

Fiscal Implications:
Please see Gann Appropriations Limit Calculations in the Unaudited Actuals Report attached fo Agenda
ltem 5.8.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GANN LIMIT

2019-2020

WHEREAS, In November, 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called "Gann Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, The v Auadd — A hool District must establish a
revised Gann Limit for the 2018-2019 fiscal year and a pro_lected Gann Limit for the
2019-2020 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B and

applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice, that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 fiscal
years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations
in the Budget for the 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by

Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution
along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

N :
PASSED AND ADOPTED this_| i — day of He Pij wyrioey, 2019,

Board President District Superintendent

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESIFISCAL SERVICES\Administsation ShareWinaudited Actual Reports 1920.doc



GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE GANN LIMIT

The Gann Amendment (Proposition 4, 1979) limits the growth in appropriations made by the State
of California, school districts, and local governments. All districts are required by the legislature to
adopt their Gann appropriations limit each year by board resolution. '

The essence of the Gann Amendment is that district appropriations in each year cannot exceed a
computed appropriations limit (popularly called the Gann Limit) which in each year is adjusted for
inflation and changes in attendance. While the concept is simple, the application of the Gann
Amendment is more involved because not all appropriations are subject to the Gann Limitation.

The Gann Amendment controls only appropriations made from certain revenue sources, namely the
"proceeds of taxes levied by or for" a district or "state subventions for the use and operation” of a
district. Furthermore, the amendment excludes appropriations for certain purposes, namely debt
service and the added cost of court and federally mandated programs. It is simply not possible for
school districts to trace all appropriations to their revenue source, and therefore, the amendment
involves a confusing mixture of appropriations and revenues. Fortunately, SB 1352 (Chapter 1205
of the Statutes of 1980) made definitions which greatly simplify the implementation process.

The Gann Amendment states that, out of all the state aid that a district receives, only that which is
"for the use and operation" of a district is subject to limitation at the district level. The remainder of
the state aid is subject to limitation at the state level, and is therefore not subject to limitation at the
local level.

Additionally, with the passage of AB 198/SB 98 (statutes of 1989), there are numerous changes to
the calculation contained in Education Code 42132 and Government Code 7906. Among some of
the changes is a requirement to recalculate the 1978-79 base year in 1989 and carry that computation
forward for all subsequent years.

With these changes and others there are only five revenue sources from which appropriations are
subject to limitation:

1. Local tax revenues that count towards the revenue limit.

2. Unrestricted state aid, which includes the following: Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) State Aid , including Education Protection Account EPA) State Aid, for school
districts equal to the foundation program level minus the local tax income in item (1), but
not less than $120 per ADA; Local Control Funding Formula State Aid for charter
schools.

3. The unrestricted beginning balance.

4, Income from interest and return on investments.

5. The miscellaneous funds (taxes) not included as local income in the LCFF.

Any other source of revenue is excluded from the provisions of the Gann Amendment because:

1. The revenue is federal revenue. ‘
2. The revenue is state aid subject to limitation at the state level.

3. - The revenué is local revenue that is not from the proceeds of taxes. ‘
NABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESWFISCAL SERVICESWdministration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 1920.doc '



4. The revenue is from the proceeds of taxes, but the appropriation of this revenue is
excluded from limitation by the Gann Amendment (e.g. tax levy for debt service).

GANN CALCULATIONS

Implementing the Gann Amendment starts with the calculation of the 1978-79 (base year) Gann
Limit which is simply equal to the appropriations subject to limitation for that year. That base limit
is then inflated by the percent of change in population (ADA) and the consumer price index. No
amounts need to be calculated for 1979-80 in that, while 1978-79 is used as the base year for the
Gann calculations, the Gann Amendment only became effective starting in 1980-81.

TIMELINE

A resolution such as the one in this packet should be used to establish the Gann Limit for each fiscal
year. Districts should post the board agenda showing the Gann Limit will be adopted. The actual
calculations must be available for the public. After the Gann Limit has been established, it may be
challenged in court within 45 days of the board resolution date of adoption.

GOVERNMENT CODE RELATING TO GANN LIMIT

7910 Excerpt:

Each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its
appropriations limit and make other necessary determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant
to Article XIIIB at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting. The determinations
made pursuant to this section are legislative acts. |

Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the
governing body taken pursuant to this section for the 1980-81 fiscal year shall be commenced within
60 days of the effective date of the resolution or the effective date of the act which added this section
to the Government Code, whichever date is later. '

For the 1981-82 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafier, any judicial action or proceeding to
attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the governing body taken pursuant to this
section shall be commenced within 45 days of the effective date of the resolution.

All courts wherein such actions are or may be hereafter pending, including any court reviewing such
action on appeal from the decision of a lower coutt, shall give such actions preference over all other
civil actions therein, in the manner of setting the same for hearing or irial and in hearing the same to
the end that all such actions shall be quickly heard and determined. .

NABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESIFISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 1920.dos



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.10 Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Northern United -Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to be audited, for the District for the 2018-2019 school year. Once
last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Agenda Item 5.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
5.11 Resolution S1920-1: 2019-2020 Adoption of the Gann Limit for NU - SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Gann Limit General Information.

Fiscal Implications:

Please see Gann Appropriations Limit Calculations in the Unaudited Actuals Report attached to Agenda
Item 5.10.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



Agenda ltem S.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.12 Resolution N1920-1 to Reimburse Board Members for School Related Expenses for Board Bylaws

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Article VII, Section 22 of the Board Bylaws states that the board may make a resolution to determine the
reimbursement of expenses to board members.

Fiscal Implications:
Unknown at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



RESOLUTION TO REIMBURSE BOARD MEMBERS
FOR BOARD EXPENSES

WHEREAS, . In April, 2019, the Board of Directors of the Northern United Charter
Schools did adopt the Board Bylaws; and

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 22 of the Board Bylaws states the Board of Directors
may establish by resolution the reimbursement of expenses to be just and reasonable
as to the Corporation at the time that the resolution is adopted;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice, that
the Board of Directors may be reimbursed for expenses of the following occurrences:

Accommodations due to Board-related travel,

Parking fees due to Board-related travel,

Mileage due to Board-related travel, including board meetings,
Registration fees due to Board-related trainings and conferences;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Corporate Secretary provide copies of this
resolution along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2019.

Chairman of the Board President



BYLAWS
OF

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

ARTICLEI
NAME

Section 1:  NAME. The name of this Corporation is Northern United Charter Schools.

ARTICLEIT
PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION

Section1: ~ PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION. The principal ‘office for the
transaction of the activities and affairs of the Corporation is 2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka,
State of California. The Board of Directors may change the location of the principal office. Any
such change of location must be noted by the Secretary on these bylaws opposite this Section;
alternatively, this Section may be amended to state the new location.

Section2:  OTHER OFFICES OF THE CORPORATION. The Board of Directors may at any
time establish branch or subordinate offices at. any place or places where the Corporation is
qualified to conduct its activities. .

‘ ARTICLE IHII
GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES; LIMITATIONS

Section 1:  GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES. The purpose of the Corporation is to
manage, operate, guide, direct and promote Northern United — Humboldi Charter School and
Northemn United — Siskiyou Charter School, (“Charter Schools™), California public charter schools.
Also in the context of these purposes, the Corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree,
engage in any other activities or exercise of power that do not further the purposes of the
Corporation. : '

The Corporation. shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by: (a)
a corporation exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code; or (b) a corporation, contributions
to which are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall
consist of the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distributing of
statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE IV
CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

Section1:  CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS. Unless the context indicates otherwise,
the general provisions, rules of construction and definitions in the California Nonprofit Corporation

ByLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS ‘ Page 1 of 13



Law shall govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of the preceding
sentence, the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter, the singular includes the plural,
and the plural includes the singular, and the term “person” includes both a legal entity and a natural

person.

ARTICLE V
DEDICATION OF ASSETS

Section 1: DEDICATION OF ASSETS. The Corporation’s assets are irrevocably dedicated to
public benefit purposes as set forth in the charter governing the charter schools operated as or by the
Corporation. No part of the net earnings, properties, or assets of the Corporation, on dissolution or
otherwise, shall inure to the benefit of any private person or individual, or to any director or officer
of the Corporation. On liquidation or dissolution, all properties and assets remaining after payment,
or provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities of the Corporation shall be distributed to a
nonprofit fund, foundation, corporation or association which is organized and operated exclusively
for educational, public or charitable purposes and which has established its tax exempt status under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal
tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a

public purpose.

ARTICLE V1
CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS

Sectionl:  CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS. The Corporation shall have no voting
members within the meaning of the Nonprofit Corporation Law. The Corporation’s Board of
Directors may, in its discretion, admit individuals to one or more classes of nonvoting members; the
class or classes shall have such rights and obligations as the Board of Directors finds appropriate.

_ ARTICLE VII
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section1:  GENERAL POWERS. Subject to the provisions and limitations of the California
Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law and any other applicable laws, and subject to any
limitations of the articles of incorporation or bylaws, the Corporation’s activities and affairs shall be
managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the Board of

Directors (“Board™).

Section 2: SPECIFIC POWERS. Without prejudice to the general powers set forth in Section 1
of this article, but subject to the same limitations, the Board of Directors shall have the power to:

a. Appoint and remove, at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, all corporate officers,
agents, and employees; prescribe powers and duties for them as are consistent with
the law, the articles of incorporation, and these bylaws; fix their compensation; and
require from them security for faithful service.

b. Change the principal office or the principal business office in California from one
location to another; cause the Corporation to be qualified to conduct its activities in
any other state, territory, dependency, or country; conduct its activities in or outside

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 2 of 13



California.

c. Borrow money and incur indebtedness on the Corporation’s behalf and cause to be
executed and delivered for the Corporation’s purposes, in the corporate name,
promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,

_ hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and securities.

d. Adopt and use a corporate seal.

~ Section 3: DESIGNATED DIRECTORS AND TERMS. The number of directors shall be no
less than five (5) and no more than seven (7) directors, unless changed by amendments to these
bylaws. All directors shall have full voting rights, including any representative appointed by the
charter authorizer as consistent with Education Code Section 47604(b). If the charter authorizer
appoints a representative to serve on the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors may appoint an
additional director to ensure an odd number of Board members. All directors, except for the
representative appointed by the charter authorizer, shall be designated by the existing' Board of
Directors.

The Board will seek to have two (2) representatives from Northern United - Siskiyou
Charter School and two (2) representatives from Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, who
shall be community members and/or family members of a student attending these schools. In order
to secure proportional representation, the fifth board member shall be appointed from the county
with the Northern United charter school with the highest student enrollment at the time of
appointment. If a member is not found in a reasonable time, vacancy may be filled from either
county by board action. Board members shall have experience in one or more of the following
~ areas: education, government, law, business, finance/accounting, fundraising, facilities, or public

relations. The School Director shall not serve on the Board and shall not vote in Board elections.

Section 4: RESTRICTION ON INTERESTED PERSONS AS DIRECTORS. No persons
serving on the Board of Directors may be interested persons. An interested person is any person
currently being compensated by the Corporation for services rendered to it within the previous 12
months, . whether as a full-time or part-time employee, independent contractor, or otherwise,
excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a director as director. The Board may adopt other
policies circumscribing potential conflicts of interest.

Section 5: DIRECTORS’ TERMS. Each director shall hold office unless otherwise removed
from office in accordance with these bylaws for three (3) years and until a successor director has
been designated and qualified.

Section 6: NOMINATIONS BY COMMITTEE. The Chairman of the Board of Directors or,
if none, the President will appoint a committee to designate qualified candidates for election to the
Board of Directors at least thirty (30) days before the date of any election of directors. The
nominating committee shall make its report at least seven (7) days before the date of such
designation or at such other time as the Board of Directors may set and the Secretary shall forward
' to each Board member, with the notice of meeting required by these bylaws, a list of all candidates

nominated by committee.

Section 7: USE OF CORPORATE FUNDS TO SUPPORT NOM]NEE. If more people have

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 3 of 13



been nominated for director than can be elected, no corporate funds may be expended to support a
nominee without the Board’s authorization.

Section 8: EVENTS CAUSING VACANCIES ON BOARD. A vacancy or vacancies on the
Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) the death, resignation, or removal of any director;
(b) the declaration by resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy in the office of a director
who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order, or found by final
order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty under California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; or (c) the increase of the authorized number of directors.

Section9:  RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS. Except as provided below, any director may
resign by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, if any, or to the President, or the
~ Secretary, or to the Board. The resignation shall be effective when the notice is given unless the
notice specifies a later time for the resignation to become effective. If a director’s resignation is
effective at a later time, the Board of Directors may elect a successor to take office as of the date

when the resignation becomes effective.

Section 10: DIRECTOR MAY NOT RESIGN IF NO DIRECTOR REMAINS. Except on
notice to the California Attorney General, no director may resign if the Corporation would be left
without a duly elected director or directors.

Section 11: REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS. Any director, except for the representative
appointed by the charter authorizer, may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of the
majority of the members of the entire Board of Directors at a special meeting called for that
purpose, or at a regular meeting, provided that notice of that meeting and such removal are given in
compliance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Chapter 9 (commencing with
Section 54950) of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code) as said chapter may be modified
by subsequent legislation (“Brown Act”). The representative appointed by the charter authorizer
may be removed without cause by the charter authorizer or with the written consent of the charter
authorizer. Any vacancy caused by the removal of a Board designated director shall be filled as

provided in Section 12.

Section 12: VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors, except
for the representative appointed by the charter authorizer, may be filled by approval of the Board of
Directors or, if the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, by (a) the affirmative
vote of a maj jority of the directors then in office at a regular or special meeting of the Board, or (b) a
sole remaining director. A vacancy in the seat of the representative of the charter authorizer shall be
-~ filled by the charter authorizer.

Section 13: NO 'VACANCY ON REDUCTION OF NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. Any
reduction of the authorized number of directors shall not result in any directors being removed
before his or her term of office expires.

Section 14: PLACE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS. Meetings shall be held at the
principal office of the Corporation unless the Board of Directors designates another location in
accordance with these bylaws. The Board of Directors may also designate that a meeting be held at
any place within the granting agency’s boundaries designated in the notice of the meeting. All
meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held and conducted in accordance with the terms

 Thana 4 811

L W R i, i i W s e



and provisions of the Brown Act. Board Members shall be required to physically attend all board
meetings at either the one Humboldt location or the one Siskiyou location. Locations will be
identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting. ‘ '

Section 15: MEETINGS; ANNUAL MEETINGS. All meetings of the Board of Directors and

its committees. shall be called, noticed, and held in compliance with the provisions of the Brown -
Act. The Board of Directors shall meet annually for the purpose of organization, appointment of
officers, and the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the

meeting. This meeting shall be held at a time, date, and place as noticed by the Board of
Directors in accordance with the Brown Act.

Section 16;: REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors, including
annual meetings, shall be held at such times and places as may from time to time be fixed by the
Board of Directors. At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the Board of Directors, or its
designee shall post an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to -
be transacted or discussed at the meeting. : '

Section 17: SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any
purpose may be called at any time by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, if there is such an
officer, or a majority of the Board of Directors. If a Chairman of the Board has not been elected
then the President is authorized to call a special meeting in place of the Chairman of the Board.
The party calling a special meeting shall determine the place, date, and time thereof.

Section 18: NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETINGS. In accordance with the Brown Act, special
meetings of the Board of Directors may be held only after twenty-four (24) hours notice is given
1o the public through the posting of an agenda. Directors shall also receive at least twenty-four
(24) hours notice of the special meeting, in the following manner:

a. Any such notice shall be addressed or delivered to each director at the director’s
address as it is shown on the records of the Corporation, or as may have been given to
the Corporation by the director for purposes of notice, or, if an address is not shown
on the Corporation’s records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place at which the
meetings of the Board of Directors are regularly held. '

b. Notice by mail shall be deemed received at the time a properly addressed written
‘notice is deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid. Any other written
notice shall be deemed received at the time it is personally delivered to the recipient
or is delivered to a common carrier for transmission, or is actually transmitted by the
person giving the notice by electronic means to the recipient. Oral notice shall be
deemed received at the time it is communicated, in person or by telephone or
wireless, to the recipient or to a person at the office of the recipient whom the person
giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to the receiver.

The notice of special meeting shall state the time of the meeting, and the place if the place
is other than the principal office of the Corporation, and the general nature of the business
proposed o be transacted at the meeting. No business, other than the business the general nature
of which was set forth in the notice of the meeting, may be transacted at a special meeting.

Section 19: QUORUM. A majority of the directors then in office shall constitute a quorum. All

Rv1.AWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page50f 13



acts or decisions of the Board of Directors will be by majority vote of the directors in attendance,
based upon the presence of a quorum. Should- there be less than a ‘majority of the directors
present at the inception of any meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned. Directors may not vote
by proxy. The vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken shall be
publicly reported. :

Section20: TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may
participate in teleconference meetings so long as all of the following requlrernents in the Brown
Act are complied with:

a. At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall
participate in the teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of
the granting agency in which the Corporation operates;

b. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;

¢: If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations with each teleconference location being identified in the
notice and agenda of the meeting,

d. All locations where a member of the Board of Directors participates in a meeting
via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be
listed on the agenda;'

e.  Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and

shall be provided with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at °
each teleconference location; and ,

f. Members of the public attending a meeting conducted via teleconference need not
give their name when entermg the conference call.?

Section 21: ADJOURNMENT. A majority of the dlrectors present, whether or not a quorum is
present, may adjourn any Board of Directors meeting to another time or place. Notice of such
adjournment to another time or place shall be given, ptior to the time scheduled for the
continuation of the meeting, to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment,
and to the public in the manner prescribed by the Brown Act.

Section22: COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT. Directors may not receive
compensation for their services as directors or officers, only such reimbursement of expenses as the
Board of Directors may establish by resolution to be just and reasonable as to the Corporation at the
time that the resolution is adopted.

Section 23: CREATION AND POWERS OF COMMITTEES. The Board, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, may create one or more committees of the

! This means that members of the Board of Directors who choose to utilize their homes or offices as teleconference
locations must open these locations to the public and accommodate any members of the public who wish to attend

the meeting at that location.
2 The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the pubhc to provide their names as a condition of attendance at the

meeting.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Pacge 6 of ]37



Board, each consisting of two or more directors and no one who is not a director, to serve at the
pleasure of the Board. Appointments to committees of the Board of Directors shall be by majority
~ vote of the directors then in office. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more directors as

alternate members of any such committee, who may replace any absent member at any meeting,
Any such committee shall have all the authority of the Board, to the extent provided in the Board of
Directors’ resolution, except that no committee may:

a. Take any final action on any matter that, under the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law, also requires approval of the members or approval of a
majority of all members; :

b. Fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or any committee of the Board;
C. Fix compensation of the directors for serving on the Board of Directors or on any
committee;

d. Amend or repeal bylaws or adopt new bylaws;

e. Amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors that by its express terms is
not so amendable or subject to repeal; -

f. Create any other committees of the Board of Directors or appoint the members of
. committees of the Board; :

g Expend corporate funds to snipport a nominee for director if more people have been
nominated for director than can be elected; or

h. Approve any contract or transaction to which the Corporation is a party and in
which one or more of its directors has a material financial interest.

The Board may also create one or more advisory committees composed of directors and
non-directors. It is the intent of the Board to encourage the participation and involvement of
faculty, staff, parents, students and administrators through attending and participating in open
committee meetings. The Board may establish, by resolution adopted by a majority of. the
directors then in office, advisory committees to serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Section 24: MEETINGS AND ACTION OF COMMITTEES. Meetings and actions of
committees of the Board of Directors shall be governed by, held, and taken under the provisions of
these bylaws concerning meetings, other Board of Directors’ actions, and the Brown Act, if
applicable, except that the time for general meetings of such committees and the calling of special
meetings of such committees may be set either by Board of Directors’ resolution or, if none, by
resolution of the committee. Minutes of each meeting shall be kept and shall be filed with the
corporate records. The Board of Directors may adopt rules for the governance of any committee as
long as the rules are consistent with these bylaws. If the Board of Directors has not adopted rules,

. the commitiee may do S0.

Section 25: NON-LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS. No director shall be personally liable for
the debts, liabilities, or other obligations of the Corporation.

Thee e 7T L1

- e n T maimm Fl  im  HN c



Section 26: COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS GOVERNING STUDENT RECORDS. The
Charter Schools and the Board of Directors shall comply with all applicable provisions of the
Family Education Rights Privacy Act (“FERPA™) as set forth in Title 20 of the United States
Code Section 1232g and attendant regulations as they may be amended from time to time.

ARTICLE VIII
OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1: OFFICES HELD. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Secretary,
and a Chief Financial Officer. The Corporation, at the Board’s direction, may also have a
Chairman of the Board and a Vice-Chair. The officers, in addition to the corporate duties set forth
in this Article VIII, shall also bave administrative duties as set forth in any applicable contract for
employment or job specification.

Section2:  DUPLICATION OF OFFICE HOLDERS. Any number of offices may be held by
the same person, except that neither the Secretary nor the Chief Financial Officer may serve
concurrently as either the President or the Chairman of the Board.

Section 3: ELECTION OF OFFICERS. The officers of the Corporation shall be chosen
annually by the Board of Directors and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board, subject to the rights
- of any officer under any employment contract.

Section4:  REMOVAL OF OFFICERS. Without prejudice to the rights of any officer under an
employment contract, the Board of Directors may remove any officer with or without cause. '

Section 5:  RESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. Any officer may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the Board. The resignation shall take effect on the date the notice is received or at
any later time specified in the notice. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation need
not be accepted to be effective. Any resignation shall be without prejudice to any rights of the
Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party.

Section 6:  VACANCIES IN OFFICE. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation,
removal, disqualification, or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in these bylaws
for normal appointment to that office, provided, however, that vacancies need not be filled on an

annual basis.

Section 7:  CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. If a Chairman of the Board of Directors is elected,
he or she shall preside at the Board of Directors’ meetings and shall exercise and perform such
other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from time to time. If a Chairman of
the Board of Directors is elected, there shall also be a Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors. In
the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside at Board of Directors meetings and
shall exercise and perform such other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from

time to time.

Section8:  PRESIDENT. The President, also known as the School Director shall be the
general manager of the Corporation and shall supervise, direct, and control the Corporation’s
. activities, affairs, and officers as fully described in any applicable employment contract, agreement,

RvT aws OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS ' Page 8 of 13



or job specification. The President shall have such other powers and duties as the Board of
Directors or the bylaws may require. If there is no Chairman of the Board, the President shall also

preside at the Board of Directors’ meetings.

Section 9: SECRETARY. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the Corporation’s
principal office or such other place as the Board of Directors may direct, a book of minutes of all
meetings, proceedings, and actions of the Board and of committees of the Board. The minutes of
meetings shall include the time and place that the meeting was held; whether the meeting was
annual, regular, special, or emergency and, if special -or emergency, how authorized; the notice
given; the names of the directors present at Board of Directors and committee meetings; and the
vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken.

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal California office, a copy of the
. articles of incorporation and bylaws, as amended to date.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board and of
committees of the Board of Directors that these bylaws require to be given. The Secretary shall
~ keep the corporate seal, if any, in safe custody and shall have such other powers and perform such
~ other duties as the Board of Directors or the bylaws may require.

Section 10: . CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Chief Financial Officer shall keep and
maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and accounts of the
Corporation’s properties and transactions. The Chief Financial Officer shall send or cause to be-
given to directors such financial statements and reports as are required to be given by law, by these
bylaws, or by the Board. The books of account shall be open to inspection by any director at all

reasonable times.

The Chief Financial Officer shall (a) deposit, or cause to be deposited, all money and other
valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation with such depositories as the Board of
Directors may designate; (b) disburse the Corporation’s funds as the Board of Directors may order;
(c) render to the President, Chairman of the Board, if any, and the Board, when requested, an
account of all transactions as Chief Financial Officer and of the financial condition of the
Corporation; and (d) have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board, contract,
job specification, or the bylaws may require. :

If required by the Board, the Chief Financial Officer shall give the Corporation a bond in the
amount and with the surety or sureties specified by the Board of Directors for faithful performance
of the duties of the office and for restoration to the Corporation of all of its books, papers, vouchers,
money, and other property of every kind in the possession or under the control of the Chief
Financial Officer on his or her death resignation, retirement, or removal from office.

ARTICLE IX
CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS

Section1l: CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS. The Corporation shall not enter into a
contract or transaction in which a director directly or indirectly has a material financial interest
(nor shall the Corporatien enter into any contract or transaction with any other corporation, firm,
association, or other entity in which one or more of the Corporation’s directors are directors and

Dar avue Aan AlAnmrenat TTorren MuaanTeo @ounm © ] Paga O nf 12



have a material financial interest).

ARTICLE X
CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

~ Section1: = CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES. The
Corporation shall not enter into a contract or transaction in which a non-director designated
employee (e.g., officers and other key decision-making employees) directly or indirectly has a
material financial interest unless all of the requirements in the Corporation’s Conflict of Interest
Code have been fulfilled.

ARTICLE XI
LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 1: LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS. The Corporation shall not lend any
money or property to or guarantee the obligation of any director or officer without the approval of
the California Attorney General; provided, however, that the Corporation may advance money to a
director or officer of the Corporation for expenses reasonably anticipated to be incurred in the
performance of his or her duties if that director or officer would be entitled to reimbursement for
such expenses of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII
INDEMNIFICATION

‘Section 1: =~ INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Corporation shall
indemnify its directors, officers, employees, and other persons described in Corporations Code
Section 5238(a), including persons formerly occupying any such positions, against all expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred by them:in
connection with any “proceeding,” as that term is used in that section, and including an action by
or in the right of the Corporation by reason of the fact that the person is or was a person described
in that section. “Expenses,” as used in this bylaw, shall have the same meaning as in that section of
the Corporations Code.

On written request to the Board of Directors by any person seeking indemnification under
Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c¢) the Board of Directors shall promptly
decide under Corporations Code Section 5238 (e) whether the applicable standard of conduct set
forth in Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c) has been met and, if so, the Board
of Directors shall authorize indemnification. _

ARTICLE XIII
INSURANCE

Section 1: INSURANCE. The Corporation shall have the right to purchase and maintain
insurance to the full extent permitted by law on behalf of its directors, officers, employees, and
other agents, to cover any liability asserted against or incurred by any director, officer, employee, or
agent in such capacity or arising from the director’s, officer’s, employee’s, or agent’s status as such.

ARTICLE XIV

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER-SCHOOLS ' Page 10 of 13



MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS

| Section 1: MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS. The Corporation shall keep:

a. Adequate and correct books and records of account;
. Written minutes of the proceedings of the Board and committees of the Board; and
. C. Such reports and records as required by law. :
ARTICLE XV
INSPECTION RIGHTS

Section 1:  DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO INSPECT. Every director shall have the right at any
reasonable time to inspect the Corporation’s books, records, documents of every kind, physical
properties, and the records of each subsidiary, as permitted by California and federal law. This right
to inspect may be circumscribed in instances where the right to inspect conflicts with California or
federal law (e.g., restrictions on the release of educational records under FERPA) pertaining to
access to books, records, and documents. The inspection may be made in person or by the
director’s agent or attorney. The right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts of
documents as permitted by California and federal law. - :

Section 2: ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND MINUTES. On written demand on the
Corporation, any director may inspect, copy, and make extracts of the accounting books and records
and the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and committees of the Board of
Directors at any reasonable time for a purpose reasonably related to the director’s interest as - a
director. Any such inspection and copying may be made in person or by the director’s agent or
attorney. This right of inspection extends to the records of any subsidiary of the Corporation.

Section3:  MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF ARTICLES AND BYLAWS. The
Corporation shall- keep- at its principal California office the original or a copy of the articles of
incorporation and bylaws, as amended to the current date, whwh shall be open to inspection by the
directors’ af all reasonable times during office hours.

ARTICLE XVI
REQUIRED REPORTS

Section1:  ANNUAL REPORTS. The Board of Directors shall cause an annual report to be
sent to itself (the members of the Board of Directors) within 120 days after the end of the
Corporation’s fiscal year. That report shall contain the following information, in appropriate detail:

a. The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds, or the Corporatidn as of the end
of the fiscal year;

b. The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds;

c. The Corporatlon § revenue or recelpts, both unrestrlctcd and restricted to particular
purposes; .
d. ‘The Corporation’s expenses or disbursement for both general and restricted

purposes;

Dw anre A NapTucb N TTarmen CaapTER QoUnni e - | . Paoe 11 af13



e. Any information required under these bylaws; and

f. An independent accountant’s report or, if none, the certificate of an authorized
officer of the Corporation that such statements were prepared without audit from the
Corporation’s books and records. ‘

Section2:  ANNUAL STATEMENT OF CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND
INDEMNIFICATIONS. As part of the annual report to all directors, or as a separate document if
no annual report is issued, the Corporation shall, within 120 days after the end of the Corporation’s
fiscal year, annually prepare and mail or deliver to each director and furnish to each- director a
statement of any transaction or indemnification of the following kind:

(a)  Any transaction (i) in which the Corporation, or its parent or subsidiary, was a party,
(ii) in which an “interested person” had a direct or indirect material financial
interest, and (iii) which involved more than $50,000 or was one of several
transactions with the same interested person involving, in the aggregate, more than
$50,000. For this purpose, an “interested person” is either:

(1)  Any director or officer of the Corporation, its parent, or subsidiary (but mere
common directorship shall not be considered such an interest); or

(2)  Any holder of more than 10 percent of the voting power of the Corporation,
its parent, or its subsidiary. The statement shall include a brief description
of the transaction, the names of interested persons involved, their -
relationship to the Corporation, the nature of their interest, provided that if
the transaction was with a partnership in which the interested person is a
partner, only the interest of the partnership need be stated.

(b) The amount and circumstances of any indemnifications aggregating more than
$10,000 paid during the fiscal year to any director or officer of the Corporation
pursuant to Article XII of these Bylaws. .

ARTICLE XVII
BYLAW AMENDMENTS

Sectionl: = BYLAW AMENDMENTS. The Board of Directors may adopt, amend or repeal
any of these bylaws by a majority vote of the directors present at a meeting duly held at which a
quorum is present, except that no amendment shall change any provisions of any charter governing
any charter school operated as or by the Corporation or make any provisions of these bylaws
inconsistent with such charter, the Corporation’s articles of incorporation, or any laws.

ARTICLE XVIII
FISCAL YEAR ‘
Section 1: FISCAL YEAR OF THE CORPORATION. The fiscal year of the Corporation
shall begin on July 1% and end on June 30" of each year.

Rv1 Awe NE NORTHERN TINITER CHARTER SCHOOI S : s Page 12 of 13



- CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

T certify that I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Northern United Charter
Schools, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation; that these bylaws, consisting of 13 pages,
are the bylaws of the Corporation as adopted by the Board of Directorson._______ ; and
that these bylaws have not been amended or modified since that date.

~ Executedon Rt \ 9. Zo\9 at, __EwreMe.. ., California.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS ; Page 13 of 13



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.13 Approval of NUCS 2019-2020 Annual Goals

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board adopts goals each year to help focus administration on priorities for the schools. A plan will be
adopted to address the goals. The School Director will update the Board on progress on the goals.
Progress on the goals will be used as a basis for the evaluation of the School Director and Regional
Directors.

Suggested goals (from LCAP):
1. NUCS will improve student performance outcomes in the core academic areas.
2. NUCS will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate education and are provided
ample opportunity fo learn in environments that reflect twenty-first century leaming.
3. NUCS will improve school climate and parent community involvement to promote and cultivate a
positive, safe environment for all.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.14 Approval of Sinkyone Wilderness State Park Field Trip for Briceland Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to approve any field trips that are overnight. This field trip is for the Briceland Learning Center
which will be visiting Sinkyone Wilderness State Park.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



09/10/2019  17:43 Bedinnings (FAX)707 923 4809 P.0021007

1-{o~19

et "c;\\mé S | bud fed bQA«Q‘;DCH .

’@M%m st the \/@Lf Metenals.
M"j‘ r"mD-t‘l_Q:w

v
a!

=

U:”‘ %ii I*‘\m a"p n '-3 St{'l//

,__.1
5

A J o
”%M 255 T am. abau% Dz

""' : fvmr‘c

4y Iaﬂg hﬂis @y_}gg \/ Lk\w) CC)UJE
§0}Mf L )

< ‘_S‘ ;:W\ amw( g/a/ﬂgi% §(M/

“{Q 6S° Ca pras }m I would
E’%M H,Vng_{n (o

Thonks Tor /1@;

Tleongiderns , My o Lt ﬂnl‘a
- Q?Au,ek’% J

- 'ﬁf\‘?‘-"'_.by}
Wi "’/‘M“fr /.




09/10/2019  17:43 Bedinnings {FAX)707 923 4809 P.004/007
| :

Northern United Charter Schools
Field Trip Request Form 2019-20

(ﬁgﬂﬂ Date of Request: % j Z Ci/ i l
Learning Center (if applicable): gﬂ CQ_ } A &
Overnight; X

Date(s) of Trip: h(} 'uzlg y Dut-nf-cdunty:;_
ki A |/ éu{Mﬂg

Purpose: C&Mpt‘wﬂ $7 800 ‘ Al /20 i yil
- Ngee;-}s!:natmn Pesx fjﬁ%ﬁ(ﬂm‘p | Sinkyore wh Homm&‘ S‘i&'lc Rk

Number of students Number of Adult Chapernnes Q

Departure Date & Time %h"fﬁ M\@/ / Ici Expected arrival time at ARG ‘7 qu Qm

Other Stops & Times: | ¢ ,;Uv%‘% a“«\j hi k{’,?.

Return Date & Time:

el | fa,5)
\,)p,'!{ me wf* b;,?h glassy fmm ﬂiiam+ me mehefs Lundta h;
- g . (submlt purchase requas'z AR as pecessary)

N Date: 2‘? f‘?

Charter Director/Designee Signature: _ : Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

. *School Board Approval: : Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forrns in Charter Office at least one month before planned evert. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forme, all student exoursmn WB.IVEI' forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for

approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submittea to the Chriter Office for adminstrative approval.

Emailto debbisholes@nucharters.org, or i
Mail to; 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069
Please send in form one \week before planned Day Field Trip.

All'adults driving students of the Charter Sé:hool are required to have acopy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time. (

\ Kﬂm% Swﬁc\ 2

LL&:.“

Revised: 8/23/19




09/10/2012  17:44 Bedinnings {FAX)707 923 4809 P.005/007

T hiner ang

_ Tes /1 /19
3yl Die awiay fhm Biklnd
"?“*“fgh A af w{’/ﬂ /de:é’ e
! J‘IL L Cem {

1624C ] T mld’mf dCﬁwJﬁ ] ﬁmswﬂ

TR me—l—' J

12420 hke 4o beach

WML\ ecologqy losson |

| Boscln  poei?y
 Bead. ,‘E. d
200 %1(2 ‘l’b (amp
Relax: /&zr; five !
Wep, Dr mar 9@10 / (polcdns
b Eot. b /.l [beon o

o0
000 (awmp e mhwlw\es 7 2l (“&Pl%fv@u
[ 90 Eﬁ(\/ e ‘ZE




09/10/2019  17:44 Beginnings (F&X)707 923 4809 P.006/007

U
8D FE)WM@ arep / Cople
§797 v leon. Np -
ey /V/’M4m 2L leo ch.,u?/ jownal S
290 @aw ‘-/&ﬁu ' oy U2

" ooto. nande B ¢ allengd

030 gnact/ (elax/ Lo tines

VLA aD #W‘w\w “ AN
1200 \oaela o e

e ‘@&Qﬁ,@{wm_?

ML@‘\U le.LSon

(qcxf;w mﬁ\pm—\—eﬁJﬁ%

hing - bl FOId panor
i | mﬂ/‘Mﬁ%

HCY CMQ/[Q%[&;((

0 Dnnel_plep] call?

00 Dunal s ' Cloan D
L0 Uampfle_acfvihials

"ol @Q;(*W-HMF |

ie/[/ MK

Sharty
s’Mﬂ\unS (@) e,h:

9700 Pothwmd




09/10/2019  17:44 Beginnings (FAX)707 923 4809

!
|

1
|

Thmnarevy |

P.0071007

" Thews Lﬂ/ﬁ’ /7?
7,00 Blealk =5t N‘e
S0 Breakte %i#’}pﬁefm L/:ﬂ
g0 o lwha (isam -
T leaqw buihnd achinfy H3
L[> OO o (Sher
Q{’a(@ﬁ\f @Sj’m
Mu\emﬁt%ﬂm "P'/h(” J{]U
12200 e . J T
: Cawvn p C4 :
o Onue. %ﬁd%ﬁ | {} |
°&) Acrive (o8 RLC.




09/10/2019  17:43 Beginnings - {FAX)707 923 4808 P.003/007

_ | R theison g, defe :_%fad /17

Bl

o/i, 2.3 /19 -
0L wmr ,»mem Ty

p - | ‘
Ou 15@«:@.-! skl s o teanm bl
Neg.d ;1,{4- the Qrﬂq end Cfp \

e ,E’acl. ; 7

14 " | 1y & ’a%/l:mf aﬁtﬁm

[ C?M Q@W |

& fﬂ/ﬁ /Kf';-’if\

Deperd  RIC YK am la/t e S

Nﬁ\!‘ta:li Nﬁ&é& Rack mmq,m (ﬁ/{

DQ‘J e S c}ﬂ{/q., AL Male. F\hng

Poie. baok o  RLC J200pm :ga/:?»’ﬂm

paredt Velntles 3 vy haicdc

A
s ~>I¢-C§c£m! Vane < 2 ° Y [ poscible
| - O ?Z;“O ’)‘UJ( Fﬁ*/ F}U}L(ﬂﬂ 6/&35’!‘11&% %WHU’J‘

Mlj,w leFf ot o lash \feal .

(AL = — s?,/m,l-




09/10/2019  17:43 Beginninys

{FAX}707 923 4808 P.003/007

Horeison

Q‘ﬁ- dafe.’ ‘E!&‘f/(?

=
o/, 2,3 /19 |
@“\Mm“ﬁ'l—i' fMﬂ]f/’L‘i iy

T0eS

RLC s?»%“m !e/t

A ad- Neadle Qack ~ljbam (o]

eSS only  po  mabe dning

haol o RBLC J200pm 1@0/:3%

w‘&fr{‘ WJIMZJQS é MY tiede

~>k—/§dmﬁ[ Vare < D@ \[’%“

L pescible

MS-f 8350 i‘m}’( /&z;/rwf"nﬂ cligsioom funds

‘//)W., haye !mﬁ‘f @L&e[;&m Last \/P“‘F
2 — 7[31]13

N




Agenda ltem 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.1 Update on Meal Program

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Meals are currently being served in all of the NUCS locations Monday-Thursday. NUCS has partnered with

vendors to offer a variety of fresh and shelf stable meal options.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.2 Purchase of Vans- Items Over $25,000

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NUCS purchased four vans for NU-HCS and four vans for NU-SCS using the funds from the Public Charter
School Grant Program. Pursuant to the MOU with Humboldt County Office of Education, the Board is to
approve any purchases of individual items priced at $25,000 or more. Each of the vans were
approximately $29,000.

Fiscal Implications:
$119,269.64 for the four Humboldt vans

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



Agenda ltem 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.3 Discussion on a Classified Employee Stipend for Additional Certificates and/or Education

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

On the current pay schedule, certificated staff may receive a stipend for having a Master's degree. There is
not a similar option for classified staff, however the board may vote on a new pay schedule that would
award a stipend to classified staff for a job-related certificate or a degree.

Fiscal Implications:
Unknown at this time.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.1 Student Enroliment Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 9/11/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 389
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 131

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



[|eI3AQ JB3A

_ TEENs) me>_

- | zT/90-81/50

| 21/90-81/50

| st/s0-0z/v0

| st/s0-0z/v0

LT/v0-/€2/€0

L1/v0-/€2/€0

Toz/eove/20

" [oz/e0vz/z0

| tz/z0-L2/10 " [te/zo-2z/0

| vez/10-9t/2T

 |ve/To-91/TT

ey T Tet/zreyan

“[st/itTe/0t " [st/trte/on

,,,,, | 81/01-€2/60 81/01-€2/60

TET | | 0¢/69¢/80 63 4 02/6-92/80

vav% | [104u3 vavy ; [[0Ju3 “J9AY ,u__:” a3uey ajeq vav % [lo4u3 yay MR asuey ajeq
TOOHIS H3LUVHO DU>_v_m_m..n_m_._._ZD ZIMI.-.M.OZ ._OO_..,_mu.m HILHVHD 1AT08INNH-A3LINN .__,._m._m_I._.m_OZ

SAOIY3d DNINYVIT A9 LUOdIY AYVINIINNS YAV ANY IDNVANILLY
STOOHDS H31HYVHI A3LINN NYIHLHON



Agenda Item 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.2 Northern United Charter Schools’ Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

- Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




JaindwoD [euoneonps eluiopeD 8yl 8661 @ WBUADOD WY 05:01 61.02/01/6 (uny

;

| = 9ZUBLILNG 'S8 = |lejeQ abuey epnjou|  sbuey Jofey = Aq dnoig 1o8(qQ ‘prequinougald’palequinous'papusd = snjels 19 aphjou ‘pejdopy = uosuedwos jebpng ‘Aewwing pund = suopd Alewwng Jodey eusjuD

000 000 %000 000 00°/£9'v8 00°2£9'¥8 HYINOIY-TVS 3AIV ¥LSNI SSY1D oolz

. (6662 23 000Z) Aiejes payisse|D
86'80€'9. 99°009'8¢ 000 00°LE¥'226°) 00°LEV'126') (6661 0} 0001) Auejes pejeoyia) [EjOL
ZEESH'6 99'9Z.'F %00°0 000 00°00.'LEL 00°00L'LE} HYINDAY -AHYIVS L3I0 ¥3HLO 0061
00'655'61 19°GZZ'0L %000 00'0 00°000'02Z} 00°000'0Z} VS SNINQY B SUSAHNS 14830 00E L
000 000 %000 000 00°005'9. 00°005'9.L 934 - VS 1H0ddNS Tidnd L1830 0ozl
000 000 %000 000 00°20L'92 0020492 AVd H3H10 - AHVIVS ¥3HOVAL oSk
000 000 %0070 000 00°00L 00°002 S3LNLILSANS - AHVIYS HIAHOVIL oLl
99'918'01 EEB0F'S %000 000 00°086'082 00°086°992 H3HOYAL a3 vID3dS ¥0L L
00°08%'9€ 00 o¥z'8l %000 000 00°068'¥82"L 00°058'¥8Z'} HMYINOIY - STAIMVYIVS SHIHOVAL [a]o]H"

{6661 ©1 000}) Aiejes pajeaipag

ainjipuadxgy

_ 00°€10°202 000 000 00'166'G8."F 00°166'G8.'¥ anuaaasy |ejoL
_ 00'6LL'y 000 000 00°'1€8'02¥ 00'L£8°'02Y (6618 03 0098) anuaAsy [e007 JBYIO [B}OL
00°GLL'Y 000 %00'0 000 00'Z6%'G6 00°Z6¥'S6 300 INO¥H NOILHOddY 40 SNV 7648
000 000 %00'0 000 00'691¥2E 00691 'vee SANNIAIY VOO0 HIHLO TV 6698
000 000 %00°0 000 00°0LL°L 00°0LL'L 1S3YILNI 0998

(668 01 0098) anuaasy [es07 JaPO
000 000 000 00'2Z51‘s5¢ 00251's5e (6658 01 00£8) @nusAsy ajels JBQ [EJOL
000 000 %00°0 000 00°0Z6"LLL 00°026'LLL S3INNIAZY 3LYLS YIHLO 11V 0ese
000 000 %00°0 000 00°ZET'ES 00'zec'es INNIATY AYILLOT 3LVLS 0958

(6658 01 00£8) anNUaASY LIS JAYIO
000 000 000 00°051'v9 00°051'¥9 (6628 01 0018) @nuaAay [esapad [ejOL
T 000 000 %000 000 00°'051'¥9 00°0S}'#9 0an ¥3d INFWITLILNI-a3 dS 1818

(6628 01 001.8) anuaAay [eJapad
00'8€2'202 000 000 00'858'SP0'Y 00°858'G¥0'Y (6608 0} 01.08) S824N0S W[ ANUBAJY [eJOL
" 000 00'0 %00'0 000 00°295'8. 00°295'8. Vd3-LINIM INNIAIH zLo8
00'8£T'202 000 %00°0 000 00°962'.96°¢ 00'962°£96'€ HA ¥UNO-AIV LS LINIM INNIAIH LL08

(6608 03 0108) S204n0S JwI] BNUBARY

SNUIASY
Aewwing pung
N4 3SRIdYI LN STOOHIS ¥IALUVHD 9 pung
- Rngoy Aoy % 1ebpng Jebpng uonduoseq slqo  108lqo
|ejeq 0L Jea) juaung pasinay pajdopy

(6102/1€/8 01 61.0Z/1/8 :wold) - Joday |edueuly Jabpng
Jploquiny pajuf WiayyonN - 5/
NOILY2NAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1A109NNH



Jeindwiog [euoleanp3 ejulojieD 8yl 8661 @ WBUAJOD WY 05:01 6102/0L/6 (uny

| = 8ZUeWWNS saA = |lejeQ abuey spnjoy | abuey Jolely = Aq dnois Joa[go ‘plaquinougaid’palsqunous‘pepusd = Snjejs 19 epnjou ‘pajdopy = uosuedwo) jebpng !Alewwng pun = suopdo Alewwng poday Busi

fAewwng pung

000 000 %000 000 00°0SZ'} 00'08Z°L S1S3L  vIEY
1571666 15'L66'6 %000 000 00050} 00°050°} SVIId0I43d/SNOILDIMOSENS ZIEh
61'989't 66'GE6'S %000 000 00°008'tL 00°008'¥2 S3ddNS ® SIVIYILYN  OLEP
000 000 %000 000 00°005'Z 00°005'2 (s1X3L LON) SY009 aZ¥3LNdINOD Lvey
000 000 %000 000 00¥ZL'vY 00'¥ZL 't SMOOE1X3L Oy

(666% 03 000¥) senddng pue sjoog
905 Lel 69'298'65 000 00'6LOZLYL 00'BL9'TIF L (666£ 01 000¢) IyoUag safojdw3 [Bj0)
75'64€") 9Z'GL¥ %000 000 00'1L.95'6) 00°195'6} Q3I4ISSYTIO-dWOD SHINHOM  209¢
0£zie'L LL'EBE %000 000 00°0S+'SY 00°0s¥'ek QILVOIHILHID-dWOD SHIHNHOM L09g
90'L¥ 9€'02 %00°0 000 00'6L¥ 00°6LY Q4ISSYTO-SNI INJWAOTdWINN 1S 20SE
zi'se 8Z'61 %00°0 000 00°EE6 00°€E6 41L43D-SNI INIWAOTdWINN 1S L0SE
¥6'0.2'5Z 8Y'€65'Z 1 %000 000 00°165'691 00°L65'69} $10-S143N39 UV TIM R HLTVIH  ZLPe
ZL8.¥'95 Z5'186'22 %000 000 00°005'96€ 00"005'96¢ L1HD-S143N39 3HV4T1IM B HLTVIH LLtE
6£°06L'L L£°065 %000 000 00°€LL'2L 00'ELL'ZL a3idISSVIO-I8YDIqaN  Zeee
94°90L'L 0/'655 %000 000 00°085'22 00°055'L2 a= TR o1 FINRIE @ i=t s\ Zella T LEEE
G8'680'S Z0¥2s'T %00'0 000 00'250'2S 00'250'2S Q314ISSYT10-ALIMNDIS TVID0S ZLEE
61" LE2'01 GEv8L'8 %000 000 00'629't2) 00'629'7L) a3l14ISSv10 - S¥ad z0ze
18'8F0'EL 0/°009'9 %000 000 00°192'S18 00°192'G1LG QaLvoldILy3D - SH1S LoLe

(666¢ 01 000¢) Jyauag aakojdwiz
00°0£2'c8 99°005' ¥ 000 00'995'6£8 00'995'6€8 (6662 ©1 0002) LuiBjes paisse]) [ejoL
00°L62 00'66 %000 00°0 00°68%' L7l 00'68Y' L1 L HYINOIY-SIAMVIVS SSY 12 ¥IAHLO 0062
09'10€'2) 00°0EL'9 %00°0 00°0 00°09€'8. 00°09€'8. NVIQINHOIL IONVANILLY  S0¥Z
A A WA 19'928'S %000 000 00'955'68 00°955'68 NYIDINHOZL TWOIMTTD  €0¥Z
86'890'61 66'295'6 %00°0 000 00°0Ft'SL) 00°0F¥'SLL NVIOINHOZL LNNQODJDY  20¥e
¥£€£9'02 19°91€°0L %000 000 00°090'S8} 00°090'G81 HOLYNIQHO0D  £0€2
00°0SL°0) 00°620'S %00'0 000 00°006'09 00°006°09 NVIDINHOAL 8Y1H3LNdWOD  §522
99'985'9 £C'E6T'S %000 000 00'960'0€ 00'960°0¢ NYIDINHOIL ¥3FHVI/ONITISNNOD  8lEz
00'SH9'L 00°Z6L°L %00°0 000 00°00Z°L1 00°00Z‘}L NVIQOLSND  ¥l22
000 000 %000 000 00'020'0Z 00'020°02 TINNOSYH3Id ADIAYIS Q004 0122
000 000 %000 000 00'808'02 00'808'02 Q3 103dS-ATHH VS 3AIV HLSNI - 22lE

(6662 01 0002) Asejeg payisse|D

ainyipuadxy
N4 ISRIJY3ILNI STOOHOIS ¥ILNVHD 29 pung
Koy Rinyoy % 19Bpng 1eBpng uonduoseqioefgo  elq0
|9jeq o Jes) aung pasiney pajdopy

(61L0Z/1€/8 ‘01 6102Z/1/8 :woid) - Joday |eidueuly j26png
Ip|oquiny pajiun uJayyon - G2
NOILY2NAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a109WNH



Jeindwog |euciesnp3 elwojieD YL 8661 @ WBLAIOD WY 0S:01 610Z/0L/6 uny

| = 8ZLBWWNS S3A = |Iejeq abuey apnjou) | sbuey Jole = Aq dnoug) 1slgo -pisquunouzald‘palaqunoul‘pepusd = SNjejg 75y apnjou) ‘pejdopy = uospedwo) jebpng (Alewwng pung = suondo Aewwng poday ey

Aewwng pung

00'88 00'88 %00°0 000 00°00S 007005 ADINYIS ¥31YM 311109 LE£SS
65002 65°002 %000 00°0 00005 00°00G°Z SIDIAHIS HILVM 0€ss
9£°090°L 12'68% %00°0 000 00°005°0L 00°00§'01L SIDIAHIS ALIDIHLOTTT 028%
000 0070 %000 000 00°05¢°L 00°0S€'L 13Nd ONILYIH oLss
00°008 000 %00°0 000 00°005'e 00°005°€ AHS ONIdIIHISNOH ? S3ILMLLN 00SS
LLULLY'0E 000 %000 00’0 00°000°01 00°000°0} JONVHNSNI ¥3HLO 0S+S
00°005°01 00'069°} %000 00°0 00°005°22 00'005°zZ SdIHSH3IaW3N 7 S3NA 00€s
000 oo0 %000 000 007000’ 00°000'€ SIN3IANLS "O4 SLIMDIL Sng 192S
00'00L 000 = 000 00’0 000 SIONIHIINOD 9 1IAVHL ales
69°299'9 Gezee'l %000 000 00'¥8L'ZY 00'v8L'ey SNOILVYAOWWNODOV 6029
000 000 %0070 00°0 00°05€'Se 00°08e'5Z §334 NOILVHLSID3Y 2025
L2'10¥ L2 oY = 00°0 000 000 VIV S0cs
£zZsel'e 96°0€5') %000 000 0064195 00'621'95 JOVINN IIA0TdNT 102S
(6665 03 0005) Saumipuadxg Bugessdg pue =S TTNETS
S8'669°¥9 67 Lip'GE 000 00'L.8'982 00°L.£°9€2 (666% 03 000%) s2iddng pue syoog |ejo)
000 000 %000 00°0 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ aood OLL¥
000 000 %000 000 00°005'2L 00°005'2 ADOTONHOIL ¥3HLO £S5t
£1'5.0'6€ 9/'909'2) %000 000 00°802'ce 00'80Z'ce SH31INdWNOD Sy
L1°G6L 000 = 000 000 000 JHNLINYNA Levy
¥9'GE6 ¥9'SEB'Y = 000 000 000 LNINLINDT oory
[AWA 7 A WAZA = 00°0 000 000 S3IMddNS 30IAY3AS a004 96EY
000 000 %00'0 000 00°005°6 00°00S'6 SININWHSIHSTH dOHSHHOM €6EY
000 000 %000 000 007005} 00°00S'L S3NddNS v2I1a3n ZeeY
000 000 %000 000 00°000°L 00°000°L ONIQTING-SLYVd HIvdad ¥8Ey
00’0 00’0 %000 0070 00°000'L 00°000°} SAIHM ANV SX007 £8¢Er
YEELE L'2ol %000 0070 00°000'L 00°000°L S1ddNS IONVNILNIVIN DNIaTINg L8EY
000 000 %000 000 00°000'S 00'000°G S3INddNS SANNOYD LLEY
000 000 %000 00’0 00°000°'G} 00'000°G} §317ddNS TVIQ0OLSND vLEY
00’0 000 %00°0 000 00'6EV'Z 00'6EY' ININOSYD Yoty
SLvS0'e 99'/29'C %00°0 000 00°005'2E 00'00s'zE §3INddns 321440 LSEY
(666% 01 000%) Sa1/ddng pue s)yoog
ainjipuadxgy
N4 ISRIdYILNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHD 29 puny
RAnoy ANAOY % 1ebpng 1ebpng uondusseqioelqo ~ jo8lqo
918 0] Jes) LNy pasinay peydopy

(610Z/L€/8 101 610Z/1/8 :Wi01d) - Hoday [eidueuld 1oBpng
Iploquiny pajiufn ulayyon - G2
NOILLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LA109NNH



Jsyndwog |euojjesnp3 eluiojeD 8y L 8661 @ IBLAdOD Wy 05:01 §1.0Z/0L/6 UMY

| = 8zllBWWING 'SaA = |iejaq sbuey apnjou) ! ebuey Joleyy = Aq dnoig 1oalgo ‘pIequInaugald palaquinoug‘papuad = SNiels o spnjou) ‘pajdopy = uosuedwod Jebpng ‘Aewwng pund = suoidQ Alewwng poday (euouy

Aewwng pung

(L¥"9vs'28¢) (99'¥51'5e€) %000 000 (00°ege'zse) (00ege'zse) soueleg pund uj (oeq)/u - -
L¥'65S'¥6S 9951588 000 00°'7LE'8EL S 00'F72€'8EL'S ainyipuadxg [ej0)
00°0 000 00'0 00gvl'e 00°9%.L'e (86¥2 01 001L.2) 0BINQ J8Y30 [E3OL
000 000 %000 000 00'9vL'e 00'9pL'e 300 <S182 §S30X3 ‘NLINL HLO ZrL

(86v2 @ 001.2) oBINO J9u30
¥9'69Z'6L 1 9692611 00°0 000 000 (6669 031 0009) AepnQ e3ide) |ejo)
¥9'69Z'6L1 ¥9'692'6L1 - 000 00°0 000 IN3IWdIND3 00b9

(6669 03 0009) fepng eyiden
88'/68'6Z1 ZS'esr'or 000 00°G€9'8L2 00°GEQ'8L. (6665 03 0005) Buyesadp pue sesjases [ejo)
00°009 00°009 %0070 000 000042 000042 3OVISOd 0565

85'869'C ELELP'L %0070 000 00°0szZ'2e 00°052'22 ADOTIONHO3L - SANIM ANOHLI 1L 2265 - ..

89°EE8'Z 99°€/€'2 %0070 000 00°008°LL 00°008°L SNOILYDINNINWOD/ANOHAI 13 L 6065
000 000 %000 000 007059 00°059 X1 '334 3SN ‘LINY3d ‘3ISNI0N 7885
009262 0079.6'L %00°0 000 00°000°}1 0000041 $334/SADUVYHD ¥IHLO 1885
00'6¥ 00'6% %000 000 00°000'9 000009 ONILNIELYIONIA 1985
000 000 %00°0 000 00°000'G1 00°000°G1 HINOD AYIS MHOMLIN NLWHOANI 585
000 000 %000 000 0009, 00092 ANINISILYIAQY LE8S
00°009'2 00'009'2 %000 000 00°000°EL 00°000°€} $33d llany  zzss
000 00'0 %000 000 00°1.29'9¢ 00'129'9¢ S1OVHLINOD VIT-HILINI ¥3HLO 6185
000 000 %00°0 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 LOVHINOD Advygll z18s
000 000 %0070 00°0 00'6L9°E 00'619'E 1IVHLINOD dO-0D L18%
000 000 %000 000 00°00S 00'00S HOAN3A IAISLNO-AYTS ONILNIEd 5085
00°0€S 00°0£S %00°0 000 00°000'% 00°000'% SdIM1A713I4NIAVEL LINIANLS 1085
ELves’sL LULY9'LL %00°0 000 00°9£6'cZ 00°9¢6'¢21 SAVIAYIS A3 LOVHINOD 0085
LO'F0L'E 67°9LLL %000 00'0 00°00Z'62 00°002'62 SINIWIFHOVY IONYNILNIVIA 2£99
000 000 %00°0 000 0000521 00°005°Z) ANINHINDI-SISYIT ANY STV.LNIY €295
00°0 000 %00'0 000 00°000°L 00°000°L STTOIHIA-SASYIT ANV STVYINIY 8195
00'9.£'8¢ 00'0 %00°0 000 00'9et'veE 00'9e+'veZ SONIATING-S3SYI1 ANY STVINTY z19s
€L°9.8 ELLIE %00°0 000 000052 00°005°Z VSOdSIA LSYM 0955

(6665 03 0008) sainypuadxg Bunesadg pue S8oJAIDG

ain)ipuadxgy
Nd ISRIdYILNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHD Z9 pung
Aoy Aoy % suoISIARY 1ebpng 1ebpng uonduoseq joelqgo ~ 108lqo
ajeq o Jea usung Qajeq 0] JesA pasirey paydopy

(61L02/L€/8 0L 610Z/1/8 :woid) - poday |e1dueurd Jobpng
ploquiny pajiun WIdyuoN - G2
NOLLYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LA109WNH



Japndwog |euoyesnp3 eluiopeD 941 8661 @ WBUAOD Y 0S:0L 610Z/0L/6 :uny

| = 9ZlBWIWNG 'S8\ = |lejeQ @buey apnjou) ! abuey Jofey = Aq dnoig 1o8lqo ‘piaquinsuzeld’passguunous‘pepuad = shjelg 19 ephjou] ‘pejdopy = uosuedwoy jebpng ‘Aewwng pung = suopdo Aewwng podey :eusiuY

Aewwing pung

00819821} 000 000 00'8L9'82L°L 00°8L9'821°L i sjuauodwod aouejeg pung Buipug [ejoy
00'8L9'8ZL°L 000 000 00'819'82L°L 00°8L9'8Z1°L (0626 01 0626) [e30L
00'8L9'8ZL'L 000 %00°0 000 00'8L9'8Z1°L 00°8L9'8ZL°L Q3 LVIddOdddYNN/QILYNDISIANN 0626
(0626 03 06.6)

sjuauodwo) asuejeg pung Buipug
00°L00'L8¥'L 000 000 00°100'L8Y¥') 00°1L00°L8%'L sjusuodwog souejeg pund Bujuuibag |ejoy
00°L00'LBY'L 0o'o %000 000 00°L00'L8Y'} 00°L00°L8Y'L 1908 Q.1dav-3ONVTVE ONINNIDI3g 1616

sjuauodwon aouejeg pund BujuuiBeg

N4 SSRIdY3 LN STOOHOIS ¥ILHVHD 29 pung
Rianay AiAnay % suolsinay 18bpng 1ebpng uopduosageelqo  198lqo
2)eq o] Jeaj Waung ajeq o Jes pasiney pejdopy

(6102/1L€/8 101 610Z/1L/8 :wo.d) - Joday |e1dueuld 39bpng
IPloquiny pajiun UJdYUoN - G/
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT10SNNH



Agenda Item 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.3 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools. This month it will also include

information about a new location for the Cutten Learning Center.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.4 Northem United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis




Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU - SCS events and program.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller

Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovelt, Jere Cox



Agenda Item 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.1 Possible Future Agenda Items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Curriculum, local indicators for the California School

Dashboard

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: October 17th

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 9.
ADJOURN



	boardpacket_09122019_023709.pdf
	boardpacket_09122019_023709_001.pdf
	boardpacket_09122019_023709_002.pdf
	boardpacket_09122019_023709_003.pdf

